Public Document Pack

CYNGOR
Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr Sir Fflint
Chief Officer (Governance) Ay . .
Prif Swyddog (Llywodraethu) Fllntsh"-e
COUNTY COUNCIL

To:

, ) ) CSING
Councillors: Marion Bateman, Clive Carver,
Paul Cunningham, Peter Curtis, lan Dunbar, 6 March 2015
Andy Dunbobbin, Robin Guest, Ron Hampson,
Joe Johnson, Richard Jones, Tim Newhouse, Tracy Waters 01352 702331

David Roney, Paul Shotton and Arnold Woolley tracy.waters@flintshire.gov.uk

+ 1 Conservative Member
Dear Sir / Madam

A meeting of the CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE will be held in the DELYN COMMITTEE ROOM, COUNTY HALL,
MOLD CH7 6NA on THURSDAY, 12TH MARCH, 2015 at 10.00 AM to consider the
following items.

Yours faithfully

e

T

Democracy & Governance Manager

AGENDA

1 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR

As a result of Councillor Carolyn Thomas joining the Labour Group, the Local
Government (Wales) Measure 2011 prevents her continuing as Committee
Chair. The Chair needs to be a Member of either the New Independents or
Liberal Democrat Groups. The nominations from each Group should be voted
on by the Committee to choose its new Chair for the remainder of the
municipal year.

APOLOGIES

3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING
DECLARATIONS)

4  MINUTES (Pages 3 - 30)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meetings held on 22
January, 30 January and 12 February 2015.




QUARTER 3 IMPROVEMENT _PLAN _ MONITORING  REPORT
(CORPORATE RESOURCES) (Pages 31 - 96)

Report of Member Engagement Manager enclosed.
REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH 9) (Pages 97 - 148)
Report of Chief Officer (People and Resources) enclosed.

WORKFORCE INFORMATION REPORT - QUARTER 3 2014/15 (Pages 149
~172)

Report of Chief Officer (People and Resources) enclosed.
FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 173 - 176)
Report of Member Engagement Manager enclosed.




64.

65.

Agenda Item 4

CORPORTATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
22 JANUARY 2015

Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee of Flintshire County Council held at County Hall, Mold on
Thursday, 22 January 2015

PRESENT: Councillor Carolyn Thomas (Chair)

Councillors: Marion Bateman, Paul Cunningham, Peter Curtis, Andy
Dunbobbin, Robin Guest, Ron Hampson, Richard Jones, Mike Peers, Paul
Shotton

APOLOGY:
Councillor lan Dunbar

SUBSTITIUTIONS:
Councillor Owen Thomas for Councillor Clive Carver and Councillor Mike
Peers for Councillor Richard Lloyd

ALSO PRESENT:
Councillor: Haydn Bateman

CONTRIBUTORS:

Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance, Chief Executive, Chief Officer
People & Resources, Chief Officer Governance, Chief Officer Organisational
Change, Chief Officer Organisational Change, Corporate Finance Manager,
Finance Manager, Revenues & Benefits Manager, Customer Services
Manager

IN ATTENDANCE:
Member Engagement Manager and Overview & Scrutiny Support Officer

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING
DECLARATIONS)

No declarations of interest were made.

BUDGET CONSULTATION PROCESS 2015/16

The Chairman welcomed the contributors to the meeting.

The Leader outlined the budget consultation process to date, which
included briefing meetings with Group Leaders and Chairs of Overview &
Scrutiny Committees, culminating with the Overview & Scrutiny mop-up
session scheduled to be held on Friday, 30t January, 2015, prior to the final
budget proposals being presented to County Council on the 17t February,
2015. Regular updates had been given to Members over recent months and
the Leader commented on the unprecedented financial challenges facing all
Councils across Wales. The draft budget report, presented to Cabinet on 16t
December, 2015 highlighted a £16.4m budget gap for 2015/16. Following

Page 3



intensive work a balanced budget had been achieved. The risk to frontline
services was a unique challenge with no magic formula and no additional
money available.

The Leader commented on the consequential revenue provision and
briefed Members on his lobbying of Ministers and the Welsh Government
(WG). He expressed his disappointment following the Autumn Statement that
no additional funding for service protection was being allocated to Local
Government.

The Fire Authority levy was raised by Members and a discussion
followed on value for money efficiencies that had been achieved to bring the
levy down to 0.21%. The Flintshire Members who sat on this board were
praised in helping to achieve this.

A discussion was held on the Police Authority precept with the Chief
Executive commenting that Flintshire would be unlikely to influence this as it
was set by the Police & Crime Commissioner. ClIr. Richard Jones suggested
that a letter be sent through the Welsh Local Government Association
(WLGA) requesting that this be looked at. The Leader agreed saying this
needed to be discussed at UK level. It was reported that the Police & Crime
Commissioner was scheduled to attend the Community Profile & Partnerships
Overview & Scrutiny Committee meeting on 234 July, 2015. Following
discussion, the Committee agreed with the suggestion that the Leader ask the
WLGA to write to the Police & Crime Commissioner asking that the level of
Police Authority precept be looked at.

The Chief Executive gave a brief presentation which covered the
following areas:-

National Position

Revised Local Position

Impacts of 14-15 on 15-16
Strategy to close the extended gap
Up to date Strategy position
Remaining Strategy Actions

Big Budget Conversation

Member Involvement

Overview & Scrutiny

Final Steps in the Budget

Medium Term Financial Plan Review

The Chief Officer (People and Resources), Chief Officer (Governance),
Chief Officer (Community and Enterprise) and Chief Officer (Organisation
Change) each gave a detailed presentation on budget proposals within their
respective portfolios.

Page 4



66.

The comments and questions which were raised by Members of
the Committee on the presentations, together with the responses given,
are detailed in Appendix 1 (attached).

During discussion, the Chair thanked Officers for the openness in
which the workshops and verbal updates had been delivered to Members.
She felt members of the public were better prepared for the year ahead.

RESOLVED:

(@) That the presentation be received and that the Member's comments
and the responses thereto be incorporated into the budget consultation
section of the report to Cabinet on 17t February; and

(b)  That the Leader ask the WLGA to write to the Police & Crime
Commissioner asking that the level of Police Authority precept be
looked at.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS IN ATTENDANCE

There were one member of the public and three members of the press
in attendance.

(The meeting started at 10.00 am and ended at 1.28 pm)

Chairman

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Overview & Scrutiny Budget Consultation 2015/16

Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee — 22 January, 2015

Section

Issue/Question

Response

OVERVIEW

Given the reducing price of
oil, and its impact on other
prices less provision can
be made for inflation.

Acknowledged.

Interest rates for Housing
Revenue national subsidy
system

A briefing note can be
prepared.

The perceived unfairness
at the allocation of the
‘consequential’ additional
finance from the Autumn
Statement.

Acknowledged

Difficulties of local financial
planning given that the
provisional local
government settlement
provided no indication of
funding for future years

Acknowledged

The Co-dependency of
Accident & Emergency
services and the rest of the
health and social care
provision

Members urged to read the
Cabinet report on the
Intermediate Car fund.

Standard Spending
Assessment (SSA) and the
proposed council tax
increase level

Currently the proposed
budget is below the SSA.
The Council Tax income
proposal is currently set at
3%.

Could a letter be sent to
the Police & Crime
Commissioner urging
restraint in the proposed
increased levy, especially
as the Fire & Rescue
Authority have reduced
their precept

This is a UK wide issue. It
was agreed that a letter be
sent to the Police & Crime
Commissioner.

Page 7




Could a Council Tax
increase be capped?

In Wales, unlike that in
England, there is no
statutory power to cap. In
England, there have to be
local referenda to increase
the Council tax beyond 2%.

PEOPLE &
RESOURCES
There is a need to The way that the
demonstrate the reduction | information is currently
in the workforce to the reported to this committee
public. Can figures through the Workforce
indicating the number in Information quarterly
the workforce, both as raw | reports can be changed to
numbers and full time reflect this better.
equivalents be provided, so
that the reduction can
actually be seen?
The fact sheets are
invaluable. Could the
proposals therein have
been ranked in some way
so that those savings
which could be realised
soonest were apparent?
In relation to the software, | Appropriate reporting to
how can we as Members O&S committees.
get a better understanding
of budget detail?
Can training be provided Yes, the intention is to
for Members on using the provide training to Finance
new Collaborative Planning | staff first, then managers,
Software? then Members.
GOVERNANCE

Could more collaborative
work with Wrexham CBC
produce mutually beneficial
savings?

Yes: there are already
many examples of our
excellent working
relationship. A meeting has
been requested.

How can the loss of the
principal solicitor posts be
managed?

By a change in the skills
mix amongst the remaining
team, to enable them to
work more effectively.

Page 8




How can the number of
meetings supported by

Democratic Services be
reduced?

By withdrawing support
from non-core meetings
such as SACRE, the
Planning Strategy Group
and FJTUC.

Will the additional income
in Legal be found by
increasing existing charges
or introducing new ones?

Both. We will increase our
fees in line with other North
Wales Authorities. The
average income as a % of
budget is 4% in FCC and
12% across Wales.

There have been previous
proposals to reduce the
length of minutes, which
were not supported

This issue will need to be
considered by the
Democratic Services
Committee, which is to
consider a report on
webcasting at its next
meeting and which could
have implications for how
we minute meetings.

ORGANISATIONAL
CHANGE

Does the figure for lease
renewals include empty
properties?

Yes.

Is the CCTV service going
to improve?

The current review project,
which is not seeking to
increase the levy paid by
Town and Community
Councils, is likely to
produce a combination of
peripatetic and fixed
cameras.

There was a proposal
previously for the Council
to have a development
partner for our Assets: how
has this developed.

It did not develop as
originally envisaged, so we
do not have one partner for
all the assets, but have
specific partners for specific
assets.

Page 9




COMMUNITY &

ENTERPRISE
Concern at the prospect of | The yellow pages entry
losing the staffed appears to be little used.
switchboard at the same
time as the yellow pages
information is being
discontinued
The impact on service As there will be service
users of discontinuing the provision from Flintshire
registration out station Connects office, the impact
service: more details on service users is
should have been mitigated.
provided.
Discontinuation of the The post office payment is
payment facility at post the most expensive of our
offices will cause problems | current provision. We offer
for those in rural areas and | other means, such as
where there is no Flintshire | Payzone which is available
Connects or broadband in between 500-600 outlets
provision. in Flintshire which includes

local shops and garages.
Impact on staffing numbers | There is one vacant post
within the Registration and one staff member has
service put in for voluntary
redundancy.
CLWYD THEATR
CYMRU

Could we pursue more
funding from the Arts
Council?

Clwyd Theatr Cymru (CTC)
is already one of the Arts
Council’s top ten funded
facilities.

Popular touring
productions seem to go to
other venues, rather than
to CTC.

The proposed reduction
from 8 to 6 productions will
release capacity which
could be taken up by
touring productions.

Will the proposed changes
affect the viability of the
youth theatre?

The proposed changes will
not affect the viability of the
youth theatre.

Page 10




Not all of the premises are
in use: there needs to be a
more commercial
approach.

The Board is aware of this
and tone of the qualities
sought in the new artistic
director will be a greater
commercial acumen.

Page 11




This page is intentionally left blank



67.

68.

CORPORTATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
30 JANUARY 2015

Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee of Flintshire County Council held at County Hall, Mold on Friday,
30 January 2015

PRESENT: Councillor Carolyn Thomas (Chair)

Councillors: Marion Bateman, Clive, Carver, Paul Cunningham, lan Dunbar,
Andy Dunbobbin, Robin Guest, Ron Hampson, Richard Jones, Richard Lloyd,
Paul Shotton and Mike Peers

ALSO PRESENT (as all Members had been invited to attend)

Councillors: Bernie Attridge, Glyn Banks, Haydn Bateman, Chris Bithell,
Derek Butler, Carol Ellis, Veronica Gay, Christine Jones, Kevin Jones, Dave
Mackie, Nancy Matthews, Tim Newhouse, Nigel Steele-Mortimer

Lifelong Learning Overview & Scrutiny Committee Co-optees: Mrs Janine
Beggan and Mr David Hytch

APOLOGY:
Councillor Arnold Woolley

CONTRIBUTORS:

Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance, Chief Executive, Chief Officer
(Social Services), Chief Officer (Community and Enterprise), Chief Officer
(Education and Youth), Chief Officer (Streetscene and Transportation), Chief
Officer (Organisational Change), Chief Officer (Planning and Environment),
Chief Officer (Organisational Change), Chief Officer (Governance) and
Corporate Finance Manager

IN ATTENDANCE:
Member Engagement Manager and Overview & Scrutiny Support Officer

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of interest were made.

BUDGET CONSULTATION FOR 2015/16

The Chair welcomed Members and the contributors to the meeting.

The Leader outlined the budget consultation process to date, which
included briefing meetings with Group Leaders and Chairs of Overview &
Scrutiny Committees. Regular updates had been given to Members over
recent months and the Leader commented on the unprecedented financial
challenges facing all Councils across Wales. The draft budget report,
presented to Cabinet on 16t December, 2015 highlighted a £16.4m budget
gap for 2015/16. Following intensive work a balanced budget had been
achieved. The risk to frontline services was a unique challenge with no magic
formula and no additional money available.

Page 13



The Leader commented on the consequential revenue provision and
briefed Members on his lobbying of Ministers and the Welsh Government
(WG). He expressed his disappointment following the Autumn Statement that
no additional funding for service protection was being allocated to Local
Government.

Council Fund

The Chief Executive and Corporate Finance Manager gave a brief
presentation which covered the following areas:-

Summary of process

Member Involvement

Background documents shared
Whole Council budget position
Reserves and balances

Revised local position

Up to date Strategy position
Remaining Strategy actions

Final steps in the budget

Medium Term Financial Plan review

The Chief Executive, Chief Officer (Social Services), Chief Officer
(Community and Enterprise), Chief Officer (Education and Youth) and Chief
Officer (Streetscene and Transportation) each gave a detailed presentation on
the budget proposals within their respective portfolios, which had been
challenged through the Overview & Scrutiny process.

Capital Programme

The Chief Executive and Corporate Finance Manager gave a detailed
presentation on the following areas:-

Core Capital Programme 2015/16
Funding the Capital Programme
Capital Receipts & Core Programme
Allocating the Core Programme

The comments and questions which were raised by Members of
the Committee on the presentations, together with the responses given,
are detailed in Appendix 1 (attached).

During discussion, the Chair thanked Officers for the openness in

which the workshops and verbal updates had been delivered to Members.
She felt members of the public were better prepared for the year ahead.

Page 14



69.

RESOLVED:

That the presentation be received and that the Member's comments and the
responses thereto be incorporated into the budget consultation section of the
report to Cabinet on 17t February, 2015.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS IN ATTENDANCE

There were one member of the public and three members of the press
in attendance.

(The meeting started at 2.00 pm and ended at 5.08 pm)

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Overview & Scrutiny Budget Consultation 2015/16

Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee, Feedback, Challenge

and Capital Programme - 30 January 2015.

Section

Issue/Question

Response

SOCIAL CARE

Will places be available
elsewhere for those who
currently attend the Melrose
Centre?

Yes, depending on both
personal choice and
need. Llys Eleanor is the
most likely alternative.

Change in criteria: what are the
implications of the move from
‘critical and substantial’?

The criteria is not
changing, however the
Social services and
Wellbeing bill will bring
changes.

Action for Children support being
reduced by 10% this year and in
subsequent years

We are in discussions
with Action for Children
and further information
will be provided in due
course.

How many children will be
affected by the changes?

This information will be
provided.

Concern at the use of the term
‘sign-posting’ for Minor
Equipment provision.

‘Referral’ could be used
instead. We will survey
other Council’s
experience to assess the
situation.

It is difficult for Members to
appreciate the extent of all of the
changes, as they don’t know the
total effects.

It is acknowledged that
this is not an easy
process. We are working
extensively with the Third
Sector and have always
protected them until this
year. We are not
expecting any more or
less from the Third
Sector than we are from
ourselves and do not
want to threaten the
survival of any of the
providers.

Page 17




It is difficult to understand the
difference between ‘not
changing‘ and ‘re-focussing’

The eligibility criteria for
services is not changing,
but the degree of
provision is> There will be
a modest reduction in
provision where there are
alternatives in place. We
believe this to be a
credible approach. The
amount of support might
change, but not the
qualification for it.

What does the reduction mean in
monetary terms?

£250 k

We should not duck the fact that
this will be a reduction in service:
the quantity, but not the quality of
service is being reduced, which
will lower the reputation of this
Council.

The Voluntary sector can
not be immune to the
cuts. We have been
working with the m
through the FLVC. We
are looking to retain core
services and the Third
sector will be treated with
parity as no different to
Council services.

HOUSING

With Telecare there seems to be
a lot of increases for the
vulnerable which could amount to
between £15 and £17 per week.

These points were raised
at the Housing O&SC
Budget meeting. The
emphasis is being placed
on only those who
actually use a service
should pay for it.

Housing seems to have more
efficiencies than any other
portfolio.

See response above

With the Council Tax, everyone
pays for services which they
don’t necessarily use.

We need to understand the
effects on an individual person,
as we could end up with people
suffering.

Page 18




LIFELONG
LEARNING

The £50 k efficiency for the PRU
may be modest, but it could be
detrimental to the school in
question: not excluding a
disruptive pupil could have an
affect on the rest. The teachers
will have to concentrate on the
disruptive pupils within a class. If
there is an impact, will the
position be reconsidered?

This is not the case: every
child needs and will have
appropriate provision.

Three of our secondary
schools are currently
over-referring. This is a
leadership issue and the
respective governing
bodies need to manage
the implications.

At the Schools Budget Forum,
there was discussion about
Sporting Excellence being
affected, that there will be no
elite swimming or inter school
sports tournaments. Can further
work be done to avoid
opportunities being lost?

There is concern at the
discontinuation of cognitive ability
testing: could this be continued
up to year 7?

Very positive discussions
with head teachers are
ongoing. Whilst CATs
provide useful data, they
are not essential. If
schools want to
collectively purchase
CATs, this could be
possible.

GWE use the CAT data.

GWE do not use the CAT
data, they use other
measures.

Could a ‘model school’ be used
so that we can measure the
impact of changes?

The benefit of such an
approach was
acknowledged. The
information had already
been shared with schools
and the school budget
forum

Could the information which is
provided to us high light those
proposals which will have effects
in future years?

We haven’t been provided
with an indication of future
budgets by WG.

Page 19




Given the recent media coverage
about obesity in children, the
service changes could have
serious implications for the future

Could we consider different ways
of supporting walking in
initiatives?

This is currently a free
service and should be
treated the same as other
services facing
challenges. Suggestions
as to how walking
initiatives could continue
are identified in the
presentation.

ENVIRONMENT

Street lighting standards: could
we set a maximum time for
repairs instead of a minimum?

We will have a series of
banded times for repairs.

Allowing access for trailer users
to Sandycroft HRC site

The HRC access policy is
to be reviewed.

Replenishment of food waste
bags

There are no proposals to
change the current
arrangements which we
know to work.

Does the DRT operate outside
Flintshire: it has been seen in
Cheshire?

CWAC also operate a
shuttle bus going onto the
Deeside Industrial Park

Could the winter maintenance
standards and criteria be
reviewed?

Yes, on a risk based
approach

There is a need for car parking
charges to encourage turnover in
car parks, allowing greater short
stay use.

Changes to car park gritting

The car parks will still be
gritted on a need basis,
but not as frequently as
they are currently. They
will still be kept safe. Car
parks are currently gritted
on the same frequency as
priority one routes

Page 20




Replacement recycling
receptacles

These are currently
delivered, at a significant
cost. Replacements will
still be available, but will
need to be collected.

Stopping the missed collection
service will cause problems.

Under the new system,
with a charge hand on
each vehicle, ensuring
that each street has been
signed off before
departure, removes the
need for this service.

Loss of the bus subsidy

We can’t protect all of the
bus services in the
County, but we do want to
develop community
transport initiatives.

The Scottish Power contract from
street lighting

There is a service level
agreement with Scottish
Power, similar to that
which each of the other
North Wales local
authorities has.

Does each lamp standard have a
meter?

No: each light has a code.
Payment is made on the
basis of the number of
lights with a particular
code.

Cessation of School and Church
yard collections

Schools will still have a
trade waste collection and
church yards will be
incorporated into the
domestic collection
rounds as part of the
review. We will be
ceasing the trade waste
collection for commercial
premises as it is not
economically viable and
not part of our core
business.

Page 21




Does having a bus service to a
village have an effect on its
gritting priority status?

Bus routes are currently
gritted. If a bus service
stops, the priority rating
might have to change.

There is no fact sheet about the
fleet review

This is because we are
currently in phase 3 of the
review which was
reported some time ago: it
isn’t a new issue.

CORPORATE
RESOURCES

Will the main reception at County
Hall still be staffed?

Yes. Customer Services
will be relocating to the
area where the telephony
team are currently
situated.

When will there be a Connects
office for Mold?

A partial service will be
offered from County Hall
and a Connects facility for
Mold is within the Capital
Programme.

There is concern at the impact of
the changes on those who don’t
have bank accounts

We are working to
support people to have
bank accounts and who
will then be able to make
payments through our
preferred direct debit
option.

CORE
CAPITAL
PROGRAMME

Where are the details for the
Capital Programme

In the December Capital
report, copies of which
have been provided.

The change to the security
arrangements is not included
within the fact sheets

The intention is to close-
lock down- the campus
rather than continue the
24/7 access
arrangements. There is
greater CCTV coverage
on site to compensate for
this.

Page 22




Within the capital programme,
£1.7m is identified for ‘school
building works’. Is this for repairs
and maintenance and what about
annual deterioration in school
buildings?

This is being worked on: a
report on SLAs and
prudential borrowing will
be submitted to the March
meeting of the Lifelong
Learning O&SC.

COUNCIL
FUND
REVENUE
BUDGET
2015/16

The £163 for ICT and Legal
collaboration is a red risk. Should
something be done about it?

The Chief Officer
Governance is currently
working on a contingency
plan. A fuller statement of
progress will be available
by the Cabinet meeting
on 17t February.

The way that the budget has
been approached this year has
provided a lot of information,
which has been very useful.
However, there is still a gap of
£777K. Are you working to close
this gap?

Yes, working is ongoing
to address this.

Page 23




This page is intentionally left blank



70.

71.

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
12 FEBRUARY 2015

Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny
Committee of the Flintshire County Council held at County Hall, Mold on
Thursday, 12 February 2015

PRESENT: Councillor Peter Curtis (Vice-Chair in the Chair)

Councillors: Clive Carver, Paul Cunningham, lan Dunbar, Andy Dunbobbin,
Robin Guest, Ron Hampson, Joe Johnson, Richard Jones, Richard Lloyd,
David Roney, Paul Shotton and Arnold Woolley

SUBSTITUTION:
Councillor Haydn Bateman for Marion Bateman

APOLOGY:
Councillor: Carolyn Thomas

CONTRIBUTORS:
Leader of the Council, Chief Executive, Chief Officer (People and Resources),
and Corporate Finance Manager

IN ATTENDANCE:
Member Engagement Manager and Committee Officer

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of interest were made.
MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 15 January 2015
had been circulated to Members with the agenda.

Accuracy

Budget Consultation Process

Councillor Richard Jones referred to his comments on page 5, third
paragraph, and said that the figure he had referred to in relation to rate relief
was £40m not £40k. It was agreed that this would be amended

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 7)

Councillor Jones said that his comments concerning Social Services budget
heads had not been included in the minutes. He explained his concern was
that on occasions the revised budget heads for these budgets changed
without any explanation being provided. The Corporate Finance Manager
agreed to report back to Councillor Jones with an explanation.

Page 25



72.

Matters Arising

Budget Consultation Process

Councillor Paul Shotton asked if a letter had been sent to the Corporate
Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee or its equivalent at Wrexham
County Borough Council. The Member Engagement Manager confirmed that
a letter had been sent but explained there had been no response as yet.

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 7)

Councillor Paul Shotton referred to the costs for the former Euticals site in
Sandycroft and asked if there was any information about whether the Welsh
Government might provide funding for the unique situation. The Chief
Executive explained that a meeting of public sector partners would be held
during the next few weeks to discuss a plan for decontamination and eventual
closure/disposal of the site. He advised that the Authority would be seeking a
sizeable contribution towards the cost of removal of the chemicals and
disposal of the site. He explained that there were two phases to closure of the
site and two options for the eventual disposal of the site. A further report
would be made in due course.

RESOLVED:

That subject to the above the minutes be approved as a correct record and
signed by the Chair.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH 8)

The Corporate Finance Manager introduced a report to provide
Members with the Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 8) report for
the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account (HRA) which was to be
submitted to Cabinet on 17 February 2015.

The Corporate Finance Manager advised that for the Council Fund
the projected net in year expenditure was forecast to be £1.014m lower than
budget. The projected contingency reserve balance at 31 March 2015 was
£3.955m. Appendix 1 detailed the movements since Month 7 with the
projected variances occurring for the year to date summarised within appendix
2. Changes in the revised budget over month 7 related to adjustments
relating to the single status rebasing exercise. Section 3.06 detailed the
efficiencies and it was currently projected that £7.574m of the £8.840m (86%)
would be achieved. Details of the workforce efficiencies, voluntary
redundancy programme and organisational work on vacancies was provided
in paragraph 3.10.

The risks and assumptions were as detailed in Section 5 and the
unearmarked reserves were summarised in Section 6. Taking into account
the amounts needed to be used from the unearmarked reserves and the
current projected outturn at month 8, the projected balance on the

Page 26



73.

contingency reserve at 31 March 2015 was £3.955m and was summarised in
appendix 4.

The HRA was projected to have an overall underspend of £0.324m and
a projected closing balance at month 8 of £1.490m, which at 4.96% of total
expenditure satisfied the prudent approach of ensuring a minimum level of
3%. Appendix 5 detailed the reasons for the significant variances.

The Chief Executive commented on the improved style of reporting on
in-year risks following the useful discussions which had taken place at the last
meeting of the Committee, and said that the report summarised the current
level of concerns. On the issue of risks and assumptions, Councillor Richard
Jones welcomed the detail provided and the RAG status, however, he
requested that potential costings be included on the risks to enable the
Committee to comment on the value. The Chief Executive agreed to improve
the format further.

RESOLVED:
That the report be noted.

UPDATE ON DEVELOPMENT OF THE PEOPLE STRATEGY 2015-18

The Chief Officer (People and Resources) provided a verbal update
and a presentation on developing the next phase of the People Strategy 2015-
18. The main points of the presentation were:

People Strategy successes

Setting the context for the Strategy

People Strategy 2015-18 Themes

People Strategy 2015-18 Priorities

People Strategy Member workshop — key outcomes
Professional Management and Leadership — key themes
Performance and Productivity — key themes

Policy Practice and Culture — key themes

Skills and Talent development — key themes

Next steps in developing the Strategy

The Chairman thanked the Chief Officer for her presentation and
invited Members to raise questions.

Councillor Richard Jones emphasised the importance of identifying the
departmental training needs before determining the training needs of
individual employees to avoid a mis-match between department and
workforce requirements.

During discussion Officers responded to the comments made by

Members around the ‘culture and generic practices’ in public service
organisations. Councillor Robin Guest expressed concern that despite the

Page 27



74.

support, encouragement and training provided, some employees may still lack
the required skill levels they needed to do their job.

The Chairman referred to the importance of making employees feel
valued. He also commented on the need to ensure that training courses were
focussed on the needs of the Council in the first instance.

Councillor Paul Shotton asked for an update on progress with the
collaborative work undertaken with Coleg Cambria. The Chief Officer (People
and Resources) explained that the Authority had a successful partnership with
Coleg Cambria and referred to ongoing management programmes and
development events provided by the college.

Councillor Clive Carver asked if managers were encouraged to develop
their own style and abilities of management or if a corporate style was to be
adopted. The Chief Officer explained that there were some core activities that
managers were expected to undertake and deliver but a range of individual
styles and approaches worked well. In response to the further question raised
by Councillor Carver concerning attendance management, the Chief Officer
commented on the need for managers to comprehensively follow the
attendance absence policy and for employees to understand how important
attendance was and the need to fulfil their contract of employment.

RESOLVED:
That the presentation be received and progress endorsed.

PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL COMPETENCY BASED MODEL

The Chief Officer (People and Resources) introduced a report to
update the Committee on the implementation of the revised competency
based performance appraisal model within Flintshire. She provided
background information and referred to the key considerations in the report.

The Chief Officer advised that there was an existing appraisal
framework within Flintshire and the inclusion of competencies within that
framework was seen as being the most effective way of introducing a
progressive approach to appraisals to include talent identification and
succession planning.

The Chief Officer reported that the model to be used was competency
based and all Chief Officers would be required to aim for 100% completion for
their Senior Managers by the end of March. The aim was to complete
appraisals for Managers/Team Leaders by June 2015. Chief Officers had
been provided with all appraisal documentation including a performance rating
‘9 box grid’. All management level posts would be appraised in terms of
performance against objectives set in 2014/15 together with a review of
potential and new objectives consisting of business and corporate related
objectives linked to the Council’s overall priorities.

Page 28



Councillor Richard Jones commented that job appraisals should be
completed every 12 months and asked whether competencies had been
identified for all job titles. In her response the Chief Officer explained that the
completion of appraisals was a core business and corporate related objective
and good management practice. Referring to the competencies for job titles
she advised that there were four levels and Managers had been given
guidance as to which level was applicable for each type of role.

Councillor Paul Cunningham referred to the opportunity presented by
the appraisal process to identify employee strengths and talents and promote
from within the existing workforce. The Chief Executive reported that the
appraisal process was used to develop and promote talent within the
organisation.

Councillor Richard Jones commented on the need for departments to
promote a ‘vision’ so there was a clear focus for the team to work towards.
He also suggested that the appraisal be linked to pay increases and
promotion.

Councillor Richard Lloyd commented that employees expected an
annual appraisal; however, there was also a need for regular contact and
supervision between employees and managers to identify progress against
objectives throughout the year.

Councillor Andy Dunbobbin suggested that the word ‘appraisal’ was
intimidating and that the title ‘Personal Development Plan’ could be used
instead. Officers responded that the appraisal process was a two way
experience and should not be seen as a punitive exercise but as a positive
and structured assessment and conversation between managers and
employees.

Councillor Arnold Woolley emphasised the importance of the appraisal
process being “fair and appropriate”. He referred to the ‘9 box grid’ used for
performance rating and expressed concerns that it gave the impression the
manager was ‘right” and the employee “wrong”. The Chief Officer advised
that the appraisal was employee led and agreed to review the wording in the
Grid.

In response to the question raised by Councillor lan Dunbar concerning
appraisals and support provided for employees on long term sickness, the
Chief Officer commented on the need to maintain communication links with
the employee, if they were well enough, to keep them informed and involved
of developments within their own service and the organisation.

RESOLVED:

That the Committee welcomed the report and the progress which had been
made.

Page 29



75.

76.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Member Engagement Manager introduced the report to consider
the Forward Work Programme for the Committee.

The Member Engagement Manager detailed the items for consideration
at the meetings scheduled for 12 March, and 16" April 2015. During
discussion it was agreed that following consultation with the Chair and Vice
Chair, the Member Engagement Manager be authorised to reschedule items
on the Forward Work Programme for future meetings.

RESOLVED:
(@)  That the Forward Work Programme be agreed; and

(b)  That the Member Engagement Manager be authorised to reschedule
items on the Forward Work Programme for future meetings.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS IN ATTENDANCE

There was one member of press in attendance.

(The meeting started at 10.00am and ended at 11.30 am)

Page 30



Agenda Iltem 5

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY 12™ MARCH, 2015

REPORT BY: MEMBER ENGAGEMENT MANAGER

SUBJECT: IMPROVEMENT PLAN MONITORING REPORT

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To note and consider elements of the 2014/15 Improvement Plan
Monitoring Report relevant to the Corporate Resources Overview and
Scrutiny Committee. The report covers the period October — December
2014.

1.02 To note the following:-

e The levels of progress and confidence in meeting the Council’s
Improvement Priorities and their impacts including the milestones
achieved.

e The measures which evidence achievement and the baseline data,
and targets.

e The baseline risk assessment for the strategic risks identified in the
Improvement Plan and the arrangements to control them.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  The new style Improvement Plan adopted by Council in June 2013 which
is aligned to the new three year Outcome Agreement, focuses on the
priorities which are expected to have the most impact during 2014/15.

2.02 The new Improvement Plan for 2014/15 resulted in a reduction in the
number of sub-priorities, from 24 to 22. All Overview & Scrutiny
Committees were consulted in May/early June 2014 on the new Plan and
how achievements would be measured prior to its adoption by Council in
June 2014. The changes to the improvement priorities to be scrutinised by
the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee are as follows:-

e The 'Matching Resources to Priorities' and 'Achieving Efficiency
Targets' sub-priorities became ‘Financial Strategy’, a single sub-
priority.

e The 'Single Status' sub-priority was replaced with a new sub-priority
'People Change & Development' as the Single Status project was
nearly complete.

Page 31



2.03

3.00

3.01

3.02

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

In addition to the Improvement Plan Monitoring Report, bi-annually
performance highlight reports will be presented from the Chief Officers.
These will be similar to those previously produced for quarterly reporting.

CONSIDERATIONS

The Improvement Plan Monitoring Report gives an explanation of the
progress being made towards delivery of the impacts set out in the
Improvement Plan. The narrative is supported by measures and/or
milestones which evidence achievement. In addition, there is an
assessment of the strategic risks and the level to which they are being
controlled.

For Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee the following
Improvement Plan sub-priority reports are attached at Appendix 1 — 7:-

Welfare Reform

Organisational Change
Financial Strategy
Procurement Strategy

Asset Strategy

Access to Council Services
People Change & Development

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee consider the 2014/15 Improvement Plan Monitoring Report,
highlight and monitor poor performance and feedback details of any challenge to
the Policy, Performance & Partnerships Team who are responsible for the
overview and monitoring of improvement targets.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications for this report; however the
Council’s Medium Term Financial Plan is aligned to resource the priorities
of the Improvement Plan.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

There are no specific anti poverty implications for this report, however
poverty is a priority within the Improvement Plan 2014/15.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

There are no specific environmental implications for this report; however
the environment is a priority within the Improvement Plan 2014/15.

Page 32



8.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

8.01  There are no equalities implications for this report.

9.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

9.01  There are no personnel implications for this report.

10.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED

10.01 Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

11.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

11.01 The Chief Officer Team and the Performance Leads from across the
Authority have contributed to help shape the new approach to reporting.

12.00 APPENDICES

12.01 Appendix 1 — Welfare Reform
Appendix 2 — Organisational Change
Appendix 3 — Financial Strategy
Appendix 4 — Procurement Strategy
Appendix 5 — Asset Strategy
Appendix 6 — Access to Council Services
Appendix 7 — People Change & Development

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.

Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Telephone: 01352 702320

Email: robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 33


mailto:robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Improvement Plan Progress -SII‘ y Fflint
January 2015 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

APPENDIX 1
Priority: Poverty
Sub-Priority: Welfare Reform
Impact: Protecting people from poverty
What we will do in 2014/15:
1. Place a greater emphasis on preventing homelessness
Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

ce abed

The Housing Act 2014 (Wales), which will be implemented in April 2015, places additional statutory homelessness duties upon Flintshire County
Council. The main duty is to assist anyone (not only applicants with a priority need) who approach the authority as homeless or threatened with

) homelessness within the next 56 days. In advance of the new statutory duty coming into force, Flintshire County Council decided to pilot the delivery
of an enhanced homelessness prevention service in order to identify best practice models. The outcomes from the pilot will enable the efficient
delivery of a Housing Solutions Service from April 2015 and ensure the authority’s new statutory homelessness duties are undertaken as cost

y effectively as possible.

Achievement will be measured through:
= The percentage of all potentially homeless households for whom homelessness was prevented for at least 6 months
= Number of tenants helped to move to more affordable accommodation (because of the spare room subsidy)

Outcome
. Lead C 3/.14 2014/15 291 6/.1 ! Current Performance Performance
Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspirational o
Officer Target Outturn RAG Predictive
Data Target
RAG
HHA/013 - The percentage of
all potentially homeless Chief Officer — N/A — Annual
households for whom Community and 84.89% 90% 90% M N/A N/A
. easure
homelessness was prevented Enterprise
for at least 6 months.




Improvement Plan Progress P i1 Y Fflint
January 2015 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Number of tenants helped to 32
move to more_z affordable 50 65 TBC A A
accommodation because of
the spare room subsidy

9¢ abed




Improvement Plan Progress

January 2015

Sir y Fflint
"'E,!in!o%!z.ire

Risks to Manage - Meeting the growing costs of homelessness prevention

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk | Target Score (when all
(as if there are Arrangements in place to (as it is now) Arrangement to control | Responsible | Trend | actions are completed /
no measures control the risk the risk satisfactory
in place to arrangements in place)
control the
risk)
2|8 |ape 218 |ag 218 |a9|%B
S18 |83 33588 s82 |85 B8
- E|on i E|on = E 0w |
- (L | ) | (Lx) L) | () | (Lxi (L) | () | (Lx1)
o )
Q
@ . Welsh Government agreed 1. Common Housing
&; additional funding for Register for all social . )
2015/16. This will enable housing providers Chief Oﬁlcgr
s ; s — Community
appropriate resources, as operating within & Enterprise
identified through the Flintshire to be P
enhanced homelessness introduced in April
prevention pilot, to be putin 2015.
place from April 2015, in 2 Proiect being planned
H | H readiness for the M| M A to térget ad\%c% & l M| M| A 200(1;%
implementation of the new
statutory homelessness support FC(.; tenants,
duties within the Housing Act who will be impacted
2014 (Wales). by the reassessment
of disability benefits
Continuing difficulties to that is due to
transfer households, commence in October
impacted by the spare room 2015.
subsidy, to smaller




Improvement Plan Progress

January 2015

f."'.

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

g¢ abed

accommodation. FCC
Housing Service is working
closely with HB to identify
those households where an
award of discretionary
housing payments will be a
long term requirement.

(Note: a DWP report
published in July 2014 has
conceded the main policy
intent behind the introduction
of the spare room subsidy, to
encourage under-occupying
households to downsize to
smaller properties, is not
being attained.)




Improvement Plan Progress -SII‘ y Fflint
January 2015 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

2.Provide advice and support services to help people protect their income

Progress Status Progress RAG G Outcome RAG G

During the period April 2014 — December 2014, the successful outcomes from the Welfare Rights Team's interventions with low income households
has generated additional welfare benefit income for these households totalling £2,287,540 (comprising of £1,850,684pa on-going payments and
£436,856 one-off payments). In addition, discretionary housing payments totalling £219,189 has been awarded to Flintshire households impacted by
the welfare reforms and households at risk of homelessness have bee assisted to manage debts totalling £860,822. Alongside boosting spending
power within the local economy, which is being reduced by the on-going transformation of the social security system, the collective positive outcomes
from the income maximisation activities positively supports the attainment of the objectives within the tackling poverty and homelessness prevention
agendas.

Achievement will be measured through:
= Number of Flintshire residents assisted by Flintshire County Council to maximise their income
= Number of residents supported to successfully challenge adverse benefit decisions
= Amount of additional Social Security and Tax Credits paid to Flintshire residents as a result of the work undertaken by Flintshire County
Council
= Amount of monthly debt managed as a result of advice provided by the Money Advice Service
= Amount of monthly discretionary housing payment (DHP) paid to support peoples housing needs including changes due to Welfare Reform

6¢ abed




Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

f."'.

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Achievement Measures

Lead
Officer

2013/14
Baseline
Data

2014/15
Target

2016/17
Aspirational
Target

Current
Outturn

Amount of additional Social Security
and Tax Credits paid to Flintshire
residents as a result of the work
undertaken by FCC (WEL/001)

Chief Officer —
Community
and Enterprise

£2.3 million

£2 million

£2.6 million

£2,287,540

The following indicators are provided for information and monito

Performance
RAG

ring only and are not suitable for setting targets against

Outcome
Performance
Predictive
RAG

Number of Flintshire residents
assisted by FCC to claim Additional
Social Security and Tax Credits

Number of residents supported to
successfully challenge adverse
benefit decisions

Amount of monthly debt managed

» as a result of advice provided by the
Money Advice Service

It has been decided this year to
exclude the housing costs (i.e.,
total amount of outstanding
mortgage) from the debt managed

0z abed

Amount of monthly discretionary
housing payment (DHP) paid to
support people to adjust to Welfare
Reform changes

Chief Officer —
Community
and Enterprise

1,680

N/A

N/A

1,262

N/A

N/A

180

N/A

N/A

147

N/A

N/A

N/A — new
measure

N/A

N/A

£860,822

N/A

N/A

N/A — new
measure

N/A

N/A

£219,189

N/A

N/A




Improvement Plan Progress

January 2015

Sir y Fflint
"'E,!in!o%!z.ire

Risks to Manage - Advice and support services sufficient to be able to meet demand

Tz abed

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are Arrangements in place to (as it is now) Arrangement to control | Responsibl | Trend actions are completed /
no measures control the risk the risk e satisfactory
in place to arrangements in place)
control the
risk)
28| 0o 218 |aoe 218 |ve| %o
s]8 |88 393 |88 s 2 |29 Px
O E|oo i E 0w = E | 0n |
(LM | (Lx) L) | M | (Lxi) L) | @ | (Lx1)
) )
1. Additional funding has been 1. The Flintshire Tackling
obtained to continue training Poverty Partnership
front line staff to have the will identify &
skills and knowledge to help maximise the take-up
residents resolve low-level of funding
welfare benefit problems and opportunities amongst
ease pressures upon advic&le services,lto Chief
traditional advice services compliment similar : Jan
H | H M| M = work being Cgrfr?r%el;n;[ l MM 2 2015
2. FCC continues to work undertaken across & y
collaboratively with five N/Wales being led by Enterorise
N/Wales local authorities & DWP. This is P
DWP to develop joint expected to start from
approach to assisting February 2015.
households throughout the
longer-term transformation of
the social security system.




Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

f."'.

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

3. Evaluation being undertaken
of the outcomes from the
Advice Gateway pilot and, if
appropriate, funding streams
will be identified to enable
the continuation of the
Advice Gateway & the
development of a single
access pathway to the
Advice & Support Gateways.

2 obed




Improvement Plan Progress -SII‘ y Fflint
January 2015 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

3.Support the implementation of Universal Credit (UC) within the Shotton Jobcentre Plus area

Progress Status Progress RAG G Outcome RAG G

Universal Credit continues to be introduced in a measured and controlled manner. Currently, Universal Credit is only available to unemployed single
people and couples who meet specific criteria & live within postcodes served by Shotton Jobcentre. At the end of December 2014, a total of 318
claims for Universal Credit have been made and 180 claims are still live. The low numbers of UC claimants needing to access support will not affect
the level of funding provided by the DWP to FCC during the current financial year. However, the DWP will use these low numbers when determining
the level of future funding. Thus, it is important that FCC ensures that the DWP acknowledge that UC is currently being delivered to the less
problematic claimant groups and the demand for support will increase during the next 12 months as the roll out of UC extends to claimants with
children who will have more complex needs.

FCC and the DWP have implemented an effective communication strategy that provides stakeholders with timely access to information enabling them
to prepare for new challenges & ensure they possess the knowledge to be able to provide support & reassurance to residents if they have queries
around Universal Credit. FCC and the DWP are also working in partnership to improve a claimant’s access to a range of advice and support services
that can help them address other social welfare problems they may have, which, if left unresolved, could impact upon their ability to meet the work
seeking requirements within their UC claimant commitment & face a benefit sanction.

Note: FCC has no control over the speed at which the Westminster Government is progressively implementing UC within Flintshire. As such it is not
appropriate to have targets for these measures, thus, the outturns are provided as management information

o abed

) Achievement will be measured through:
= Number of Universal Credit claimants referred to Citizens Advice Bureau for Personal Budgeting support
= Number of Universal Credit claimants assisted with on-line access

= Number of claims referred from Jobcentre Plus to Flintshire County Council Housing Benefit service




Improvement Plan Progress

Sir y Fflint
‘.E,!in!o%!z.ire

January 2015
. Lead 2013/.1 - 2014/15 29161.17 Current Performance OIEE
Achievement Measures Officer Baseline Taraet Aspirational Outturn RAG Performance
Data 9 Target Predictive RAG

The following indicators are provided for information and monitoring only and are not suitable for setting

targets against

Number of Universal Credit
claimants referred to Citizens
Advice Bureau for Personal
Budgeting support

Number of Universal Credit
claimants assisted with on-line
access

Number of claims referred
from Jobcentre Plus to
Flintshire County Council
) Housing Benefit service

Chief
Officer —
Community
and
Enterprise

N/A — new

N/A TBGC 19 N/A N/A
measure

N/A - new N/A TBC 1 N/A N/A
measure

N/A = new N/A TBC 88 N/A N/A
measure

Q
«Q
D
N
~




Improvement Plan Progress

January 2015

Sir y Fflint
"'E,!in!o%!z.ire

Risks to Manage - Eviction levels rising if tenants are unable to afford to pay their rent

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk | Target Score (when all
(as if there are Arrangements in place to (as it is now) Arrangement to control | Responsibl | Trend | actions are completed /
no measures control the risk the risk e satisfactory
in place to arrangements in place)
control the
risk)
o - o - o - -
£/5 | a9 £ 106 |00 £_ |8 |22 By
$12 58 $TE 85 s3| % f5 BR
= E|0n = E|0on = |E |on| -
(LM | (Lx) L) | O | (Lxi) L | O | (x
) )
o 1. FCC & DWP delivering DWP proposing new
[ briefing _sessions examining data sharing regulations
(-hf; ,ﬂ::;naetxgnﬁsygzgéressin to enable stakeholders
9 9 to access information
concerns held by landlords on UC claimants to
around renting to tenants provide support & stop
claiming UC. them falling into arrears.
2. FCC working with the DWP : _
to ensure private landlords 2 FCC| W'(Ijl apply tg :)e Chief Jan
H| H NS M| M A involved in test & learn Officer ! M M A
receive similar support to activity, linked to . 2015
that provided to social Alternative Payment Comrgunlty
landlords when a tenant ,
claims UC Arrangements; Housing Enterprise
: Verification; & Personal
Budgeting Support,
3. FCC Housing Benefit when DWP introduce
Service proactively uses their additional pilots in
Discretionary Housing the summer of 2015.
Payments to assist




Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

f."'.

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

households at risk of
homelessness.

4. FCC'’s early intervention of
help & support to
households continuing to
generate positive results.

5. Social housing landlords in
Flintshire jointly developing
measures to support tenants
impacted by the ongoing
reform of the social security
system.

o abed




Improvement Plan Progress

January 2015

Sir y Fflint
Q‘-F.th

Risks to Manage - Local Economy may suffer as residents have less income to spend

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk | Target Score (when all
(as if there are Arrangements in place to (as it is now) Arrangement to control | Responsibl | Trend | actions are completed /
no measures control the risk the risk e satisfactory
in place to arrangements in place)
control the
risk)
28 |0o 28 |oe 2 |8 |eel®
s18 88 3888 $3|g |88 B3
S| E|ow = E|0n £°|E |da| S
(L] @ | (Lxi) (L) | 1) | (LxI) L | @ | (Lxi
) )
g FCC providing services to
D help Flintshire households FCC to forecast the
N maximise their income projected impacts of
~ through accessing social future changes to social
security benefits & managing security legislation upon
their financial commitments. residents, service
users, service
FCC funding a personal providers, local
budgeting support service businesses. Chief
M| M A delllvered by the CAB_, for UC M| M A Officer - M M A Jan
claimants who experience 2. The development of a c . 2015
) ) - ommunity
problems managing their Universal Support Py
household budget. Delivered Locally Enterprise
Framework will identify
Flintshire Tackling Poverty the advice & support
Partnership considering an resources that are
application to DWP Flexible required to help
Support Fund to deliver a residents to manage the
project aimed at improving impacts of longer—term
financial and digital inclusion




Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

¢

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

amongst working age
claimants in receipt of
Employment and Support
Allowance.

transformation of the
social security system.

Initiatives to be

- developed &

implemented to support
working households,
particularly containing
children, who are now
seeing their income fall
because of the welfare
reforms.

gy abed




Improvement Plan Progress

January 2015

Sir y Fflint
'.E,!in!o%!z.ire

Risk to Manage - Resources to meet the requirements of the Universal Credit roll-out

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are | Arrangements in place to (as it is now) Arrangement to control | Responsible | Trend actions are completed /
no measures control the risk the risk satisfactory
in place to arrangements in place)
control the
risk)
218 |0e 2|8 | 0o 2|5 ©o | B o
s]8 |88 T8 |88 s3g |45 8%
= E|0w =]E|o0wn = |E |00 |
(;- ) | (Lxi) L) | O | (Lxi) L | M | (Lx1
g . During the period April 14 1. Commencement order
D — March 15, the UC agreed in Parliament
N delivery partnership for Shotton JCp to
© agreement ensures accept UC claims from
resources will be in place claimants with children
to support UC claimants. from 26 January 2015
& UC rolled out across
FCC & DWP currently the Flintshire for single
negotiating funding levels people from 23
for 2015/16 to take February 2015, : . Jan
MM A account of the UC L L g é)hlef Officer < L L 2015
. . o : ommunity &
expansion programme. 2. Flintshire’s Tackling Environment
Poverty Partnership to
FCC & DWP hold a lead the development
regular UC strategic of a strategic approach
meeting to manage the to improving financial
implementation of the literacy and capability
Universal Credit local within all households
delivery partnership impacted by the
agreement.




Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

f."'.

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

4. FCC has created a UC
liaison officer post to
collate & disseminate
management information
on UC.

transformation of the
social security system.

0G abed




January 2015 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress FSir y Fflint

APPENDIX 2

What we said we would do in 2014/15 — Agree an organisational change programme that will: -

Progress Comment Progress RAG Outcome RAG

Chief Officers in post and settled into new roles. Management structures within the new portfolios are subject to ongoing review as part
of the Council’s organisational change programme and business planning.

) Transitional risk register monitored regularly by the Chief Executive. Risks effectively managed to plan to date with no discernable direct
impacts on service performance because of the operating model itself, Council governance or organisational change plans.

The benefits of the new model have been tested externally by the WAO corporate assessment with positive informal feedback;
1 subjective feedback within the Council and from external partners has also been positive.

1S abed

Achievement will be measured through:
= Successful transition into the new operating model
= Streamlining the organisation

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:

»= Implementation of senior management structure phase 1 operating model on time and on budget by June 2014 - Complete
= Agreement of senior management phase 2 proposals for implementation throughout 2014-15 by September 2014




Improvement Plan Progress

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

January 2015 Flintshire
2013/14 2016/17 SCUOUT
Achievement Measures L Baseline S Aspirational SR | [PEEMEED | [PEAETTETES
Officer Target P Outturn RAG Predictive
Data Target RAG
Minimising service disruption and o
, . 65%
failure, which affects performance Imorovement
targets, during the transition phase P 75% 100% 66% A
plan targets
of the new model .
Chief met
— . Executive
Overall annual efficiency savings
frorr_1 the implementation of the N/A £0.460m £0.600m £0.3:)65 A A
senior management structure (79%)

(phase 1) of the operating model.

2S abed




January 2015 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress r.Sir y Fflint

Progress Comment Progress RAG Outcome RAG A

As part of the new operating model business units have been integrated to simplify and align service delivery points with the intent of
streamlining business and delivering efficiencies.

The Council has developed a new approach to business planning for the longer term that proposes alternative service delivery models
where appropriate based on the aims of protecting services and being cost efficient. This has been progressing at a fast pace: -
e A proportion of the draft budget proposals for 2015/16 are based on changes to / integration of service teams as part of the new
business plan approach.
¢ A two phase alternative delivery model programme for 12 service areas initially are being reported to Cabinet.

The amber RAG status for outcome reflects the collective concern that despite the fast pace the options may not deliver the required
efficiencies in the time available due to the scale of budget challenge.

Achievement will be measured through:
= Agreement of internal service functional mergers and re-alignments as a follow through of the operating model and senior
) management review implementation
= Agreed proposals for sustainable models for each of the services/functions listed for transformation
= Overall annual efficiency savings from combination of the above

g abed




Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

Sir y Fflint
“'ch

management phase 2

G abe

| proposals (employees)

Performance Outcome
. Lead 2013/.14 2014/15 29161.17 Current RAG Performance
Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspirational R
Officer Data Target Taraet Outturn Predictive
9 RAG
Premature at
Number of mergers/re- gz :dtlaEQe
allgnments achieved in . N/A Between Between completion of N/A N/A
functional areas (alternative 5and 8 8 and 10 ongoing
delivery models) organisational
Chief change plans
i Executive 12 areas
Nurmb:jerf orf tsruitaflnrarrt:l?i n;odels N/A E:;etvrxllgesn I?éetvr\:geSn identified for N/A N/A
agreed for transformatio a a feasibility
o anency
N/A N/A £1.400m N/A N/A N/A




Improvement Plan Progress

January 2015

Sir y Fflint
“* Elintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Gaining workforce and trade union agreement and acceptance of the transition into the new operating

GG abed

model
Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend | actions are completed /
are no satisfactory
measures in arrangements in place)
place to
control the
risk)
© © o
[} [} o
.'g © n o 'g © n o 'g © n o °
3|8 |48 T |8 |85 T |8 |85 | De
5| E |0 5 |E |6a 5 |E |oo |£a
Lo Jux w o w [m LxI
) Organisational briefings and Agreement to the 2015/16 budget
decision-making paths for the proposals by Council (February
adoption and successful 2015).
implementation of continuing
: change programmes. Agreement to commitments to
alternative delivery models past the
Capacity and capability to produce feasibility stage.
effective designs and plans is being
met by prioritisation and the use of Long-term decisions for services for
external support/ expert advisors 2016/17 onwards based on business
where required. plans. Chief Jan
H|H L M Executive €> L L 15
Continued development of the new
approach to business planning
along with the development and
delivery of a Communications
Strategy (including employee
communications via a variety of
mechanisms).
Regular dialogue with trade unions
via FJTUC and Service liaison
meetings.




Improvement Plan Progress

January 2015

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Transitional risks of the operating model

Gross Score | Current Actions / Arrangements in Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk | Target Score (when all
(as if there place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk | Responsible | Trend | actions are completed
are no | satisfactory
measures in arrangements in place)
place to
control the
risk)
T © T
o [« o
2 k3] " 2 ° "o 2 ° wol B
= o = [ = <
g8 |83 g |2 |83 g |8 |83 B8
S| E |oa 3 |E |oan 5 |E |on| fa
L [ |(LxI) L | M |(@x) L [ |(xn
Transitional risk register is in place No future actions.
and frequently monitored to ensure Chief Jul
! H| H risks are being managed. LM Executive €> L L 14

9g abed




January 2015 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress FSir y Fflint

APPENDIX 3

What we said we would do in 2014/15: -

Progress Comment Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

The Medium Term Financial Plan is being reviewed thoroughly to (1) forecast the financial resources to be available to the Council during the period
2015-16 to 2017-18, and the budget pressures, based on the best available intelligence and (2) project the collective efficiency targets to
l;l)e set to enable the corporate and portfolio targets to be re-set.

g
(PAchievement will be measured through:
Eﬂ = A medium term financial plan which is fully reflective of anticipated funding, costs and efficiencies

= The effectiveness of the plan as an aid to strategic decision making
* Producing a sustainable four year plan which meets the funding gap and supports investment needs

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
= A medium term financial plan which is fully reflective of anticipated funding, costs and efficiencies by February 2015
= Alignment of specified resources to Council priorities by February 2015
»= Producing a sustainable four year plan which meets the funding gap and supports investment needs by February 2015




Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Progress Status

Progress RAG

Resources to deliver the 2014/15 priorities are included in the 2014/15 budget.

Outcome RAG

Achievement will be measured through:

= Resources being available to fund each priority and reflected in the medium term financial plan

Performance | Performance

RAG

h'o N |

2013/14 2016/17
Achievement Measures Le:ad Baseline Azl Aspirational CUTTIE.
Officer Target Outturn

Data Target

. Chief Officer 100% for
PME2M1 - Resources in place to o o o
bfund 2014/15 priorities - People & 100% 2015/16 100% 100%
Resources budget

8G abed

Outcome

Predictive

RAG




0o ’\RY\ 1

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

T ity Filint
o

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

Progress on the achievement of the efficiencies is included in the monthly budget monitoring report to Cabinet and Corporate Resources
Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

For Corporate and Functional efficiencies it is currently projected that £7.574m will be achieved from the £8.840m included in the budget
which equates to 86% and this now includes a projected underachievement on the efficiency relating to a review of Administration

Support.

O-or Workforce efficiencies there is currently an amount of £0.520m still to be identified in-year from the £2.950m included in the budget.
gThis follows the conclusion of the work in the second phase of the voluntary redundancy programme and the organisational work on
Dvacancies and equates to an average 82% achievement rate across organisational design and workforce scaling.

1

Achievement will be measured through:
= Achieving the financial target efficiencies for each of the four programmes set for 2014/15
» |dentifying further efficiency measures for 2015/16 and beyond to meet the projected funding gaps in each year
= Agreement of a corporate approach to the setting of fees and charges

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
» |dentifying further efficiency measures for 2015/16 and beyond to meet the projected funding gaps in each year by February 2015
= Agreement of a corporate approach to the setting of fees and charges by April 2015




Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

P it Y Filint
Flintshire

faVYal ’\R

Lead UL, 2014/15 AV Current | Performance Peorfuotlc':r(r)l?:ce
Achievement Measures Officer Baseline Taraet Aspirational Outt RAG Predicti
Data ge Target utturn redictive
RAG
Achieve 85% or more of the agreed N/A —
efficiencies for Corporate Efficiency new 85% 100% 86%
included within the 2014/15 budget. measure
Achieve 80% or more of the agreed
efficiencies for Organisational N/A — o 100° 20
Design included within the 2014/15 new 80% 00% 82%
budget. measure
Achieve 80% or more of the agreed N/A —
efficiencies for Workforce Scaling new 80% 100% 82%
Uncluded within the 2014/15 budget. measure
~Achieve 85% or more of the agreed N/A —
Pefficiencies for Functional Efficiency new 85% 100% 86%
NIncluded within 2014/15 budget. : , measure
~Seek alternative efficiencies for the Cih;e:‘ooplfgc; ' TBC -
remaining 15% (or more) for the Resources N/A — part of
Corporate Efficiency included within new 15% 0% Business N/A N/A
the 2014/15 budget to bring the measure Planning
outturn within budget. Process
Seek alternative efficiencies for the TBC -
remaining 20% (or more) for the N/A — part of
Organisational Design efficiency new 20% 0% Business N/A N/A
included within the 2014/15 budget measure Planning
to bring the outturn within budget. Process
Seek alternative efficiencies for the TBC -
remaining 20% (or more) for the N/A —
. N part of
Workforce Scaling efficiencies new 20% 0% Business N/A N/A
included within the 2014/15 budget measure Planning
to bring the outturn within budget. Process




Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

Sir y Fflint
Q"ch

Seek alternative efficiencies for the
remaining 15% (or more) for the
Functional Efficiency efficiencies
included within 2014/15 budget to
bring the outturn within budget.

N/A —
new
measure

15%

0%

TBC -
part of
Business
Planning
Process

N/A

N/A

T9 abed




Improvement Plan Progress

January 2015

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risks to be managed: —
Uncertainty in the level of Welsh Government Funding which represents 80% of the funding of council services

Ensuring that capital and revenue resources are sufficient to operate effectively
The financial settlement from Welsh Government for 2015/16 was confirmed as a 3.4% reduction with an overall budget gap of £16.4m. The risk is
currently medium but for future settlements remains high.

Gross Score
(as if there are
no measures in
place to control

Current Actions / Arrangements
in place to control the risk

Net Score
(as it is now)

Future Actions and / or
Arrangement to control the
risk

Manager
Responsible

Risk
Trend

Target Score (when all
actions are completed /

satisfactory

arrangements in place)

the risk)
© T ©
[} o o
.g © n o 'g ° N o -g 8 % L [
3|8 |45 T |8 |85 T |8 |85 |22
u3 | E |66 5 |E |60 5 | E |66 | SA
@ (L) [ LxI w o [y w [ LxI
[ Resources for 2014/15 priorities Build on existing business Chief
od included in the budget. plans that identifying future Executive &
N revenue and capital needs. Corporate
Continued monitoring of budget to Clearly identify these needs in Finance
ensure resources are sufficient to future iterations of the MTFP Manager
enable effective operation. and annual budget proposals
for member consideration.
Lobby WG for an allocation of any Jun
H| H Chancellor’'s consequentials to M| M A | Maximise resources available l M| H ‘14
supplement the local government through the use of creative
settlement for 2015/16. delivery models and
identification of further models.
Continue to lobby WG for earlier and
timelier indications of future
indicative settlements to enable
effective and longer term financial
planning to be undertaken.




January 2015

Improvement Plan Progress

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risks to be managed: -

Gaining Agreement to the financial strategy

Gaining agreement to further efficiency measures from 2015/16 onwards

The financial settlement from Welsh Government for 2015/16 was confirmed as a 3.4% reduction with an overall budget gap of £16.4m. The risk is
currently medium but for future settlements remains high.

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the Responsible | Trend | actions are completed /
no measures in risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)
the risk)
3 ? ?
.'g ‘6 "N o 'g 3 0N o 'g ‘6 »n o "q','
TS |85 T |8 |35 T |3 |45 | Be
5 | E | 6o 3 | E |6a 5 |E |oo | 24
)
(S L [ M L) [ | (Lx) L 1M LxI
()] Member workshops took place in Effective management of the Chief
o Oct/Nov to consider budget budget process throughout Executive &
w position and options. Initial budget January 2015 including Scrutiny Corporate
proposals to Cabinet in December consideration. Finance
2014. Manager
Completion of options to close
Ongoing detailed working with the the finance gap for 2015/16.
Leadership and Cabinet. Oct
H| H MM A Council agreement to the l M H “14
Ongoing public engagement and 2015/16 budget proposed by
consultation regarding future Cabinet in February 2015.
service provision.
Completion of public
engagement and consultation
work in support of the budget
process.




Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Delivery of the 2014/15 efficiency savings in full
Progress is monitored and reported to Cabinet and Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee monthly in the Budget

Monitoring reports. It is currently projected that £1.786m of efficiencies are unlikely to be achieved which includes the impact of a
shortfall in the achievement of workforce efficiencies (including review of admin support).

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the Responsible Trend actions are completed /
no measures in risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)

the risk)
T e T
(] (o] o
2 © » 2 © o 2 © wol B
= o = o = 9| o
18 |83 g |2 |83 ¢ |2 |83 28
5 E |on 3 | E |on 3 E Onl Fo
D L) [ () L [ | (Lxi Ly | ngl
« - - — - -
oD Detailed ongoing monitoring and The projected impact on the Corporate
» reporting of progress on all 2015/16 budget has been Finance
5 efficiencies included in the budget reflected in the final budget Manager
are reported to Members monthly in proposals to Cabinet in Feb.
HI H Budget Monitoring reports. M M A M M A ;3?2
The budget monitoring reports include
a detailed appendix on all efficiencies
which provide information on specific
areas and their level of achievement.




Improvement Plan Progress

January 2015

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Gaining agreement to a new corporate approach for fees and charges

Gross Score
(as if there are
no measures in
place to control

Current Actions /
Arrangements in place to
control the risk

Net Score
(as it is now)

Future Actions and / or
Arrangement to control the
risk

Manager

Responsible

Risk

Trend

Target Score (when all
actions are completed /
satisfactory
arrangements in place)

Ve ’\RY\ 1

G

the risk)
T T T
o o o
2|3 " 2 S » 2 ° ” ®
5|8 |58 S |3 |45 T |8 |85 | Do
5 E |oa 5 |E |64 5 |E |06 | Ea
(L) | m L [ | (Lx) L [ (Lx1)
More co-ordinated and Cabinet and Scrutiny Corporate
challenging review of fees and consideration (January 2015): - Finance
charges as part of the 2015/16 1. Leading to development of a Manager
) budget proposals. Corporate Fees and Charges Oct
) H|H MM A policy. l M M A 2014
D 2. Setting of challenging
D income strategies.
D)




This page is intentionally left blank



Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

F

APPENDIX 4

What we said we would do in 2014/15:

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

The Council continues to identify opportunities for regional procurement collaboration and the recent establishment of the joint
procurement team with Denbighshire Council has resulted in more joint tendering.

JOn a national level we are pursuing opportunities via the Welsh Purchasing Consortium which we joined last year. With regard to the
» National Procurement Service (NPS), due to their delays in tendering for a range of framework agreements, the estimated savings to be

D realised from the NPS work programme is likely to be delayed, however we should see contracts becoming available via the National
zProcurement Service later this year.

10 2Pp 1
A2

Based on current projections, we are confident that the efficiency targets will be met.
Achievement will be measured through:

e The scale of the use of the National Procurement Service and the resulting efficiencies
Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans

e The scale of the use of regional procurement collaboration and the resulting efficiencies

Achievement will be measured through:
= The scale of the use of the National Procurement Service and the resulting efficiencies.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans
= The scale of the use of regional procurement collaboration and the resulting efficiencies.




CYNGOR

Improvement Plan Progress P i1 Y Fflint
January 2015 !f,!'“:‘c,%l}'re
2013/14 2016/17 Outcome
. Lead . 2014/15 S Current Performance | Performance
Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspirational R
Officer Target Outturn RAG Predictive
Data Target
RAG
IPME4M3 - Achievement of
efficiency savings achieved Chief Officer -
due to the use of National, £303,000 | £250,000 £300,000 £263,000
. Governance
Regional and Sectoral
procurement frameworks

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

00]
The Corporate Procurement Units of Flintshire and Denbighshire Councils have been merged on the 1st July 2014.

Achievement will be measured through:
= The merger of Flintshire and Denbighshire procurement teams to a single corporate procurement unit serving the two organisations.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
= The merger of Flintshire and Denbighshire procurement teams to a single corporate procurement unit serving the two organisations

by 1 July 2014.




CYNGOR

Improvement Plan Progress P i1 Y Fflint
January 2015 E,!m:(o%h're
Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

’\Rn 1

The inclusion of Community Benefits clauses is mandatory for projects above £2m as per our Contract Procedure Rules (CPR’s). Relevant
recent projects such as the Strategic Housing and Regeneration Programme (SHARP) have community benefits clauses incorporated into
the tender and the contract.

The number of projects procured above £2m is limited, due to a reduction in capital expenditure budgets; however there has been joint
working between the Collaborative Procurement Service and Legal Services to develop new contract terms and conditions that will benefit
local SME’s such as sub-contractors to obtain fair payment within 30 days.

Achievement will be measured through:
» Increasing inclusion of community benefit clauses in contracts.

EAchievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
g = Establishing a wider range of community benefit clauses to be used when procuring services by October 2014.
Lead 2013/14 2014/15 2016/17 Current Performance Outcome
Achievement Measures Officer Baseline Tarqet Aspirational Outturn RAG Performance
Data ge Target RAG
9

Percentage of applicable Chief Officer

contracts which include - 100% 100% 100% 100%

community benefits clauses Governance




Improvement Plan Progress

January 2015

¢

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Keep up the pace of collaboration to maximise procurement efficiencies through the use of the National
Procurement Service and Welsh Procurement consortium frameworks.

Gross Score
(as if there are
no measures in
place to control

Current Actions / Arrangements
in place to control the risk

Net Score
(as it is now)

Future Actions and / or
Arrangement to control the risk

Manager

Responsible

Risk

Trend

Target Score (when all
actions are completed
| satisfactory
arrangements in place)

n] "\RY\ 1

the risk)
3 B 3
.'g ‘.6 " o 'g t" 0 o 'g t)' 0n o "q-;
2|3 | 8¢ £ 2 | 8¢ B 2 8ol 22
5 E |oa 5 | E |oa 5 | E |oa| Sa
L | | (Lx) L [ | (Lx) L [ | (x
U Use of Corporate frameworks There are numerous
D is now mandatory as per the collaborative tender processes | Chief Officer
g new CPR’s. currently being undertaken that | - Governance
q The use of Value Wales and will deliver the required
D Welsh Purchasing Consortium efficiencies in the Q3/ Q4. The
framework agreements savings realised from these
continues in advance of should cover any slippage from
National Procurement Service national arrangements.
(NPS) arrangements coming
on stream. The National There has been more i Apr
MM A Procurement Service is still MM A examples of the NPS now L M 15
finding its feet and the delivery beginning to deliver on their
of efficiencies is dependent on work programme with the
NPS implementation and work imminent award of their first
programme delivery. It's batch of framework
anticipated that that there may agreements. The award of
be slippage in efficiencies such framework agreements
delivered as a result of the will ensure that savings will
NPS not yet operational. now start emerging from NPS
arrangements.




Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

CYNGOR

Risks to be managed — Ensure the internal adoption of revised procurement practice and process

T ] "\RY\ [

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the Responsible | Trend all actions are
no measures in risk completed /
place to control satisfactory

the risk) arrangements in
place)
3 3 3
.'g '6' " o 'g ‘5 "N o 'g '6' n o "q','
2|3 |85 B 2 | 8¢ B 8| 8s| 28
5| E |oa 5 | E | oo 5 |E|loa|Sa
(L) | @ | (Lx1) (L) [ | (Lxi) (L) | @ | (LxI
New Contract Procedure Rules On-going monitoring of
O (CPR’s) are in place since compliance with CPR’s.
g October 2013 which mandates Compliance checks to be
D standard processes and use of undertaken by Corporate
q systems. 300+ officers have Procurement Unit and
S ) .
received new CPR awareness Internal Audit. Chief Officer | —»
M| M| A |training. M M| A _ Governance L
The imminent rollout of the
e-sourcing solution from
March 2015 to service
areas will ensure that CPR
compliance will be
strengthened.

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

Risks to be managed — Having the creativity to apply community benefit clauses within contracts

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control Responsible | Trend | actions are completed /
no measures in the risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)

the risk)
T T T
o o o
2 k7] " 2 ° 0 2 © 0 o
= 2 = 2 = g g
g8 |83 g |8 |83 g |2 |85 | 5%
S E |on 3 |E |Ga 3 |E |ow |Fo
(L) | m L [ | (Lx) L M

Identify opportunities for Training and awareness
O including Community Benefit to be arranged for all
ég clauses in applicable relevant staff regarding
) contracts. community benefits. l
~ Chief Officer
oH | M Inclusion of CPRs mandated MM = Training courses dates | - Governance L L
in all contracts greater than have now been agreed,
£2 million. 300+ CPR which will take place
awareness training during February and

undertaken. March 2015.




¢/ obed

Improvement Plan Progress P it Y Fflint
January 2015 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

APPENDIX 5

What we said we would do in 2014/15:

Progress Status: Progress RAG Outcome RAG

Work has continued in relation to our overall strategy and intent of reducing the level of corporate accommodation. We are achieving
this as part of our asset management strategy. Currently we are planning accommodation consolidation around phase 4 of County
Hall with the overall intent that this will be closed.

Our Community Asset Transfer approach was launched in November 2014, meetings have been undertaken with a number of Town
and Community Councils in order to discuss our approach to transfers. We have engaged Flintshire Local Voluntary Council to assist
and support organisations in developing business plans and manage the process.

Achievement will be measured through:

» Reducing maintenance and asset costs

Increased joint use of assets with partners

Carbon reduction

Increased agile working

Fewer Council owned and maintained property assets




v/ abed

Improvement Plan Progress

(,"'.

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

January 2015 Flintshire
Outcome
. Lead 2013/.1 5 2014/15 2016/1.7 Current | Performance | Performance
Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspiration .-
Officer Data Target al Target Outturn RAG Predictive
RAG
CAM/001b (i) - Percentage of
the total value of required o o o Annual
maintenance to Priority 1 1.4% 1.6% 2% return NA NA
(Urgent) Works
%@l\g?a? 1vt;l(l:2 -ofpfergﬁir;;adge o Chief Officers — Annual
. " Organisational 39.5% 42% 46% NA NA
maintenance to Priority 2 Chanae return
(Essential) Works 9
CAM/001b (iii) - Percentage of
the_total value of re_qu_nred 59.1% 56.4% 529 Annual NA NA
maintenance to Priority 3 return
(Desirable) Works
, , 1.51%
C?,'IZ fngmceé B (increase in 29% 60%
EEFLM1 - Carbon Reduction . g year) o cumulative Annual
: Environment A (cumulative . NA NA
Commitment 18.53% reduction) reduction by return
(cumulative 2021
reduction)
Reduction in square meters of N/A — new
occupied office 10% 30% 16%
) measure
accommodation
Reduction in other operational . )
assets (square meters) Chief (_)fﬂ(_:er N/A — new 2% 5% 5%
. Organisational
excluding schools Chanae measure
Number of assets transferred 9
to the community through 2 2.4 8-10 3

Community Asset Transfer or
other mechanism




Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

CYNGOR

P it Y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Gaining public acceptance

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements in place Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when
(as if there are to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to Responsible Trend all actions are
no measures in control the risk completed /
place to control satisfactory
the risk) arrangements in
place)
f 2 2
.'E t)' 0w o .'E 3 0w o .'E 3 0w o °
AR-EEE: T |8 |85 3| 8|85 e
5| E |00 5 | E |6a S| E|oa | ca
w o LxI L [ LxI (L)
Services continue to be moved to web based Continue to move
U transactions and other modes of channel services to remote
Q shift which will reduce the reliance on face to access and web based
% face and telephone services reducing transactions, to reduce
~ transaction costs and providing core face to transaction costs.
gl face services through our Flintshire
Connects facilities. Ensure Connects have
capability for remote
The website has been refreshed so as to transaction and bill Chief Officer
make this more attractive and welcoming to payment. In addition to Organisational
users and promote increased web the above our Change
H| H transactional activity. L L A L
Provision of alternative
We are reviewing the utilisation of buildings facilities to ensure that
within Mold Campus site as part of the service delivery and
current business planning and budget setting accessibility to services
process. by our customers is
maintained.
Work will continue around the exploration
and potential closure of phase four County We have commenced
Hall and work is also underway to consider reviewing expressions of
how to maximise the use of phase one interest submitted by a




Improvement Plan Progress

CYNGOR

P it Y Fflint

January 2015 Flintshire
COUNTY COUNCIL
Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements in place Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when
to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to Responsible Trend all actions are

(as if there are
no measures in
place to control

control the risk

completed /
satisfactory

9, abed

reception to ensure our customers’ access to
services is retained/ enhanced.

Options are currently being reviewed in order
to vacate the old reference library and
determine future use of the site.

CAT policy was re-launched on 3rd Nov
2013 and all Town and Community Councils
have been advised of available assets in
their areas.

Meetings with a number of Town and
Community Councils have taken place to
present and explain process and support
them moving forward, this will continue.

FLVC appointed to monitor initial
applications and assist with business
modelling by groups.

Resources continue to be allocated for
collation of asset information in relation to
the CAT process and to enable legal
completion within a satisfactory timescale.

the risk) arrangements in
place)

T T T
8 8 8
S8 |82 £ 1% |82 £18) 823
212 |¢eg £ ]2 (23 £2c8| 58
g | £ on | = on J | E|0n | A
L [ LxI L [ LxI L) | M

number of interested
groups, and cleared
these for groups to
develop their business
cases.




/] abed

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

Sir y Fflint
“* Elintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — How we can invest and ensure we have the capacity to implement the strategy

Gross Score | Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk | Target Score (when all
(as if there in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control Responsible Trend | actions are completed
are no the risk | satisfactory
measures in arrangements in place)
place to
control the
risk)
© o ©
o o o
.'g t)' 0 o 'g ‘.6 0n o 'g 5 0w o "q';
2|8 |85 e |8 |85 T |8 |85 og
5| E |oa 5 |E |6a 5 |E |oa| Sa
L [ @M |(Lx L | m L 1M LxI
We obtained capacity bids from the No further actions at this Chief Officer
Flintshire Futures Board which time. Organisational
have were been supported and Change
additional resources are to be
recruited to support activity.
Rationalisation delivery team
already in place. >
. Apr
HI H Engagement with partner L L L L .
organisations to support Flintshire 14
Connects.
We have funding which will
continue to support the project and
this will ensure that the project
risks are managed and progress
continues to be made.




Sir y Fflint
“* Elintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

Risk to be managed — Gaining workforce agreement and acceptance of agile working practices

g, abed

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when
(as if there in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the Responsible Trend all actions are
are no risk completed /
measures in satisfactory
place to arrangements in
control the place)
risk)
3 ? 3
.-g k7] 0o .-g 3] 0 o .-g o wol|l B
3|8 |85 T | & |85 T |8 | 85| D2
S| E |66 5 | E | 6o 5 |E |66 fa
L [ @M |(Lx L | m L M LxI
Engagement with Managers and We will be considering how
their teams continues, working with best to manage document Chief Office
them to increase the levels of agile storage on the basis that the Organisational
working through the provision of storage of such documents Change
new hardware (primarily laptops) will move from essentially hard
and software (running systems copy paperwork to electronic
through Citrix) to facilitate and media. This will require
support remote access. system storage capacity
increases to accommodate
Document management has made memory use. < Jun
H H good progress linked to and L |L M “14
supporting new ways of working.
Work continues towards a decant of
phase 4. Detailed project plan being
developed. We are seeking a
solution around a low cost no cost
approach utilising as much furniture
as possible to make this work.




Improvement Plan Progress

January 2015

CYNGOR

P it Y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risks to be managed: Ensuring that buildings are used effectively to match our priorities

(This risk was previously reported under the Carbon Control and Reduction Improvement Plan Sub-priority)

6/ abed

Gross Current Actions / Net Score | Future Actions and / Manager Risk Target Score
Score Arrangements in place to (asitis or Arrangement to Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
(as if there control the risk now) control the risk are completed /
are no satisfactory
measures arrangements in
in place to place)
control the
risk)
o o o o
© ] T o T ] ‘a
o %] o [¥] o (¥}
<} - | @® <} - n <] - n o
= |83 = 1% |3 = |8 |8 |%
B a [ o B g | o 2 o o <
5 | E o S E |o S | E o |8
(L) | |(LxI) L | (xi (L [ |(xn
Work continues to reduce paperwork
and document storage through No further actions at this
Electronic Data Management time.
We continue to review the use of our
estate and are currently formulating
plans around the closure of phase 4
County Hall and considering the future Chief Officer J
H H use of the main reference library on the L Organisational > L L ‘;T
County Hall campus site. Change
Work continues towards a decant of
phase 4. Detailed project plan being
developed. We are seeking a solution
around a low cost no cost approach
utilising as much existing furniture as
possible to make this work.




08 abed

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

CYNGOR

P it Y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Continue to roll out agile working and
enable staff to work in an agile or
mobile way. Continue to support
services in the adoption of new working
ways

Continue to ensure that services and
teams are located/ co-located to
maximise efficiencies.




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

F

APPENDIX 6

What we said we would do in 2014/15:

Progress Status

Progress RAG Outcome RAG

Three Connects Centres are established through the county.

The depth of knowledge of devolved services has developed significantly resulting in more customers being dealt with at the first point of contact.
Examples include the Housing Options, Supporting People and Blue Badges. The council’s customer relationship management system has been
@leveloped further to record contact relating to housing options meaning that there is now one central record of customer contact that can be accessed by

Melevant staff in order to support a customer. Flintshire Connects staff have undergone training to develop their knowledge of housing matters. This has
@elped to roll out housing support across all centres.

A cash payment machine will be available at the Mold Library during Qtr 4 and library staff will be trained to deal with the type of queries previously
dealt with by the Mold Cash Office. The Mold Cash Office will close.

Achievement will be measured through:

» The opening and scale of use of the Flintshire Connects centres
= Customer feedback on Flintshire Connects
= Range of services provided

Percentage of customers having their needs met at first point of contact

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:

= Establish and implement a system for reporting the percentage of customers having their needs met at first point of contact by 31
March 2015




CYNGOR

79 abed

Improvement Plan Progress P i1 Y Fflint
January 2015 E!i!?&%b.!re
Outcome
. Lead 2013/.14 2014/15 29161.17 Current Performance | Performance
Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspirational .-
Officer Target Outturn RAG Predictive
Data Target RAG
IPMEG6M1 - The opening of
new Flintshire Connects > 4 5 3
Centres (cumulative) | (cumulative)
IPMEGM2 - Scale of use of
all Flintshire Connects 43,656 70.000 100,000 61,509
Centres (footfall)
Chief Officer
— Community | Holywell
) Range of services provided | & Enterprise only 36 36 36
= 36
Holywell
; only =
IPI\./IEBM.3 - Cu_stomer 100% 90% 90% 100%
satisfaction rating based on
verbal

feedback




Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(."'.

Progress Outcome

Progress Status RAG RAG

A significant improvement in complaints handling has been made in quarter three with 87% of Step 1 complaints receiving a response
within 10 working days. Following a revision to the Compliments, Concerns and Complaints policy, Step 1 complaints are now allocated
directly to service managers (the role of the Directorate Complaints Officer has been removed) whom are supported by Customer
Services to ensure complainants receive a timely response and are kept informed.

The revised customer services policy has been approved for formal customer consultation which will take the form of a web campaign and
questionnaire over the next few months.

Q abed

Achievement will be measured through:
= Customer satisfaction ratings

)
Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans
" Approval of the revised Customer Service Standards by December 2014
Outcome
. Lead 2013/.14 2014/15 29161.17 Current Performance | Performance
Achievement Measures Officer Baseline Tarqet Aspirational Outturn RAG Predictive
Data g Target RAG
CUSM1L - Efficient
P ag — Community | 83.93% 84% 85% 87%
complaints responded to & Enterprise
within 10 working days P




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

(."'.

Progress Status Pr;%rgss A Ouéc;one A

I O ’\RY\ 1

335,752 people used Flintshire’s website during the period October — December which is a small reduction compared to quarter two.
However, it should be noted that this figures includes the Christmas holidays which traditionally leads to a reduction in visitors to the
website.

Preparations were made during quarter two for the launch of the new on line application process for school admissions in January 2015.
The new process was publicised in advance of the launch date through the website and social media.

There continues to be an increase in the number of registrations to Flintshire’s mobile app. It should be noted that we can only report on
the number of registrations and not the number of downloads (anonymous users) which is likely to be higher.

O
gThe volume of enquiries received via the mobile app continues to increase with 1,355 enquiries submitted since the app was launched in

DSeptember 2013.
0

>The use of the website for campaigns such as the recent Big Budget Conversation consultation and Community Asset Transfer promotion
demonstrates how the website is being utilised as a customer consultation tool.

The use of social media to request information, complain or compliment Council services continues to increase. The corporate Twitter
account has 7,929 followers on the English account (@FlintshireCC) and 314 followers on the Welsh account (@CSyFflint). The Council
has a seen a 35% increase in the number of English followers since April, and 66% increase on the Welsh account. Twitter continues to
be a key channel in promoting Council services which is evident in the recent marketing and promotion of school admissions online.

The percentage of website users satisfied with their visit and not found what they were looking for has not met our target. This feedback
has not been available for the past year. A full analysis of the survey results will now begin to identify areas of weakness so that plans to
address this can be developed.

Achievement will be measured through:

Number of customers using technology to access Council information and services
Number of customers using technology to participate in consultation exchanges etc.
Customer feedback

Percentage of customers having their needs met at first point of contact




Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(,"'.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
» Establish and implement a system for reporting the percentage of customers having their needs met at first point of contact by 31

cQ abed

March 2015
Lead 2013/14 2014/15 2016/17 Current Outturn | Performance Outcome
Achievement Measures Officer Baseline Target Aspirational RAG Performance
Data Target RAG
IPME6M4 - Scale and take-up
of the new digital services (no. 2,001,881 | 2,000,000 | 2,000,000 978,313 A
of visitors) per annum
IPME6M5a - Customer
feedback: satisfied with visit to Not 56% (Desktop) **
) website * Avai 80% 85% 61% (Mobile) **
. vailable

Desktop version
Mobile version . .

Chief Officer

1 IPMEGM - Take-up of - 293 200 200 671

Flintshire’s Mobile App Community
IPMEG6M5b - Customer & Enterprise
feedback: successfully found
what they were looking for * Not 80% 85% 58% (Desktop) **
Desktop version Available 62% (Mobile) **
Mobile version
IPMEG6MY7 - No. of enquiries
received via the mobile app 393 150 150 1,355

* Website take up survey

** This is the first quarter (Q3) that this data has been available broken down by desktop and mobile separately.




Improvement Plan Progress

January 2015

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — How we can ensure the investment to further improve access to our services

Gross Score
(as if there are
no measures in
place to control

Current Actions / Arrangements
in place to control the risk

Net Score
(as it is now)

Future Actions and / or
Arrangement to control the
risk

Manager
Responsible

Risk
Trend

Target Score (when all
actions are completed /
satisfactory
arrangements in place)

the risk)
3 3 3
.-g k7] 0w o .-g © "o .-g k7] "o °
2|3 | 8¢ e |8 | 3¢ e 8 |85 | S
5| E |oa 5 | E | 6o 5 |E |66 |FA
L O L [ | (x L | LxI
¢ Project management ¢ Preparatory work
1 arrangements in place underway to develop a
SE which include new Customer Services
«@ representation from all Strategy
P partners. Responsibility for
E’% project now transferred to e Flintshire Connects roll
Customer Services out to be planned to
Manager with management take account of
responsibility for Connects. individual location Chief
business cases Officer,
HlH e Funding secured for the LlL Community l Ll L Jan
development of Flintshire e Work towards delivery & Enterprise 15
Connects, Buckley. of all appropriate front
line services from
¢ Application of lessons Flintshire Connects
learned from Centres across the
implementation of Flintshire county to support
Connects in Holywell, Flint organisational business
and Connah’s Quay. planning and achieve
efficiencies.
e Customer satisfaction




Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

(."'.

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

survey conducted for two
weeks each quarter.

¢ Monitoring of visitors to
Flintshire Connects
Centres.

e Contact centre
development to align to

¢ Plan agreed by Chief
Officers to roll out services
to Flintshire Connects.

Av 4
ved

new Chief Officer portfolios.

/8 3

e Apply a consistent
approach to service
delivery at all centres.

e Encourage customers
to use the self service
facilities available.

¢ Joined up approach to
public service delivery
in communities.

¢ Ongoing learning from
customer feedback.




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

Risks to be managed — Ensuring our customers can access our digital services

faYa ’\Rn 1

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk | Target Score (when all
(as if there are Arrangements in place to (as it is now) Arrangement to control the Responsible Trend | actions are completed /
no measures in control the risk risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)

the risk)
3 3 3
.-g k7] » o .-g © " o .-g k7] " o b
2|3 |85 e |8 | 8¢ e |8 |38gs | D2
5| E |oa 5 |E |64 5 |E |oo | S8
L) | @ L | LxI L | [(x
e On line e-forms being ¢ Increase range of
developed services available on
DU e Customer feedback line.
D survey re-introduced e Customer feedback
D e Development of form included on all
’,8 digital on line web pages continues to
services be monitored.
e Encouraging e Socitm Website take up
customers to ‘self- survey to be analysed.
serve’ using internet e Flintshire Connects & Chief Officer, J
H|H access at libraries L|L customer services staff | Community and l L |L 2031n5
and Connects to encourage customers Enterprise
Centres to access services on
e Providing equal line.
access to Flintshire e Where possible offer
Website through access to digital service
desktop and mobile only
devices. e On-going use of social
media (Twitter) to
publicise information.




Improvement Plan Progress

January 2015

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risks to be managed — Ensuring a positive public response to the changing ways our services can be accessed

Gross Score
(as if there are

Current Actions / Arrangements
in place to control the risk

Net Score

(as it is now)

Future Actions and / or
Arrangement to control

Manager

Responsible

Risk

Trend

Target Score (when all
actions are completed

00 ’\Rn 1

no measures in the risk | satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)
the risk)
? 8 ?
.'g © nw o 'g © 0o 'g © n o °
e |3 |86 e |2 | 8¢ £ 2| 8sc | D8
5| E |6 5 | E |6a 5 |E|los | fa
L) | @ (L | M LxI L [ [ (x
e Customer Satisfaction Encourage
Survey undertaken in each customers to provide
DU Flintshire Connects centre. feedback.
D
D)o ¢ Report on number of Monitor and report on
o visitors to Flintshire feedback.
Connects centres and
trends. Engage with
customers to improve
H| H e Regular customer L |L service delivery. Chief Officer l L |L 2‘]51”5
satisfaction surveys Community &
Learn from customer Enterprise
feedback.
Publish successes
relating to Flintshire
Connects.




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

Risks to be managed — How the Council adjusts its processes and practices to support Flintshire Connects and the increased
use of self-service

N\L ’\Rn 1

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Arrangement Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are Arrangements in place to (as it is now) to control the risk Responsible | Trend | actions are completed /
no measures in control the risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)

the risk)
3 3 ?
.'g t)' 0w o 'g t)' 0 o 'g 5 0w o "q';
2|3 | 8¢ B 2 | 8¢ £ 2 | 8¢ | D8
5| E |oa 5 | E |oa 5 |E |6a |£fa
L) | L (M L |1
e Customer Satisfaction e Face to face customer contact for
surveys conducted at each council services to be directed to
DU Connects Centre Connects.
3 ¢ Publishing news relating to e Continuous monitoring of channel
o) new Flintshire Connects shift performance and use of
D centres. Flintshire Connects centres.
e Report on number of e Training of Flintshire Connects Chief
visitors to Flintshire staff to the required standard to Officer
Connects centres and support new services. " l
H| H ¢ L |L Community L | L
rends. Py
e Continuous encouragement of .
e Customers encouraged to customers to use alternative Enterprise
use self-serve facilities at methods of payments.
Flintshire Connects centres
¢ Increase in transactional services
¢ Removal of cash office available on website.
facilities within the county
e Cash payment machines
implemented




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

F

APPENDIX 7

We said in 2014/15 that we would:

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

16 96

' 1. Employee performance and productivity — including organisational and job design, effective workforce planning, flexible
working and working patterns, terms and conditions and robust performance management.

A modernised and shorter approach to job design and job evaluation was agreed in December 2014. The new process is being
piloted in Streetscene and Transportation. The approach focuses on early consideration of the organisational design principles,
leading to more consistent and effective job design and a slicker job evaluation process and outcome. The first batch of roles to be
panelled using this method is expected to be completed in early March 2015.

2. Employee Development and Talent Management — including employee engagement, talent management, behaviour and
competencies development, learning and skills development.

This revised scheme has been approved by the Chief Executive and the Chief Officer Team. The Chief Officers are currently
implementing the scheme with their Senior Management teams, with the aim that all senior management appraisals will be
complete by the end of March. The new process includes an assessment against the competencies as well as a talent assessment
which seeks to encourage career discussions to will aid succession planning.




CYNGOR

26 abed

<

Improvement Plan Progress P i1 Y Fflint
January 2015 Flintshire
3. Health and Wellbeing — including development of ‘Flintshire Healthy Workplace’, information channels for employees to

manage health and welfare; initiatives that support the reduction of sickness absence as part of the Council’s Attendance
Management Strategy.

No new developments this quarter.
Implement the new pay model as part of Single Status and address any on-going Equal Pay liabilities.

Implementation of the pay model as part of Single Status has been achieved with effect from 1 June 2014. Residual work relating
to appeals on maintenance will be completed by the beginning of March 2015 and it is anticipated that results for maintenance will
continue to the appeal stage with estimated completion by May 2015. The majority of Equal Pay claims brought prior to 23 August
2013 have been settled through COT3 signing process for current employees in November 2014. There are approximately 50
revised settlement offers pending. The COT3'’s for claimants who have left the Council have been issued via the claimant
representatives and the Council is awaiting receipt of signed COT3'’s prior to making payment. The settlement approach for claims
brought after August 2013 is to be agreed with Geldards, our legal advisers.

Achievement will be measured through:

Minimising cost and increasing flexibility of services e.g. by extending service hours there is no increase in the service operating
costs.

Implementation of competency based appraisals by January 2015 and tracking of outcomes — ratings on performance and
development requirements.

Reduced sickness absence figures.

Targeted employee engagement initiatives and surveys and improvement actions.

Reduced use and expenditure for agency / interim workers and consultants.

Numbers of employees progressing through skills development and Management Development programmes.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:

Minimising cost and increasing flexibility of services e.g. by extending service hours, there is no increase in the service operating
costs (Date TBC).

Implementation of competency based appraisals and tracking of outcomes including ratings on performance and development
requirements — roll out commenced January 2015.




Improvement Plan Progress

(,"'.

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

cg obed

January 2015 Flintshire
Current Performance Outcome
Achievement Measures LR 32222{:; AV Fle ASZ(:::tIiLZIaI R A Al
Officer Target P Predictive

Data Target RAG
CHR/002 — The number of working
days/shifts per full time equivalent 10.38 9.6 8.3
(FTE) local authority employee lost days/shifts | days/shifts days/shifts 10.36 days o &
due to sickness absence.
REMS3 - Increase the percentage of
employees receiving an annual N/A — reported N/A N/A
appraisal with Individual 51% 90% 95% annually at year
Development Plan 100% (please end
see note below).

Chief £2.018m
) Reduced expenditure for agency / Officer - £ 7m 10% 10% - 15% (2.6% increase A A
interim workers and consultants. People & : reduction reduction against Q3
Resources 13/14)
Number of Flintshire County
Council employees undertaking 92 115-120 105-110 N/A — reported N/A N/A
the supervisory and management annually at year
- employees | employees employees

training programmes developed end
with Coleg Cambiria.
Percentage of Flintshire County
Council employees completing N/A — reported N/A N/A
the supervisory and management 98% 90% - 95% 90%-95% annually at
training programmes developed year end
with Coleg Cambria.




Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(,"'.

Risk to be managed - Ensuring organisational capability to make the changes happen and sustain the new operating model

76 obe

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are Arrangements in place to (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk | Responsible | Trend actions are completed /
no measures in control the risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)

the risk)
) o o o

o o ° Q ° o 5
S| |3 S _ |3 S |. |8 |8
= 3] ] = 3] 0 = o ] ®
TS |8 T |8 |8 T |8 |8 S
S E |6 5 | E |o 5 | E |o e
L [ | (xI) (L) | (@ | (Lx1) L |1 m LxI

An ongoing programme of Initial discussions have

development is underway. commenced as part of the

, The Council has developed Strategic Business Planning

HR employees to advise and work to identify succession

support on Organisational plans for key roles with the

Design and Change Council. The details of the i <~ Apr
M| M A Management skills to MM A output from these sessions will O?ﬁZI:rf } L L 15

support effective determine the types of skills People &

implementation. Managers and capabilities required within Resources

will develop these skills via the new operating model.

direct training and coaching.




Improvement Plan Progress

January 2015

CYNGOR

¢

COUNTY COUNCIL

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

Risk to be managed — Keeping up workforce motivation and morale to prevent resistance to organisational change and
minimise service disruption such as industrial action

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the | Responsible | Trend actions are completed /
no measures in risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)
the risk)
) o g @
o [} T [} T [} "‘a'
: 3 : 3 3 3 |8
=18 |8 £ |8 |3 £ |8 |8 |3
2|la | o F) 2 | o E) =3 o 2
S| E | o 3 |E |o 3 |E |o e
L [ | (x) L | | (x) L [ (Lx1)
;E Fortnightly meetings take place The fortnightly meetings
Q with the recognised Trade with the Trade Unions are
® Unions (including Schools) scheduled for the
g: during which updates in relation remainder of the year.
to proposed changes are Chief
provided. Workforce Officer - A
communications are provided pr
MM A periodically, as necessary via M| M A I'\I’Dees%ﬂfcgs > L L 15
Change Exchange (Senior
Managers) in the first instance,
so that they are sufficiently
briefed and able to respond to
queries from their respective
teams.




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
January 2015

¢

Risk to be managed - Controlling the terms of the new pay model and terms and conditions of employment post implementation
to prevent new Equal Pay risks from emerging.

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements in Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the | Responsible | Trend actions are completed /
no measures in risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)

the risk)
o o ©
o [} [}
2 © " 2 k7] " 2 © ® s
= () = e = o [
2|8 |83 2|2 |83 £ |8 |85 | 2%
5| E on | E Oon | E Oon =]
L | m | @ L [ L [ | (Lx)

No further actions at this
time.

Following the completion of the
Appeals and Maintenance there
will be a review of the rank order
to ensure that the pay and grading
arrangements are equality
proofed. The Single Status
Governance Group meet on a

96 abed

quarterly basis and ensure O]E;f.h'ef

that the Pay and Grading Policy is Pecl)(;::)?er 8_( l

being adhered to fully. An Equal Apr
M| M A Pay audit will take place annually LM Resources L L 15

to identify any areas for concern in
relation to equal pay and to make
sure that these are managed. The
first meeting of the group was held
in October 2014. The second
Governance meeting has taken
place in January 2015 and is
scheduled every quarter. No
issues were identified for concern.




Agenda Iltem 6

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 12 MARCH 2015

REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER (PEOPLE AND RESOURCES)

SUBJECT: REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH
9)

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To provide Members with the Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15
(Month 9) report and the Capital Programme 2014/15 (Month 9)
report.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 9)

The Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 9) report will be
presented to Cabinet on 9 March 2015. A copy of the report is
attached as Appendix A to this report.

2.02 Capital Programme 2014/15 (Month 9)

The Capital Programme 2014/15 (Month 9) report will be presented to
Cabinet on 9 March 2015. A copy of the report is attached as
Appendix B to this report.

3.00 RECOMMENDATIONS

3.01 Members are asked to note the report.

4.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

4.01  As set out in the report.

5.00 ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

5.01 None.

6.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

6.01 None.

7.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

Page 97



7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

None.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None.

APPENDICES

Appendix A — Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 9) report.
Appendix B — Capital Programme 2014/15 (Month 9).

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: 01352 70 2287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 98



1.00

1.01

1.02

2.00

2.01

APPENDIX A

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY, 17 MARCH 2015

REPORT BY: CORPORATE FINANCE MANAGER

SUBJECT: REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH
9)

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To provide Members with the latest revenue budget monitoring information for
2014/15 for the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account based on actual
income and expenditure as at month 9 and projected forward to year-end based on
the most up to date information available.

INDEX OF CONTENTS

Section 2 Executive Summary

Section 3 Council Fund Latest In Year Forecast

Section 4 Inflation

Section 5 Monitoring Budget Assumptions & Risks

Section 6 Unearmarked Reserves

Section 7 Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

Appendix 1 | Council Fund — Movement in Variances from Month 8
Appendix 2 | Council Fund Variance Summary

Appendix 3 | Efficiencies Summary

Appendix 4 | Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves
Appendix 5 | HRA Variance Summary

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The projected year end position, as estimated at Month 9 is as follows:

Council Fund

e Net in year expenditure forecast to be £1.978m lower than budget.
e Projected contingency reserve balance at 31 March 2015 of £4.919m

Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

e Net in year expenditure forecast to be £0.304m less than budget.
e Projected closing balance as at 31 March 2015 of £1.470m

Page 99



3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

3.04

3.056

APPENDIX A

COUNCIL FUND LATEST FORECAST

The table below shows the projected position by portfolio which reflects the
Council's new Operating Model which came into effect on 1 June 2014.

As previously reported, following the implementation of the Single Status agreement
in June 2014, extensive work has been undertaken to rebase all workforce budgets
to reflect the actual new costs arising from the new pay and grading structure. This
work is now substantially complete and revised workforce budgets have now been
allocated to portfolio areas to meet the costs of their workforce establishment (base
pay, allowances and vacancies). The outcome of this work is now reflected in the
figures below, though there are some outstanding queries which may result in minor
adjustments in future periods.

The table below shows projected in year expenditure to be £1.978m less than
budget.

In-Year Over/
(Under) spend
TOTAL EXPENDITURE | Original | Revised | Projected
AND INCOME Budget | Budget | Outturn Month | Month
8 9
£m £m £m £m £m
Social Services 59.889 | 58.571 58.617 | 0.196 0.046
Community & Enterprise 14.368 | 13.361 12.519 | (0.905) | (0.842)
Streetscene &
Transportation 28.381 | 29.291 29.449 | 0.235 0.158
Planning & Environment 6.394 5.777 5.612 | (0.131) | (0.165)
Education & Youth 97.167 | 96.539 96.585 | 0.053 0.046
People & Resources 5.395 4.858 4.850 | 0.034 | (0.008)
Governance 8.821 8.476 8.656 | 0.183 0.180
Organisational Change 9.738 | 10.030 10.139 | 0.247 0.109
Chief Executive 2.160 3.247 3.151 | (0.075) | (0.096)
Central & Corporate
Finance 22.863 | 25.026 23.620 | (0.851) | (1.406)
Total 255.176 | 255.176 | 253.198 | (1.014) | (1.978)

The reasons for all movements from Month 8 are summarised in appendix 1 with

the projected variances occurring for the year to date summarised within appendix
2.

Significant Budget Movement Between month 8 to month 9

Changes in revised budget over month 8 relate to adjustments relating to the single

Page 100



3.06

3.07

3.08

3.09

3.10

APPENDIX A

status rebasing exercise. Although this work is substantially complete there are still
some outstanding queries which will require subsequent adjustments to portfolio
budgets.

Programme of Efficiencies
Corporate and Functional Efficiencies

The 2014/15 budget contains £8.8m of specific efficiencies comprising Corporate
Value for Money (VFM) on Procurement and Back to Basics of £1.3m and specific
Functional VFM efficiencies of £7.5m.

The table below summarises the latest position for the achievement of these
specific efficiency programmes and includes a projected under achievement of the
VFM efficiency relating to the Review of Administrative Support.

The analysis shows that it is currently projected that £7.588m (86%) will be
achieved resulting in a net underachievement of £1.252m. Details for the current

year efficiencies currently projected to not be achieved in full are shown in appendix
3.

Value of | Value of
Status of Efficiency Budgeted | Projected | (Under) Over

Efficiency | Efficiency | Achievement

£m £m £m

Already Achieved 1.643 1.643 0.000
Expected to be Achieved in Full 4.829 4,829 0.000
Achievable in Part 2.318 1.116 (1.202)
Not Achievable 0.050 0.000 (0.050)
Total 8.840 7.588 (1.252)

Workforce Efficiencies

The 2014/15 budget report also contains £3.1m of Workforce Efficiencies. As
previously reported there was an in year pressure of £0.621m once the underspend
on investment costs was offset.

Within Month 9 work has been undertaken to identify further in year vacancies
which has improved the position further by £0.501m. This has now reduced the in
year unachieved workforce efficiencies in 2014/15 to £0.120m.

Page 101



4.00

4.01

4.02

5.00

5.01

APPENDIX A

INFLATION

Included within the 2014/15 budget are provisions for pay (£1.316m), targeted price
inflation (£0.590m), non-standard inflation (£0.670m) and income (£0.151m).

The amounts for non-standard inflation (NSI) (Fuel, Energy and Food) are held
centrally and allocated out to portfolio areas only where a funding need is
evidenced. All allocations of NSI have now been made to departments where there
has been an evidenced need and this has resulted in an underspend of £0.015m on
the amount required for food and an underspend of £0.102m on fuel, which has
increased from month 8 due to a reduction in the amount of inflation required.

MONITORING BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS AND RISKS

Existing risks

Out of County Placements — the risk is the volatility in demand and the
impacts on service costs which cannot be predicted. Service fluctuations are
being accommodated within the combined budgets of the Social Services
and Education Chief Officer portfolios in-year. Status: stable/amber risk

Former Euticals Site — the risks are the significant cost options for the
decommissioning, decontamination and clearance of the former chemical
site in Sandycroft and the cost burden for the Council (noting that
negotiations with Welsh Government are ongoing). Monthly costs for
ongoing security and maintenance of the site are in the region of £0.030m
and are accumulating within the financial year. Status: unstable/red risk

Schools ICT Infrastructure — the risk is the loss of schools income from
buying into the service due to a planned change to delivery of ICT in schools.
The new service model is at an advanced stage of planning with the full
involvement of schools and is to be adopted shortly with a good degree of
confidence. Status: stable/amber risk

Winter Maintenance — the risk is the additional cost of managing the
highways network should we experience a severe winter. At a mid-point in
the season the winter can be classed as an average one which should mean
that the budget provision is sufficient, noting that a ring-fenced reserve is
held to draw upon should the situation deteriorate. Every salting turnout in
excess of an average winter would result in an additional cost of £0.005m,
however if there were to be a prolonged snow event the additional costs
would rise significantly to £0.040m per day. Status: stable/amber risk

Single Status — the risk is the possible unintended impacts on workforce
establishment budgets as a consequence of the re-basing of the total
corporate budget for employees following the introduction of Single Status.
This complex rebasing exercise is nearing completion with no adverse
impacts at this stage, however, the exercise is not yet complete. Status:
stable/amber risk

Page 102



5.02

6.00

6.01

6.02

6.03

6.04

6.05

6.06

7.00

APPENDIX A

e Council Tax — the risk is the volatility of the Council Tax Reduction Scheme
and collection rates as it is customer demand and compliance led. A budget
under-spend reported under Community Enterprise in appendix 2 and is
based on current usage patterns. These patterns could change and impact
negatively on the in-year and 2015/16 budgets. Status: stable/amber risk

Changes to previously reported risks

o Workforce Efficiencies — the risk is the under achievements of workforce
financial efficiency targets. As previously reported the efficiency targets have
been reviewed and adjusted. The impact for 2014/15 has been reduced to a
net shortfall of £0.120m due to the further identification of vacancy savings.
The 2015/16 impact has been dealt with as part of the 2015/16 budget. The
risk remains open as the 2015/16 budget is only in draft form at this stage.
Status: stable/green risk

UNEARMARKED RESERVES

The 2013/14 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 15 July 2014 showed
unearmarked reserves at 31 March 2014 (above the base level of £5.834m) of
£5.328m.

This position reflected a contribution of £0.745m made from reserves as part of an
accounting adjustment for termination benefits arising from the workforce
efficiencies for the Senior Management Phase 1 programme. As budget provision
was made within the 2014/15 budget for this, this has now been transferred back
into reserves in the current financial year.

Section 6.05 of the 2014/15 budget report outlined the investment strategy required
to fund one off costs and transitional funding for efficiencies that could not be found
in full in 2014/15. This identified a potential £3.7m available to fund these from the
contingency reserve as well as utilising the Single Status/Equal Pay Reserve.

Currently it is estimated that £2.5m will be required from the Contingency Reserve
to fund the one off costs in 2014/15.

The Month 2 Monitoring report to Cabinet on 15™ July also advised members of an
allocation of £0.696 from the contingency reserve to fund investment costs
approved under delegated powers.

Taking into account all of the above and the current projected outturn at month 8,

the projected balance on the contingency reserve at 31 March 2015 is £4.919m.
This is summarised in Appendix 4.

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT

Page 103



7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

13.00

13.01

14.00

14.01

15.00

APPENDIX A

On 18" February 2014 the Council approved a Housing Revenue Account (HRA)
budget for 2014/15 of £29.886m. The budget provided for a closing balance of
£0.956m, which at 3.2% of total expenditure satisfies the prudent approach of
ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

The 2013/14 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 15" July 2014 showed a closing
balance at the end of 2013/14 of £1.662m.

The position at Month 9 is reporting an overall projected underspend of £0.304m
and a projected closing balance at month 9 of £1.470m, which at 4.89% of total
expenditure satisfies the prudent approach of ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

Appendix 5 details the reasons for significant variances.

RECOMENDATIONS

Members are recommended to :-

a) Note the overall report.
b) Note the projected Council Fund contingency sum as at 31st March 2015
(paragraph 6.06)

Note the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue Account
(paragraph 7.03)

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The financial implications are set out in Sections 3.00 — 7.00 of the report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

The financial implications are set out in Sections 3.00 — 7.00 of the report.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Page 104



15.01

16.00

16.01

APPENDIX A

None

APPENDICES

Council Fund — Movement in Variances from Month 4 — Appendix 1
Council Fund — Budget variances — Appendix 2

Council Fund — Efficiencies not fully achieved — Appendix 3

Council Fund — Movements on unearmarked reserves — Appendix 4
Housing Revenue Account Variances — Appendix 5

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: 01352 702287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 105



Page 106



Appendix 1

COUNCIL FUND - REVENUE BUDGET 2014/15
FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Sir y Fflint
Q" Flinishire

Month 8

Portfolios (0.163)

Central and Corporate Finance (0.851)

Variance as per Cabinet Report (1.014)

Budget Monitoring (Month 9)
Summary of Movement from Month 8

£m £m

Month 9

Portfolios (0.572)

Central and Corporate Finance (1.406)

Variance as per Directorate Returns (1.978)

{0.964)

Change Requiring Explanation

Social Services

Services For Adults

Disability Services (Resources & Regulated Services) - Supported Living (Independent Sector) - net
additional income of £0.293m from Health Board in respect of joint fund placements previously in
dispute, revised projection reducing current placements by £0.093m, plus other minor underspends of
£0.027m.

Localities (Locality Teams) - A reduction on Residential Care of £0.059m, due to decreases in nursing
costs of £0.046m and Residential care costs of £0.019m offset by a minor reduction of income of
£0.006m. A reduction in Domiciliary Care £0.059m, due to decrease in domiciliary support costs of
£0.020m and a reduction of £0.038m within direct payments, which reflects current care packages.
Plus a reduction due to minor variances of £0.012m.

Disability Services (Forensic Budget) - A placement's costs had previously been understated by
£0.114m offset by a reduction due to minor variances of £0.006m.

Other minor changes of less than £0.025m for Services for Adults

Subtotal: Services For Adults

Development & Resources

Vacancy control account - one-off vacancy savings returned to Central & Corporate Finance as
contribution towards Corporate workforce efficiency targets

Business Services Income - increase in provision for bad debts (£0.027m), plus recent reduction in
average weekly charge per service user based on financial assessment £0.033m).

Good Health team - one off vacancy savings returned to Central & Corporate Finance as contribution
towards Corporate workforce efficiency targets (-£0.069m) less other minor variance movements
(£0.014m).

Other minor changes of less than £0.025m

Subtotal: Development & Resources

Services For Children

Professional Support - Movement to reflect changes to current direct payments and other care
commitments.

Family Placement - increase in relation to numbers of Foster Care placements.
Other minor changes of less than £0.025m
Subtotal: Services For Children

Total: Social Services

Page 107

(0.413)

(0.130)

0.108

(0.130)

(0.565)

0.314
0.060

0.055

(0.087)

0.342

(0.055)

0.060
0.068

0.073

(0.150)



Appendix 1

Community & Enterprise

Customer & Housing Services

e Additional support from Supporting People towards homelessness (0.025)
e New expenditure in respect of SHARP procurement 0.090
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.010
Subtotal: Customer & Housing Services 0.075

Supporting Services

* Telecare/Carelink purchase and maintenance 0.057
s Other minor changes of less than £0.025m (0.018)
Subtotal: Supporting Services 0.041

Regeneration
o Other minor changes of less than £0.025m (0.008)

Subtotal: Regeneration (0.008)

Revenues & Benefits

® Reduced surplus on Council Tax Collection Fund 0.055
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m (0.002)
Subtotal: Revenues & Benefits 0.053

Customer Services

* Flintshire Connects underspend (0.090)

e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m (0.008)
Subtotal: Customer Services (0.098)
Total: Community & Enterprise 0.063

Page 108



Appendix 1

Streetscene & Transportation Portfolio

Streetscene
e Waste Disposal/Collection - anticipated reduction in agency staff to year end (0.041)
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m (0.006)
Subtotal: Streetscene (0.047)

Highways Strategy & Traffic Services
e Aggregate minor changes of less than £0.025m (0.037)

Subtotal: Highways Strategy & Traffic Services (0.037)

School Transport

e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.007
Subtotal: School Transport 0.007
Total: Streetscene & Transportation (0.077)

Planning & Environment Portfolio

Planning
s Other minor changes of less than £0.025m (0.022)

Subtotal: Planning (0.022)

Public Protection
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.011

Subtotal: Public Protection 0.011

Other Services

* Energy Services - Income received from Display Energy Certificates (0.014)
* Public Rights of Way - Expenditure originally allocated to Revenue but subsequently transferred to (0.013)
Capital
* Drainage - reduction in estimated income 0.020
s Other minor changes of less than £0.0256m (0.007)
Subtotal: Other Services (0.014)

Management Support & Performance

e QOther minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.005
0.005
Greenfield Valley Heritage Park
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m (0.014)
(0.014)
Total: Planning & Environment (0.034)

Page 109



Appendix 1

Education & Youth

Inclusion Services

e Inclusion & Behaviour Support - minor variances (0.015)
s Out of County - 3 new placements 0.023
Subtotal: Inclusion Services 0.008

Access (School Planning & Provision)

e School Planning - minor variances 0.016
e School Provision - minor variances (0.024)
Subtotal: Access (School Planning & Provision) (0.008)

Youth Services (minor variances of less than £0.025m)

o Aduit & Community Education - Minor Variances 0.004
o Youth Justice Service - Minor Variances 0.001
o Youth & Community Service - Minor variances 0.001
Subtotal: Youth Services 0.006

Commissioning & Performance

o Management 0.007
o Business Support - Minor variances (0.019)
Subtotal: Commissioning & Performance (0.012)

School Management & Information

o Regional Capita One (0.001)
Subtotal: School Management & Information (0.001)
Total: Education & Youth (0.007)

People & Resources

HR & OD
e Minor changes of less than £0.025m (0.017)
Subtotal;: HR & OD (0.017)

Corporate Finance
e Workforce pay variances due to reallocation of costs to grant funding (£0.007m). Minor variances

(£0.018m). (0.025)
Subtotal: Corporate Finance (0.025)
Total: People & Resources (0.042)

Page 110



Governance

ICT

Variances are due to a decrease in projected income for digital print (£0.012m) and an increase in
agency projection (£0.020m).

Minor variances of less than £0.025m
e Legal Services
e Democratic Services
e Internal Audit
e Support Services
Total minor variances of less than £0.025m

Total: Governance

Organisational Change

Minor variances of less than £0.025m
e Pubiic Libraries & Arts, Culture & Events
e County Archives
e Leisure Services
e Community & Assets
e Valuations & Estates
e Engineering Services
e Facilities
Total minor variances of less than £0.025m

Property Design & Consultancy

o Within the service area savings have been made on conditional survey costs and consultancy costs.

Subtotal: Property Design & Consultancy

Total: Organisational Change

Page 111

Appendix 1

0.032
0.032
(0.007)
(0.002)
(0.008)
(0.018)
(0.035)
(0.003)
(0.020)
(0.003)
(0.004)
0.003
(0.021)
0.005
(0.024)
(0.064)
(0.074)
(0.074)
(0.138)



Chief Executive

® Minor changes of less than £0.025m

Total: Chief Executive

Central & Corporate Finance

® Investment Costs
®  Admin Review
*  Workforce Efficiencies
® NSI Fuel Distribution
e Other minor variances
Total: Central & Corporate Finance

Total Changes

Page 112

Appendix 1

(0.021)

(0.021)
0.256

(0.114)

(0.643)

(0.048)

(0.006)
(0.555)
(0.964)



‘80IAISs siy) o) pabieyo

(seo1nueg
Ajligesiq) saoineg
Agesiq - sunpy

‘MaIA2) Japun daay)| Bulaq siasn 801Aas Mau oM} 0) anp alnjipuadxa pajoalosd ul aseasou] (04270 2520 280°C 088’1 10} S92IAIBS [B100S
(GERIVELS
‘Wee0'03 Ayigesiq) ssomnies
J0 puadsiano psjosfoid |jo) ay) Jo WGYQ'0F 40 SIUNODIDE SIY | Aynqesiq pue
‘sjuswAed 108.1p J0 10adsal uj sjaiapuad Aq papiaoid sjuswabueue uoj)isuel} - s)npy
*MBIABI JBpuUn dasy) uoddns ay) Jo 1500 ay) 0} anp Ajulew s| puadsiano pajosfosd syt [¥60°0 £60°0 8190 6250 10 Sa2UNIBS |10
‘aled Aep uo wgyQ'03
pue ‘saiio.} al1edelix3 uo wp/L0"03F Jo spusdsiapun Jayun) ase
a1ay] ‘(sabieyo Buualed uo Ajuelt) weg0 03 SeaMas @ salddng pue
(s1s00 sannn Ajuiew) w/90 03 JO S)S0I SSSiWald Uo spuadsiano Aq (yuswajgeay
1850 ale spuadsiapun asay] 's}sod Aed uo w | Q°0F Jo puadsiapun 2 9yE|)
pajoaloid e pue (wQ/0°0F J0 swooul Jueib Jo-auo mau pue s301M3G paleinbay
Wwe |03 JO Ssuonnquuod Juald pasealdsul buleq) weLg 03 Jo swodul Y S92IN0S3Y - SYNPY
"MaIAaJ Jopun dasy| |euonippe o} anp ‘wig("03 J0 puadsiapun Jau e sey ale) [enuapisay |(£02°0) {z1z°0) 92s's 8€L°S 10§ S32INIBG [BI90S
‘W9y0'03 Jo puadsiapun jau B
0} Junowe saoueueA JayyQ ‘Buisinu aayy o) weG| 03 Buipnjoul }abpng
A0QE 3WI0oUI Ul Sasealou) Jayuny snid ‘awosul pajejss Auadoud
10 [9A8] 8Y} Ul 8SES10Ul UB 0) anp Wy g 03 Jo puadsiapun ue ‘siapiacid
awoy aJed 0} sjuswied uo wgp | 03 Jo puadsiapun ue sapnjoul
yoiym ‘aleo [enuapisal Uo W/ 1903 jo puadsiapun pajoafosd e Aq
1950 Buiag s| a1ed Aueliojwiop uo puadsiano payoalosd ueoyubls ay
‘eljuawap yum ajdoad jo suisquinu Buiseaiou) pue pasu
10 Aixajdwoo pasealou ‘a|yoid onesoowsp buibueys sy Juswsjqess
1sed jnyssaoons Buimoljo) 821A8S ayY) 0) Buiuinial syusio Aq psauanjjul (saneoo) swes |
‘a1e) AueyiDioQ UIYIM W/GE 03 JO PUSASISAO 4O [aA3] B1qElS Alley A0 - sinpy
‘MaIAB] Japun daa)]|e sulewss 319y} ‘JaAamoy ‘eale SIU) ul Juswaaosdul [[eJaAo ue sl a1sy L [#Ze 0 ¥61°0 i adt €0E¥L 10} S22IAIBS [B100S
S3JAIAG [B1D0S
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
St wnuno | 1eBpng
paiinbey uonoy aaueuep Jofey Jo asne) iseq asueHeA pepefold pesiney asInIes
aouepeA

Z XIpusddy

ALIVNANS - 6 HLINOW

S8OUBLEA puny [19UN0D

BULGHUO 19bpng

Page 113



‘we00°03 Jo
puadsiapun Jau B 0} JUNOWE SADUBUBA JOUIW JAYJ0 SNOUBA "WER L 03
10 gHNOY woyy awodul papuny Juof Aq 18syo WyQp'Q 40 puadsiano

{sao1nueg

Angesiq) saineg
Aungesiq pue synpy
S|qeJaulnA - s)inpy

"MaIABL Japun daa)| sieo [enuspisal pue sabeyoed aseo pajoafoid Jualno Jo Sisoo 10919404270 2520 280°¢ 0e8’L 10} S92INIBS [B100S
(aomag asnsiy
3dUElSANS B ylesH
*SHNOD J0 uosud woiy a)ou |leyuapy) 1abpng
Hoys Je SpuBllap pue siaquinu Juald u sabueyd 21SUa104 - S)NpY
0} anp Aynejon [enuajod - maiaal Japun dasy) ‘GL/yL0Z 404 sabexord aled Jualind sjosyay{(seL 0) (2r170) .10 SLE0 J0) Sa2IAIBS [B120S
(01088 asnsiy
aoueIsqgns g yjesy
|ejuapy) 8o1nag
"W/ 00°03 JO puadsiano Jau e 0} JUNOLWE SaJUBLEBA Aejoiwod pue
Joulul Jayjo snouep “wegg L 03 buleioy abesoed mau feuonippe [enuapisay synpy
*"MaIAR) Japun dad)) apis Buoje sabexoed AueID1wog pue [euapisay ul sabueyn| 6210 6210 2560 €080 10} S82IAIBS 81008
'91/G10g wouy ainssaud seak [ny panoidde (sameoo)
Apuasal ay) jo Joedw Jeak ped e sjoajal siyt (S7030) Siusussassy J0JeUIpIO-0D)
Buipienbajes saipaqi jo uoneaudaq o) pasnbal aoiApe [esipsw Buipsenbajes - synpy
‘mMalnal Japun daay||  pue yels Aosuabe 1oy S)S00 pasealoul 0) aNP Si SOUBLIBA 3SJ9APE 3 (€400 590'0 €820 8120 10} SIS |BID0S
*S9OUBLIBA JOUIW O} 8Np WZL0'03
Jo puadsiano ue s a1sy} "Wwgp0 03 spuadsiano Joulw Aq Josyo
Wwze L 03 siuawaseld papuny julof Wwolj awodul [euolippe 0} anp Ajuleiw
SI yoiym wiyZ L -03 Jo puadsiapun pajosioud Buia) pspoddns asnoy-uj
‘eale siy) Ul 91/610g woly Asuaipye 196png mau ay) anaiyoe
o} djay |Im gHNDY wouy paAoal Buisq awooul mau ay} "w9g 03
1O puadsiapun }su B 0) JUNOWe S8JUBLEA JOUIW JAYQ "WIEZ 03
0 s)s02 Juswade(d [enuapisal uo puadsispun e pue ‘sjuswaoe|d (s@amuas Ayjgesiq)
papuny juiof payndsip A|snoiaaud Jo yoadsal ul gHNDY Woly WEeZ 03 S321MaG pajeinbay
J0 8wWooul [euolppe Jau Aq pasuanyul AjUlew S| Yoiym ‘wszg 03 ¥ S90IN0SAY - SYNPY
"MBIABY Japun dasyy 10 puadsuspun pajoafoid Buiar papoddng Jojoas Juapuadapul|(yze o) (282°0) 9E6 YL €961 Joj saolneg [eloog
{urz) (w3) (w3) (w3)
tiuon wnyng jabpng
palinbay uonosy aaueLep Joley Jo asne) ise aouepep 89IAI9S
asueLep pajajoid  pesiaey

ZXipusddy

AYVWAINS - 6 HLNOW

S9JUBLBA pUN} [OUNOY)

BULGHUGH 196pNg

Page 114



96L°0 9%0°0 119'8S LLS'8S S82IAIBS [B1908 [EI0L
(eyebaibbe)
S3OUBLIBA UBIPIIUD
‘Jua.Ind3aJ aq 0} pajoadxa Jou Ing M3IA3L 0} BNUNUOYD *S3OUBLIBA JOUIW SNOWBA|SZ0°0 €0L0 629°L 92s'L 30} $92IMBS J1BYI0
*S)S00 yoddns g uonuaaaid
"MaIA3I J3pun daay) pajejal Juawabpn[ yemyinos o) anp wesQ 03 puadsiano pajoasloid (95070 6500 2910 €0L°0 - S90S S,UBIPIIYD
sjuswaoeld
‘sabeyoed ased xajdwo? jo Auno) jo Inp
‘MaiAal Japun daay)| Jaquinu pasealtoul ue AQ pasuanyjul Ajuiew S| puadsiano pajosiosd ayt (2920 6v20 119 8Zv'e - S30IAIBS S,UBIPHIYD
‘(SAI1D) seawuss Aujiqesiq pajesBaju| s,uaIpyd Joj Wey L 03 Jo Hoddng |euoissajoid
‘malnal Japun das)|| sjuswAed 10aup pasealou) 0} Ajuiew anp si puadsiano pajoalosd siyL (020 6v1L°0 [ols ] 912§ - S32IAIBS S,UaIPIYD
*S1a1ed 3y
*saloualolyja a|qissod| Joj asuemoje Buiobuo ue yoeme Alqeueaul ysiym suapuo diysueipiensy
pue Buluueld ainjny WIOJU! [[IM PUE PAISPISUOD |e1oadg pue aouapIsay J0j SIaPJ0 UND Jo Jaquinu Buisealou
Buiag si Yoiym JO aW0N0 BY) USHBUSPUN [ay) 0) anp os|e SI SIY) Jo Ued "a2IAIaS ay) ulylim sjusiuddeld aled 19)soy wawade|d Ajwes
uaaq Sey Wwea| JawWsie|d Ajlwed ay) Jo mMalnal 10 JBQUWINU 3y} U] 3SBSIOUI UB JO )NS3J B S| puadsuano wpgz 03 8yl 0020 0920 18v'C leee - S32IMAS SUBIPHIYD
(e1eba.66e)
S3DUBLIBA S32IN0S3Y
"JUaLINd3J 3q 0} Pajoadxa JouU INQ M3IARJ 0) BNUNRLOYD ‘SaouUBLIBA Joulw snoueA [{(€1€°0) 2200 osye 8512 g Juawdojaaaq JaYlQ
awoou|
- S390IMAG Ssaulsng
yoam Jad gG3 0} yoam Jad 063 wouy deod abieyo wnwixew - §32IN0SaYy
*M3IAB) PUB JOJUOUI 0} BNURUOYD[BY) JO [8A3] BY) Ul JUBWIWIBA0S) USIap Aq aseasoul ue Jo yoedwyl(sez 0) (822°0) (108'1) (e25°1) g Juswdojanaag
(o)1ebaibbe)
SaoueueA S)NpY
‘Jua.LNJ3al aq 0} pajoadxa Jou Jng M3IA3L 0) NUNRLOYD *saouelUeA Joulw snoueA (L 2°0) (29v°0) 68Y°C 166°C 10} S9INIRS JAYIO
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
oo wnyno | 39Bpng
paiinbay uonoy asuepne sofep Jo asned jsen aouepep LTV TS
soueLE pajoafold | pesiey

¢ XIpusddy

AHVYWNNS - 6 HLNOW

SB0UBLEA pUNy IoUN0Y)
BuLIGHUGI 19Bpng

Page 115



(506°0)

(zv8°0)

61571

L9g°¢l

aspdiauzy
g Aunwwio) jejoL

"M3IARS PUE JOJUOW 0} BNURUOD

“WE00"03 SPIUBLIBA JOUIW JBY)0 0) anp spuadsiapun
‘WQE0°03 JO S1o3UL07) anysiul4 J0 Joadsal Ul puadsiapun “awooul
abieyoal uone|suel] Ys|o paonpal 0) anp ainssaid wgL0'03

120’0

(220°0)

8850

5990

$90IAIG JBWoISNy)

‘M3IABJ pUe JoJIUOW 0} anunuo)

*S9OUBLIBA JOUIW O} anp ASuaidya w/ 1003 4ealk ayy ul

19)e| @bueyo 0} 103[qns aq Ued pue 3[I)B|0A S| BaJE SIY) U0 puadsiapun
ay] "awayos uononpay xe| [1auno) ay} Joy uoisiacid payabpnq

8U) uo w/Gg 03 4O puadsiapun pajasfold ‘WSS 03 JO pund Loias||0D
Xe| [19uno?) ay) uo snidins pajediopue ue o) anp puadsispun

(988°0)

(€€8°0)

99101

666°01

syjeuag B SaNUaAdY

‘MIIABI pUB JOJIUOW 0} aNuURuUod

"W 10°03 JO saoualdlye Joulw Jsyio "we 003

Buuoyuow yBnoiy} paynuapl SWooul [BUOHIPPY "PIOW Ul SJom
I9)BAA US[B M AQ PBIBGI9OEXS ‘BLUODUI JO SSO| PUB S)S0D [BAOWAI
2iSem pasesloul 0) anp S}axiew Ul WZeo 03 1O |lefoys pajewijsg

9100

800°0

€670

S81°0

uojessusbay

"M3IA3J PUE JOHUOW 0} BNUNUCD

‘Wi 10°03 paynuapl
SOOUBLIBA JOUIW JBYIO "WZZ0"03 JO Juawdinbs a1eosja | pulsie)
10 92uBUBUIBW pue 8SBY2INd SY) SPIEMO] SISOD PasEaIou|

¢v0'0

£80°0

920

€610

a|doad Buipoddng

‘M3IABJ pUB JOJIUOW 0} anunuod

*S9OUBLIBA JOUIW JBY)O
0} anp puadslano Weo 03 W60 03 Juswaindold JYvHS Jo 10adsal
ul ainjpusdxa MaN °WGZO'03 10} paunuapl si ajdoad Bupoddng
woy) SsaussaPwoH 0) yoddns |euonippy ‘BWOdUl pund UORUaAaLd
ssapwoH pue suopoafoid UOHEPOWWIOIOE g9g JO UOHENBAD
-al B Buipnjoul UOEPOWILIOIY SS3|SWOH UO Wg| | 03 Jo puadsiapun
pajewysy ‘YyH 84yl woy pund [1ouno) ayy o} abieyoas poddns
10 |9AS] JaMO| B 0} anp Jna20 0} pajoaloid si wgz 0F 1500 |BUOHIPPE Uy

(860°0)

(€20°0)

966°0

6L0°L

EELITVEIS
Buisnoy g Jawolsn)

asudiajug
9 Hunwwo)

pasnbay uopoy

@aueleA Jolep Jo asne)

(w3)
yiuop
1se

aoueLEA

(w3)

aoueLep

(w3)

wnyno
pejosfoid

(w3)

jabpng
pesiey

soAIeg

Z XIpusddy

AIVANNNS - 6 HLINOW

S@0UBLEA puny 10UN0Y

BUROYUOYY 196pNg

Page 116



uogepodsues |

GET0 8510 6v1'6C 162°62 'g 9UBIS)BANG [eJ0L
‘saouelLeA 3)ebiiw SaouBLEBA
0} Jdwane 0} SUSW)LULIOD |[B MSIABI 0} SNUNUOD *SaoUBLIBA JOUIN 99070 2800 190°€L Ge0clL 194}0 Jo ayebaibby
‘pus JeaA |eioueuly
Aq pajebiyiw Jayuny aqg Ajinjadoy |1m adueueA
0s uooalIp aansod e ul Buiaow osje si awodu| 'S3INSO|0 peol g (sejuedwiod Ann Aq Jiedal Jo splepuels
"g pouad Je souejeg oljojod W0z0 03 40 asn{Buiaoidw uo paseq) s,Nd4 10} awoou] Jo S|aA3] pajediojue Uey) Jamoq(/00°0 1000 Z¢v0'0 1¥0°0 Syomsans
*S[aAa] JoBNUOD Buisealap U0 paseq paanpal
'91/5102 40} slesodoid Bujuue|d ssauisng jJo ued wswwwos ainypuadx] ‘siojesadQ sng o} sjuawAed Apisqng sng|(cr0°0) (ev0°0) epeL 98¢g°L uojiepodsuel |
"aimny ay) ojui }s09 Buiobuo
ajebiw o) 91/510z W paubifeas aq o} s)ebpng jodeq|jodsq 1wey|y Je uoisiaoid Aiunaag / uuely JO 1503 Aunaag MO IYBIUM | 0v0'0 1£0°0 668'L 898°L ABajeng @ ssauisng
‘Gl 1LOC Ul S)S0D [eny
‘uonesojje SN aleiodio)| [ejo) payoaloud oy (A1syelodios pjay Apuauna wy/L°03 Jo 19bpng [e10)
Aq pajebiiw ussq sey wog| 03 40 pusdsianp|  wQg L 03 Jo uohiejul pJepuB)S UON Joj UOIIBIO|B 3} S3pNjoul LINPNO(000°0 0000 vev'y vevr'v SIDIAIIG 19314
‘sjuswalinbal ssueuaUlELl SoUBUUIBH
spunolb pasnpal Y)im 3UEPIOIIE Ul 3dNpal skemybiH
0} pajoadxa S}sod allH ‘S|aAs)] ain)ipuadx3 JO}UON ‘SJ0]J9BJUCD QNS pue S[eua)lew ‘alq uo ainyipuadxa pasealou|[(g00°0) 5000 €91’ 851°L - 9U32S)PaNS
‘Buiseaudu) auuo) 1ad
‘Josye Jead nj oyl  1S00 By} 0} aNp WYKQ0F JO [esodsip S1SEAN POO4 JO 1S0D pasealou|
196pNnq 91/510¢ 40} papiwqgns piq aunssald 18bpng 'wggn 03 Jo puadsiano pajosioid e ul Bupnsal
‘P3| 29 [m sisod ay) asimuaylo ‘saouedeA si uoisinold @0jAu8s AIBSSa23U 8y} UlEJUIBL O} SBIDUBDEA JO Jaquunu uol93|[07) dISeM
anowal |m g1/510z siesodoxd Buiuuelq ssauisng| ybiy o} anp [guuosiad Aouaby Jo asn pue aWILBA0 JO S)S0D [RUONIPPY|ELL'0 ZcL0 1052 69¢°2 2 |esodsig a)SEM
uopepodsuel]
g 8UdIs)IANS
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
] wnuno | 3eBpng
painnbay uonoy asueue Jofey Jo asned jse asueHeA LTV
soueLiEA pepafold | pesmey

¢ Xipuaddy

AYVYIWANS - 6 HLNOW

S30UBLIEA punj 19UN0Y)

BUIGYUO 186pNng

Page 117



juswuoiaug

(1er-o)  [(sar0) |zL9's LLLs 3 Bujuueld jejoL
saouUBLBA
"MalAal 0} anuuo) "90uBUEA JOUIN|(€00°0) 0L00 90¢°0 9620 Jayjo jo sjebalbby
‘uinpno pajoadxa ay) ul yied abeyjuaH
"MainB) 0} anunuo) | uononpal e ul paynsal sey Buuojuow ybnoiy) sbuajiey) Juawpwwo|000°0 (#10°0) S/20 682°0 g Kajle/ playuaaln
*A1BUIP1022. palia)SUBI) USS] SARY pue SHIOAA [elded
"Jusunoal 8q 0} pajaadxa Jou JNg MaIAB] 0} BNUIUOD SE paluap) uaag sAeY MOYd UIYimM anyipuadxa o swa) ay1oadg| 1100 (200°0) 8.€°0 08¢0 Aep Jo siybry aliand
(uonesauag)
Ayouyos|3
pue s3)g |lypuen
*S1S00 |Bjuay Juawdinbg pue asueusjulely 1 siieday Bupnpal paso|o Buipnjoun)
‘sauIbu Seo) 10§ S[aAST UOIBISUSL) SLODU| JO)IUOW Ul JNJsS209Ns uaaq sey abua|ieyd Juswywwod Jsyuny g pouad 1v|(s00°0) (610°0) £v0°0 290°0 saomag Abiaug
‘Buuojuow ‘a)ep 0) sbBuiaes Jje)s Jo sAIsnjoul souBULIOpSd B
196pnq Aed Ajyiuow jo ped se pamalaal aq [IM uoneawsjdwi snyeys ajbuis Bumoijo} payeoo)e 1abpng Aouesep [(150°0) (6¢0°0) 474V 19.°0 Hoddng yuawabeuepy
‘991AJDS 3}
SS0J0B 86US|[BYD JUSWIWILUOD UIBJUIBW 0} SNURUOD ‘saouBLBA JOUN{(L 1L00) 000°0 2ese 2ese uonoasjold 2and
‘pasopuow "60 pPOUad paAladal sas) ul
A12S0J2 g |Im S[9A3] BWwoou| 894 Buluueld| uononpal WBis B yim ‘ajqeLeA UlBLua auwoou| 884 Buluueld Jo spAa7|(690°0) {(L60°0) 9/¢°1 19¥°L Bujuueid
juswuosiaug
w5 Bujuuelqd
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
gheon wnyno | 1eBpng
pasinbay uonoy asueuep Joley jo asned ise aouepep LTS
oUBLIEA pajosfoid | peswey

Z XIpuaddy

AIVWAINS - 6 HLNOW

§G3UBHEA pUNy |19UN0D)

Buuoy U 186png

Page 118



yInoA
£50°0 9%0°0 G8S5°96 6£5°96 g uopeoNpy [BJoL
ERITNETS
Aeuqry jooyos
‘a2UBLEBA ON}000°0 0000 0000 000°0 S3leM 1se3 YUoN
uonewLIo|
“M3IABI 0} anuuon “aoueleA Jouln|{(810°0) (6L00) |¥9L°0 €810 Juawabeue) [ooyag
‘sgouBLeA Jouluwl Jay)o snid ‘suoiduasqns jo axeydn jo Buwabip aoueuLIopad
*M3IABI 0} BNULOD "J§e1S [00y9S UM paleInosse s)sod [eba) jeusaixa ul uononpay|{(1so0)  [(€90°0) 1520 y1£0 g Buluoissiwwon
"M3IABI 0} anunuo) "aoueneA Jouly|(800°0)  |(z00°0)  [6L¥L Lev'l S3DIAIBG YINOA
“M3IA8) 0} anunuo) “aJuBlLeA JOUIN[000°0 0000 1900 2900 sjooyog Amuag isLz
(uoisinoiad g Bujuueld
"M3IASJ 0} anujuo) ‘S0UBLEA JOUIN600°0 1000 JAYAD) g9LL'0 |00Ydg) SS90y
"}s02
wge* 03 Joyuny e pajeald syuald g Jo yoddns | 0} | ul 8sealoul ue Siy)
0} UONIPPE U| “JaquiaAopN Buunp paaiaaal asam yuawaoe|d Guibiawsa
ue pue sjuawaseld mau g 1e6pnq siy) pajoaye A[@sIaApe J1aqojo0
‘anunuod [im Buuoyuow papelag Jeak| ul syuswaoe|d AHunod Jo InO mau g suonoafoid o) abueys yueoyubis
ay) Inoybnoiy abueyo Aew sjuawaseld uopeanpy e ayew ued Juawaoeld [euoippe auo pue }abpnq ajeloa e si syt [ZoL'0 oLL0 czeel c1z’el S32IAIG UoISN|oU|
uoneanp3 buinunyuo)
‘M3jA8l 0} anunuo) ‘92UBLEA JOUIN(ELO'0 6100 8G.°9¢ 6€L°9¢ % 61~ ¥1 ‘Aepuodag
‘ButoBuo s) poddns Auosiape Juawsnus Ales
1O SwisiuBYDaLW AJSAIIBP Y} JO MBIASI JBUUNS "Bl JBYOES) %0 a4} uoneosNp3 SIeaA
"M3IASI 0} anujuo)|  JaA0d o} Juswapnug Aue3 o) Juelb aseyd uolepunod Jo uoiieso||eay|000°0 000°0 088'cy 088'ch Aue3 g Aewud
noA @ uopesnpg
(urz) (w3) (w3) (w3)
tion wnyno jabpng
paiinbay uopdy asueue Jofe Jo asnen jsen aouepep LTIV TS
souepE pejosfosd | pesay

AdVNWNS - 6 HLNOW

S33UBHEA punj 12UN0s)

Z Xipusddy BUHOYUO 196png

Page 119



£81°0 08L°0 959°8 9.¥'8 9IUBUIBA0D) [BJOL
‘w9 L0'03F JO Spuadsiano Jouiw
0} anp st aduejeq ay] ‘8£0°03F Jo juud |eubip uo awooul snidins pue
wse L 03 40 sbuines Aoueoena Aq Jasyo Buiaq aie s)sod asay] ‘w0203
‘Aluo|sisoo Aouaby o 1s00 8y} pue wggo'03 Jo) 18bpng aiemyos ay)
1eak-ul S MBIAB) 8|oBIQ 83U} 0} anp ainssasd ay] |uo ainssald B ‘WQyQ 03 JO MaIABI aSUSIIT 8jIBIQ 0} aNp SI puadsIanQ (¥E0'0 9900 I A Ly 1901
yuswabeuepy
‘Jua4ndal ag 0} pajdadxa Jou JNg MaiARJ 0} BNURUOD *SSOUBLBA 10UIN|1L.20°0 1200 6810 8910 Sp102aYy
‘Jua.LINdal 3g 0} Pajoadxa Jou INg M3IASI 0} BNURUOD ‘saoueuep Joulln|(200°0) (5200) 1690 91,0 $321A9S Hoddng
‘JUBLIND3J 3g 0} pajoadxa jJou JNg M3IASI 0} SNURU0D ‘saouelB JOUIN] 1000 1000 6120 8120 JuswaInd0id
‘JUa.LIN23J 3q 0} pajoadxa Jou Ing M3JAS] O} aNURU0D ‘saoueueA Joully |(€00°0) (L10°0) €0P'0 v1I°0 IpPNY |eusaiu)
‘JuaLnodal aq o) pajoadxa Jou INg M3IAS] 0} aNURU0D ‘saoueuep Joulln [(0€0°0) (z£0'0) 1v6°1 6.6°L $301AIBS dljeloowaq
‘wozo'03
“Jeak [ejoueuy sIy) 10} }S09 Buiunoal S1S00 Aouaby ‘We00 03 JO SSOUBURA JOUIW JBYJ0 0} anp puadsianp
-uou Jo-auo e s| sabieyd pue| punose uonebiy ‘sabieyo pue| |eoo| punote uonebni o) anp ainssaid w gL 03/291°0 0910 660 €80 saoineg |eba
3JUBUIBA0D
$321N0SaYy
$£0°0 (800°0) |ossv 858'Y g adoad [e10)
"MB3iA8J 0} 8NURUO) "SeJUBLEA JOUIN{(S00°0) (0£0°0) veEY 2 y9ve aoueuld ajesodio)
"MBIA8I 0} aNujuo) ‘SadueleA J0UIN|6€0°0 2c00 9ly’¢ v6e'C ao®yH
$32in0say g aydoad
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
uow wnpno 1obpng
paiinbey uonoy asueLep Jofep jo asne) jseq aouepeA NIBS
aouepEA pajyosfoid poasiAay

¢ Xipuaddy

AYVYAWNS - 6 HLNOW

S90UEUEA puny |1oUNoD

BULIONUOY 195pNg

Page 120



abueyn

LvZ0 60L°0 6EL°0L 0£0°01 leuopesjuebiQ [0l
‘M3lABl 0] Bnupuod ‘SouBUBA JOUIN(E00°0 (120°0) G98°L 988°'L S32IAI8G sal|ioey
"M3jAaJ 0} anunuod ‘aduBLIRA JOUIN900°0 1100 (201°0) (8L1°0) saoiag Buusaulbugy
‘sainssald ajeira)je 0} S32INISS
Buuaauibug o} 196pnq sIy} woly palia usaq sey WG/ 03 3dIAIaS ay)
uiyum sBuiaes Aq Jasyo uaaq sey ainssaid ay} Jo yed “Ausjsuaand
"ainssaid Buinosal uou e s sy ‘siqissod Ul JooYyoS AUBpuUOIaS MaU Y} JO UOHBISPISUOI3I 0} Payul| Stodu| Aoueynsuo)
219UM JB3A-U] S)S0D 30Npal 0} UBYE) USI] SeY UoNOY Jo sso| pajedionue o) sejejal Wy Z| 03 Jo puadsiano pajoslosd ayl|10Z 0 1210 2/6'2 Sv¥82 » ubisaq Auadoid
“MBlABI 0} Bnujuod ‘S3UBUEA JOUIN[000°0 {1z00) _ |(8L0'L) (£66°0) Sajejsy @ uoleniep
‘goueueA ON|(€00°0)  |000°0 090°0 0900 sj@ssy Ayunwwo)
‘puadsiapun S32UBLIBA JOUIW 0} SJB[3I W00'0F "SISO IXa
Buipioae 210318y} M3IASS B} JO Lied se 22IAIaS aU) Uulylim pakojdapal
u23q A||NJSSITINS DABY OUM LLIES) BY) JO SISISW OM] 10) uonoajoid
Aed o} sajejal w1003 “Anf Mun paulewsal suoysod pajejep pauueld
ay} asnedaq aunssald 195png e se pajewlsa AjjuaLind alojaiay) s
Aousioiye w2z 0F 84l JO Uyiemi suQ “AINf YiL pue aunp is| usamiaq
YlUOLL 3UO 1O} S|gBASIYOBUN SEM ADUBIOIS pauueld ay] ‘malral
‘pamainai Bulag os|e ase ainppuadxa Jo seale| sa0IAI9G aINS9T By} Jo uoneuawaldw 3y} pue uolejuawa|dus sniels
Jayjo ||y Jusoelpe ainssaid ay) spiemo} anguiuod a|6uis usamiaq Aejap ay) Aq pasned aunssaid 0) sajejal Wezo 03
M siy] “Auenuer is| @y} uo paonponul aq ||  -aunssaud sy} giosqe o) uondo Ausaa Huuojdxa st wesy ayy ybnoyye
sabueyo Aue pue pamairal Bulaq ale syue | ainsio|WEE 03 JO pusdsIano ue S| SADIAIRS aINsiaT Joj wnyno pajoafoid ayl |7£0°0 £€0°0 ogl'v €SL'Y S32IAI9G 2INSIAT
"MalAB) 0} BNURUOY ‘oueuRA JouIn|(200°0)  |(S00°0)  |6¥2°0 ¥52°0 SaAIYaIY Ajuno)
“MBIABI 0} BNUIUOD "aoueleA Jouln [(#00°0)  [(#00°0) 8500 2900 BIIAIBG SWnasniy
sjuang
R aInyn) ‘spy
“MaiAal 0} anunuo) ‘aoueuUeA JOUIN[600°0 (1100) P81 S88°L g SsuUeIqlT 21gnd
abueyn jeuopnesiuebin
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Huow wayng jabpng
paiinbay uonasy asueleA Jole jo asnen jse asuepeA ERITVETS
aoueLEA papajold | pesiay

¢ XIpuaddy

AYVINNNS - 6 HLNOW

S3IUBLEA puUny [IDUN0Y

BUHGHUGH 19bpng

Page 121



's93) JIpne

|eOUO}SIY O} UOHBJSI Ul PaAiadal uaaq Sey Wz /0°03 JO sjeqal Jo suo y
‘sbuiaes

Aouaiouje Jeak-ul paynuapi 0} SSiefd) W99’ 03 JO pusdsiapun uy
"soljopuod o} uonngusip Jaye Buluiewal aoueleq ay) Sjosjjel WL L 03
O uone|jul pJepue)s-uou uo puadsiapun uy ‘wge0°'03 Jo puadsiapun
UB SMOYS UONNGUIUOD pun4 uoisuad ay] "Wy /e 03 S aWwodul |[Bjpuim
ajeiodion) "puadsiapun JJo auo e ale WG 0F JO SuUoHONpap ayg
"81/2102 1un uibaq Jou [|Im S|00YIS

ANuan 151z Uo gy ‘[euonelado awooaq S}asse sy Jaye Jesh auy
suibaq pue jasse ay} Jo aji 8y} Jano peauds si Buimouiog |enuapnid
AQ papuny s}asse uo dyN "2ouepinb y4d[D Ylim asuepiodde

ul pamainal uaaq sey Aoljod Bununoooe dHiy “siuawalinbal
Buimo.lloq pue saAlasal aimny Jo [9A3] Yy pue swweiboid
uswsaAul aininy Jo 1oedw ‘Juawuoipodde ysaisjul Buipiebal
sonoesd Bugunoooe ‘wioyal Apisqns yyH Buipsebal senuiepaoun

SE |ons sJ0joe} Auew Aq pajoaye ag ued siy} Janemoy ‘puadsispun aoueul4
MalAaY Japun dasy| pua Jeak pajoafosd wy Gy 0F Juswisaaul pue sueoT [enuad|(1sg 0) (o0v°L) 029'€e 9z20°'s2 ajelodion) g [BHUS)
ajueulq
ajesodio) B |enjua)
(sz00) |(9600) [1SL€ wze saAgnaaxg JoyD [eIoL
'S9oUBUIBA JOUIW 0} aNp S| W|H0°03 JO aduejeq ay|
*SHUBLLIWILIOD ain)ipuadxa JO |[eAOWSL 8y} O} anp sl WZy0'03 ‘papuny
uelb ag Mou |IM Yoiym SIS0D JO Uoljedo|eas e 0} anp S| pusdsiapun
"M3JABI 0} BNURUOY [SIY)} JO WEL0'03 "WEG0"03F JO puadsiapun ue Buimoys s) yun Adjod 3yl [(520°0) (960°0) 1% LYT'E SSAIIN33X3 214D
S3ANN23X] JOIYD
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
o wnpno | 1eBpng
pasinbay uonoy asuepep Jolepy Jo asned jseq 2sueleA 8JIAI8S
aouepep pejosfoid pasinay

¢ XIpusddy

AYVWIWINS - 6 HLINOW

SaoUEleA puny |19Uno)

BULIGHUO 156pNg

Page 122



(rio'L)  [(sz6°L)  [g6L°€SZ 9L1'5SZ IviOL
asueul ajesodio)
(1s8'0) [(e0v'L) |0z9€Z 920°'SZ B [eRUBD jejoL
*S9OUBLIEA Joulw 0} anp
SI1 W L0003 Jo pusdsiapun uy "a)is YOIOAPURS - P S[EO)NT JoWLIO)
0} uoHe|a! Ul WO’ 03 JO SIS0 pajabpnqun ‘paywl awiy / 4o 3uQ
"Wgy/ 03 JO S)S0D JUBWISIAU| U 3dueleq pajedidue
aU} pue wWQZ'03 JO SBI0USIOIYS SDI0JHOAA UO JUSLISASIYIBIBAO
ue Aq 19s10 (Maiaal 22100M Jaypn) pue suolesijdde Aouepunpay
Aeyunjop ybnouy) panaiyoe aq 0} pajedidijue ale saioualols
‘Buuojuow Ajyjuows aInny ybnoy}) $8j0J SARASIUILIPY JO MIIASI BU) JO} WOBE 03
Bujob-up “awweiboid Aouepunpay ABjunjop 10 JUBWIBABIYDBIBPUN UE 0} anp anp SIy} ‘Sa1oua|d1y3 S0I0PHUOAN (panuiuod) asueul4
ayy Jo aseyd Jayuny e uni 0} ssalboid Ul MoU SIUOM|  /eAnenSILILPY J0) WQZL 03F JO JUSWSABIYIRISPUN J3U B S)SIXS aIay ] ajelodio) g [BAUID
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
et wnpno | 1eBpng
pasinbay uonoy aouepep Jofepy jo asnes jse] aoueUepn 3DINIBS
ooUBLIEA pajosfosd | pesmey

¢ XIpuaddy

AYVYIWANS - 6 HLNOW

S90UBLBA pUnj [1IDUN07)
BULGHUOW 189bpng

Page 123



Page 124



€ XIpusddy

jzozL 1 [eso.]
*3AIDS3I U} WOl
papuny uaaq sey (Aep g 1dy) uogejuawajdwi snjeys
aibuis o) anp Aejap ayy. “AInf jpun pajajap aqjou . . -
pInoo Sisod 1y Jueaw Syt AnF jaun pajuswaldwl €200 sjuswabuelle 1aA02 pue sejol 0} sabuey) - ainsia | abuey) jeuonesiuebiQ
8Q 0} 9jqe J0U SEM MBIASY 921AJSS By} asnedaq
a|qeasiyoe aq o} A|yun s Aauaiowa aul jo YiZL/L
. fuenuer L A *591618UAS UO SUOYEPUBILINDAI BYEW ||IM SBaIR
SINGN SIS mm E.w_._o_ s uE_.oro % selans sBuie orLo 201AI8S 0M) 3y} Jo dsoubelp Buiobuo ay) - saolales uofleyodsuel|  auads}eans
MBINSY BIINISS BUL 4 hot 11091 Ines paje|ay sAemybiH - uogeuodsuel] % ausds)aaNS
'91/510Z woly ¢ aseyd jo A1anijap Joj
wsiueyoaw pasodoud ay) yum Jayiabo) ‘Jequiaydeg 0800 (S1-7102) mainal uonepodsuELL 1 BURDSIPANG
ul Jauiqe) o) pajuasald sem malnay 193j4 Ay} 1939]4 WOy Salousioys Jo aouejed 129} - auads)eals
10 g pue | aseyd jo uonejuawsajdwi sy} uo yodal y
‘Buizisyybry €200 ‘sasnoy Buia| papoddns § Buizisiybry S0IIOS [B100S
ay} jo ued se pamaiaal Bulaq smainay SO - S80IAI9S jeRuapisay Ajlunwwo) pasueyud - g
aq ued |aAdj am%‘,v%%wh %w,\%ﬂ%m‘_muc: Aaun) 19860 “ABojouyoa) pano.dul aoueuld ajesodio) B {enuan
. ; JO Jnsal e Se $3ss320.d / $8j0J UIWPY || JO MAIADY ;
GL/b1L0Z Ul paasiyoe aq o} Alxijun Aousioys3
(w3) peasiyse
paaaiyoe Buiaq Jou A2ua121Yy3 10} uosesy 1ou Asuso3 uonduasag Asuaioyy ofljojuod
1dvd
NI 318VA3IHOV AON3IDI443
| os0'0 | | o]
108loud ‘gQnH peoy yunij
ay) pajjels sey sjuswsbuene Juswabeuepy peoy [050°0 S3jEAM IN 92U} UHIM JUBWISAJOAU| WO JYauaq |eloueul uojjepodsuel] 1@ aua0s}9aNS

HUNJL BY} JO BINYNY BY) 18] JUBWSOUNOUUE |BLISILIA

UONBIO0SSY PEOY Yuni] S3[BAA UHON - BU30S}aais

paaalyae Bulaq jou Aauaidlyoe 10} uoseay

(w3) penaiyoe
jou Aausiony3y

uonduasaqg Asuaioy3z

oljojuod

JN1GVAIIHOV LON ADNZIDI443

EEERITE]

ULOHUOYY 19bpng

Page 125



Page 126



APPENDIX 4

Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves

Total Reserves as at 1 April 2014

Less - Base Level (inclusive of reduction of
£0.065m agreed as part of the 2014/15
budget)

Total Reserves above base level

Less — estimate required from the amount
approved as part of Investment strategy as
per budget 2014/15 report

Add — Contribution from investment costs for
termination benefits accounted for in
2013/14

Less - Amount approved under delegated
powers reported in July 2014 monitoring
report

Amount available for delegation to Cabinet

Add projected non pay underspend as at
Month 9

Total projected Contingency Reserve as
at 315t March 2015

Page 127

£m £m

11.161

(5.769)

5.392

(2.500)

0.745

(0.696)

2.941

1.978

4.919



Page 128



(vze'o)  |(voe0) €61°0 16¥°0 tjejol

(o1eb2166e)

"M3IADS Japun daoa) ‘saoueLeA Jouiw snouep |(0£0°0) (z10°0) (27 Al A GG 12 Sa2UBURA JBYIO
“Jeak ay} Jo Japulewal ay) 1o}
1sod ay) puny 0} pasn aq |jm 3a6png sy}
0] paynoal alte sysod aouQ “paju Bulaq

"M3IAB) Japun daay) 124 10U sysod 0y anp sBuiaes Asuedep |(5ez'0) (sez0) 0000 GEZ0 sbuineg Aoueosep
"1ebpnq
uey)} alow 3g¢F Buieg winpno sieaA
1se| Je Jsedalo} 038 syl/sbulpiing Yy H
|esauab uo S)S00 9ouUBUSUIBIN B Slleday
"M3IABS 92IAISS B} 0] anp YGGF Aq asu

‘malAal Japun doay 0] pa1oadxa ale S)S02 adIA8S UapIe) |Z80 0 280°0 21670 0£8°0 Sa0IAI2S pIOjpUET
Y963 JO awodul paonpal e ul Bupnsal
aJojalay) ‘sjueus) Aq peosuaiadxs sanssi
JUNO22E 0] Ul 8)E)] O} popuaWe }oeluod

‘MaIADS Jopun dag))| pue pamainal Usaq Sey 321G UapIeD |00 S0L°0 (609°0) (v12°0) BWODU| |BJBUsD)
‘9 SYHH
paosnpal ue ui bunjnsal alopiay| “Joles
syjwg | Bumes 196pnq je papodal ueyy
Jamo| si Juawaje |ended ay) 1ey) salnuapl

"Ma|A8J Japun daa)) uolssiwgns Apisgns jo uonejnaed|(681°0) (681°0) SlZ'9 ¥0¥'9 Apisgng
*sajel ploA ybiy o} anp

"M3lIAB) JBpun daayj| pajediojue ueyy Jamo) S| dwodul ebeses|(550°0) (550°0) (892°22) (gL Le) sjuay

(w3z) (w3) (wz) (w3z)
LJuoiy
palinbay uonoy adueLIBA JO asne) jseT aJueLieA o) 19bpng JIAIRS
3 : ; SRV, : pajoafoid pasinay *

G xipuaddy

6 PolLdd - Hoday asueliep Joley VHH

Page 129



Page 130



APPENDIX B

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY, 17 MARCH 2015

REPORT BY: CORPORATE FINANCE MANAGER

SUBJECT: CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2014/15 (MONTH 9)

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To provide Members with the Month 9 (End of December) capital programme
information for 2014/15.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 The Council approved a Housing Revenue Account (HRA) capital programme for
2014/15 of £12.106m and a Council Fund (CF) capital programme of £20.970m
at its meeting of 18" February 2014.

2.02 For presentational purposes the capital programme is shown as a whole, with sub
totals for Council Fund and HRA. In reality the HRA programme is ring-fenced
and can only be used for HRA purposes.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01 Programme - Changes since Budget approval

3.01.1 The table below sets out how the programme has changed during 2014/15 to

date. Detailed cumulative information relating to each programme area is
provided in Appendix A, and summarised below -

REVISED PROGRAMME Original | Rollover | Changes |Changes- | Rollover | Savings | Revised
Budget from (Previous) This to Budget
2014/15 2013/14 Period 2015/16 2014/15
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Chief Executives 0.015 0.007 0 0 0 0 0.022
People & Resources 0.075 0.086 0.002 (0.015) 0 (0.060) 0.088
Gowemance 0.795 0.935 0 0 (0.065) 0 1.665
Education & Youth 9.228 2212 1457 (1.748) (1.041) (0.018) 10.090
Social Care 0 0 0.642 0 0 0 0.642
Community & Enterprise 2.848 2.654 1.500 1.247 (0.115) 0 8.134
Planning & Environment 1.709 0.923 (0.930) 0111 (0.339) 0 1474
Transport & Streetscene 5.345 0.578 0.851 0.060 (0.089) 0 6.745
Organisational Change 1 0 0.038 0 0.015 0 0 0.053
Organisational Change 2 0.955 0.301 0.025 0 0 0 1.281
Council Fund Total 20.970 7.734 3.547 (0.330) (1.649) (0.078) 30.194
Housing Revenue Account 12.106 0 0.530 (0.205) 0 0 12431
Programme Total 33.076 7.734 4.077 (0.535) (1.649) (0.078) 42.625

Page 131



APPENDIX B

3.02

3.02.1

3.02.2

3.02.3

3.03

3.03.1

3.03.2

3.03.3

Rollover from 2013/14

Rollover occurs when schemes due to be completed in a given financial year are
delayed, possibly due to procurement issues/weather or if funding from external
sources is altered e.g. rephasing of Welsh Government (WG) grants and are
therefore not completed until the following year.

Revised rollover sums of £5.830m were agreed in year as part of the quarterly
reports to Cabinet and of £1.904m as part of the outturn report to Cabinet on 15%
July, 2014, giving a total rollover amount of £7.734m.

For Early ldentified Rollover (EIR) into 2015/16 see Section 3.05.

Changes during this period

Changes during this period have resulted in a net decrease in the programme

total of £0.535m (CF £0.330m, HRA £0.205m). A summary of the changes,
showing major items, is shown in the table below -

CHANGES DURING THIS PERIOD
£m
COUNCIL FUND
Increases
Vibrant and Viable Places WG Grant Allocation 1.625
Transition to 21st Century Schools reprofiled WG Grant Allocation 1.259
Other Aggregate Increases 0.185
3.069
Decreases
Transition to 21st Century schools reprofiling of Borrowing (2.780)
Affordable Housing - Use of Developer Contributions (0.392)
Other Aggregate Decreases (0.227)
(3.399)
Total (0.330)
£m
HRA
Decreases
Reduction in CERA budget required (0.205)
(0.205)
Total (0.205)

Reasons for changes in the programme total this quarter are an increase in grant
funding from WG Vibrant and Viable Places and a reprofiled WG Grant allocation
for 21t Century Schools. With a reduced spend on 215t Century schools more
use is being made of time limited WG grant funding with the requirement for
prudential borrowing delayed until later in the programme.

Developers contributions towards Affordable Housing are now being held on the
balance sheet until such time as schemes are identified and progressed.

Page 132



APPENDIX B

3.03.4

3.03.5

3.04

3.04.1

3.04.2

3.04.3

3.05

3.05.1

Within the HRA reduced expenditure has resulted in a decrease in the amount of
revenue funding required to finance the programme.

Within People and Resources is a centrally held provision for urgent Health and
Safety issues. These funds are reallocated to relevant programme areas as they
are requested and approved. Minor reallocations have taken place this quarter.

Capital Expenditure compared to Budget

Actual expenditure at the end of December (Month 9) across the whole of the
programme is £23.037m. The breakdown of expenditure is analysed in the
following table, along with the percentage spend against budget. This shows that
54.04% of the budget has been spent across the programme (CF 51.84% and
HRA 59.39%). Corresponding figures for Month 9 2013/14 were 61.31% (CF
60.03% and HRA 64.58%). Historically the majority of expenditure on the
programme occurs in the final 2 quarters of the financial year.

EXPENDITURE Revised Cumulative | Percentage Projected Variance
Budget Expenditure Spend v Outturn Budget v
Month 9 Budget Outturn
{Under)/Over
£m £m % £m £m
Chief Executives 0.022 0.002 9.65 0.016 (0.006)
People & Resources 0.088 0 0.00 0.088 0
Gowernance 1.665 0.927 55.69 1.285 (0.380)
Education & Youth 10.090 5.236 51.89 10.026 (0.064)
Social Care 0.642 0.069 10.78 0.642 0
Community & Enterprise 8.134 4.356 53.55 6.574 (1.560)
Planning & Environment 1.474 0.696 47.22 1.292 (0.182)
Transport & Streetscene 6.745 3.336 49.46 6.745 0.000
Organisational Change 1 0.053 0.147 278.05 0.020 {0.033)
Organisational Change 2 1.281 0.884 68.98 1.281 0
Council Fund Total 30.194 15.654 51.84 27.969 (2.225)
Housing Revenue Account 12.431 7.383 59.39 12.428 (0.003)
Programme Total 42.625 23.037 54.04 40.397 (2.228)

The table also shows the projected outturn (spend as at the end of the financial
year) of £40.397m. It can be seen that on the Council Fund there is a projected
underspend against budget of £2.225m and for the HRA a projected underspend
of £0.003m.

Details of the variances for individual programme areas are listed in Appendix B,
which includes the reasons, and the required remedial action, where those
variances exceed 10% of the budget. In addition, where EIR into 2015/16 has
been identified, this is also included in the narrative.

Rollover into 2015/16

As at Month 9 additional EIR of £2.225m has been identified which reflects
reviewed spending plans across all programme areas; these committed amounts

have been identified as now required to meet the cost of programme works in
2015/16.

Page 133



APPENDIX B

3.05.2 Information relating to each programme area is contained in Appendix B and
summarised in the table below:-
ROLLOVER INTO 2015/16 Month 4 Month 6 Month 9 Total
£m £m £m £m
Chief Executives 0.006 0.006
Gowemance 0.065 0.380 0.445
Education & Youth 0.026 1.015 0.064 1.105
Community & Enterprise 0.115 1.560 1.675
Planning & Environment 0.135 0.204 0.182 0521
Transport & Streetscene 0.089 0.089
Organisational Change 1 0.033 0.033
Council Fund 0276 1373 2.225 3.874
Housing Revenue Account 0 0 0 0
3.06 Savings
3.06.1 Savings of £0.018m have been identified in the current period as a result of works
at Sychdyn Artificial Turf Pitch being carried out under budget. This brings the
total savings to £0.078m as per the table below.
IDENTIFIED SAVINGS
Savings
£m
Corporate Finance (0.060)
Education & Youth (0.018)
Total (0.078)
3.07 Financing
3.07.1  The capital programme is financed as summarised below:-
FINANCING RESOURCES General Specific Total
Financing' Financing? Financing
£m £m £m
Latest Monitoring
Council Fund 11.829 18.365 30.194
Housing Revenue Account 5525 6.906 12.431
17.354 25271 42.625
Total Financing Resources 17.354 25.271 42,625
1 Supported Borrowing / General Capital Grant / Capital Recelpts / MRA
2 Grants & Contributions / CERA / Reserves / Prudentlal & Other Borrowing

Page 134




APPENDIX B

3.07.2 That element of the Council Fund total financed from general (non-specific)

3.07.3

3.07.4

4.00

4.01

financing resources, relies in part on the generation of capital receipts from asset
disposals. The continuing harsh economic climate is impacting on the ability to
achieve the budgeted level of anticipated capital receipts, a situation that is likely
to continue until the economy picks up at some future point. The capital receipts
situation is being closely monitored as part of overall capital monitoring
arrangements.

The overall position for 2014/15 (including the capital receipts impact) is
summarised below:-

FUNDING OF APPROVED SCHEMES

£m £m
Shortfall from 2013/14 1.578
Increases
In year receipts shortfall
New Pressures 0.030 0.030
Decreases
Projected In year receipts (1.617)
Identified Savings (0.078)
Unallocated Headroom (0.003) (1.698)
Projected shortfall / (surplus) to 2015/16 (0.090)

The latest position projects total receipts at year end of £2.105m, with £0.488m
funding in year schemes, leaving a surplus of £1.617m. Receipts as at Month 9
total £1.174m.

The outturn shortfall in 2013/14 was £1.578m, which, together with some minor
adjustments and the projected level of capital receipts, currently indicates a total
surplus in 2014/15 of £0.090m.

The situation regarding disposals remains fluid in this economic climate and
hence it is difficult to predict with certainty when disposals will be delivered. It is
therefore suggested that the Council continues to monitor the disposals
programme closely and will bring further updates to Cabinet in future capital
monitoring reports

RECOMMENDATIONS

Cabinet is requested to:-
¢ Note and approve the report.

o Approve the rollover adjustments in 3.05.2.

Page 135



APPENDIX B

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

As set out in Sections 2 and 3 of the report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None as a direct result of this report.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

Many of the schemes in the programme are designed to improve the
environment, infrastructure and assets of the Authority.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None as a direct result of this report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None as a direct result of this report.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None as a direct result of this report.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None as a direct result of this report.

APPENDICES

Appendix A : Capital Programme - Changes During 2014/15
Appendix B : Variances

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Capital Programme Monitoring Papers 2014/15.

Contact Officer: Liz Thomas

Finance Manager - Technical Accounting
Telephone: 01352 702289
E-mail: liz.thomas@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 136



APPENDIX A

CAPITAL PROGRAMME - CHANGES DURING 2014/15

Original | Rollover | Changes | Changes | Rollover | Savings | Revised
Budget from |(Previous)| (Current) to Budget
2014/15 | 2013/14 2015/16 2014/15
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Council Fund :
Chief Executives
Clwyd Theatr Cymru 0.015 0.007 0 0 0 0 0.022
0.015 0.007 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.022
People & Resources
Corporate Finance 0.075 0.086 0.002 (0.015) 0 (0.060) 0.088
0.075 0.086 0.002 (0.015) 0.000 {0.060) 0.088
Governance
Information Technology 0.795 0.935 0 0 (0.065) 0 1.665
0.795 0.935 0.000 0.000 (0.065) 0.000 1.665
Education & Youth
Education - General 2.081 0 (1.801) 0 0 0 0.280
Primary Schools 0.040 0.278 1.510 0.037 (0.013) (0.018) 1.834
Schools Modemisation 7.062 0.665 1.397 (1.720) (0.940) 0 6.464
Secondary Schools 0 0.314 0.438 (0.037) (0.016) 0 0.699
Special Education 0 0.955 (0.087) (0.028) (0.072) 0 0.768
Minor Works, Furmn & Equip 0.045 0 0 0 0 0 0.045
9.228 2.212 1457 (1.748) (1.041) (0.018) 10.090
Social Care
Partnerships & Performance 0 0 0.642 0 0 0 0.642
0.000 0.000 0.642 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.642
Community & Enterprise
Private Sector Renewal/lmprovement 2.311 0.469 1.253 0.014 0 0 4.047
Travellers' Sites 0.150 0 (0.150) 0 0 0 0
Affordable Housing 0 0 0.392 (0.392) 0 0 0
Flintshire Connects 0.250 0.507 0.041 0 0 0 0.798
Town Centre Regeneration 0.137 1.676 (0.036) 0 (0.115) 0 1.662
Vibrant & Viable Places 0 0 0 1625 0 0 1.625
Community Centres 0 0.002 0 0 0 0 0.002
2.848 2.654 1.500 1.247 (0.115) 0.000 8.134
Planning & Environment
Ranger Senvices 0.135 0.239 0.020 0 (0.237) 0 0.157
Energy Senvices 0.200 0 0 0.107 0 0 0.307
Engineering 1.065 0.591 (0.950) 0 (0.102) 0 0.604
Planning Grant Schemes 0 0 0 0.004 0 0 0.004
Townscape Heritage Initiatives 0.309 0.093 0 0 0 0 0.402
1.709 0.923 {0.930) 0.111 (0.339) 0.000 1.474

Page 137




APPENDIX A (Cont,)

CAPITAL PROGRAMME - CHANGES DURING 2014/15

Original | Rollover | Changes | Changes | Rollover | Savings | Revised
Budget | from |(Previous) | (Current) to Budget
2014/15 | 2013114 2015/16 2014/15
£m £m £m f£m fm £m £m
Transport & Streetscene
Sustainable Waste Management 0 0.569 0.090 0 0 0 0.659
Highways 3645 0.009 0.303 0.060 (0.089) 0 3.928
Local Transport Grant 0 0 1.443 0 0 0 1.443
Transportation 1.700 0 (0.985) 0 0 0 0.715
5.345 0.578 0.851 0.060 (0.089) 0.000 6.745
Organisational Change 1
Leisure Centres 0 0.029 0 0.015 0 0 0.044
Recreation - Other 0 0.008 0 0 0 0 0.008
Play Areas 0 0.001 0 0 0 0 0.001
0.000 0.038 0.000 0.015 0.000 0.000 0.053
Organisational Change 2
Administrative Buildings 0.955 0.301 0.025 0 0 0 1.281
0.955 0.301 0.025 0.000 0.000 0.000 1.281
Housing Revenue Account :
Housing Revenue Account
Major Works 6.328 0 (3.239) (0.175) 0 0 2914
Accelerated Programmes 0.300 0 0.928 (0.110) 0 0 1.118
WHQS Improvements 4.000 0 3.319 0.080 0 0 7.399
Disabled Adaptations 1.000 0 0 0 0 0 1.000
Other Senices 0478 0 (0.478) 0 0 0 0
12.106 0.000 0.530 (0.205) 0.000 0.000 12431
Totals :
Council Fund 20.970 7.734 3.547 (0.330) (1.649) (0.078) 30.194
Housing Revenue Account 12.106 0 0.530 (0.205) 0 0 12.431
Grand Total 33.076 7.734 4.077 (0.535) (1.649) (0.078) 42.625

Page 138




wnynQ pajoaloid A 3abpng = soueuep

l

0000 0000 0000 880°0 0000 8800 lejor
0 0 0 8800 0 8800 aoueuld sjelodio)
w3 % w3z w3z w3z w3
JanQ
D Asid abe, (aspun) wnpnQ ‘dxg 1abpng
paiinbay uonoy aJuelEBA JO asne) aoueuep | soueuep | @oueuep [ pajoaloid |emoy |eloL ealy awwesboid
6 UIUO - G1/¥1.0Z Bunioyuop 186png jende)
S3IUNOS3IY ? 31d03d
0000 (e2z12) |(900°0) 9100 2000 zz0°0 lejop
Jako} ay
91/G10Z Olul W00 03| Ul SUBBIDS JO UoKe|[ejsuljo anss) Bujwi]
40 Buipury snow 0} [eroidde)sanbay - 18A0]j0y paynusp] Aeg| o (e2z'22)  |(900°0) 9100 2000 2200 nwAg geay] pAmio
w3z % w3z w3z w3 wg
I3AQ
0P Adld abes, (a3pun) wnpno ‘dx3g 19b6png
paiinbay uopoy aJuelBA Jo asne) aouelep | asueuep | @aueuep | pajoeloid |enoy jeyo . ealy awwesboid

8 XIAN3ddv

6 WUON - GL/1L0Z Buuioyuol ya6png |eyde)

S3aNLNIIXE 43HD

Page 139



wnpnO pajoafoid A }abpng = asueuep

(s90°0) (czg'zz)  |(08€0) 5871 1260 599'L lejoL
Toalosd Jo fixajd wod
pue ybua| ay o) enp Jeak mau ojul urd
lIm109foad aslidislug Yyoson 22203
‘panaiyoe
aJe s2u0}sa|IWw A3 UBYM padicaul SI pue
sabua|ieyo yueoyiubis yum1oafoid Jolew
91/G10Z OJul wO8E'0F e siuojejuswa|dw| SNHAT WeoL 03

J0 Buipuny srow o} |erosdde jsanbay - 1aA0]j0y paynuap] A1e3)(90°0) (ezg'ze)  [(ose0) G8Z'L 1260 G99') ABojouyoa | uogewojul

w3y % wz wy wg wz
danQ
np Aaad abey, J(43pun) wnpno ‘dxg yobpng
palinbay uopoy ajueueA jo asne) aoueuep | asueuep | @oueuep | payoalosd |enjoy |ejol ealy swweiboid

(uo09) g XION3IddVY

6 UIUOW - G1/¥10Z Buiojuopy JeBpng |eyded

JONVNYIA0D

Page 140



uininQ pajoaloid A 3abpng = asueuep

(sL0°1) (rc9°0) ($90°0) 92001 9€Z'S 060°01 lejol
0 0 0 S¥0°0 9€00 S¥0°0 dinb3 g wing ‘syiopp Jouwy
Aunos ay punose
pue ojul jua warow |idnd o} aagoe-al
uwININoIE 91/G10Z o[ ‘umouiak Jou suopeldepe N3S 10} play
HI3 4o} |egusyod Jo aieme siaquaw e | Buieg N00EF eo410 I3 Jayuny |eguslod,. |(220°0) 0 0 8920 0620 8920 uoneanpy |ewadg
91/5102
91/G102 olui WEN 0F anp uoguajal jooyas YbiH paobly
Jo Buipun) anow o} [erosdde jsanbay - 1ano)j0y Paynuap) Al1e3|(£00°0) (9ev's) (8£0°0) 1990 v620 6690 sjooyog Aiepuodag
i ) ) _|o £00°0 0 0 (€00°0) 0 SaN|Q WNoA Ayunwwoy
(ov6°0) 0 0 vov'9 90€'e ¥9¥'9 uopes|uIspa s|jooyos
91/G10Z Ojul WEL0 03 91/5102 Buunp anp Buijje} suojuajay
40 Buipury anow o) |eroidde}sanbay - Janojjoy paypuap| Alue3| o (9€0'1) (610°0) S8l 681°L vE8’L sjooyog Alewud
$102Z 2920 a|qefed
91/510Z Olut W200°03 uonua)}as Jan02 0} AIBSINN JOID Jawloy
jo Buipury anow o} jerosdde ysanbay - JaAojjoy payiuap] Alueg| o (00s°2) {L00°0) €120 vZLo 082°0 |elauag - uogeanp3
w3 % w3z w3z w3z w3z
JanQ
D Aaud | 9bey, {sspun) wnno g 19bpng
pasinbay uonoy aoueUEA JO asne) asueuep | asueuep | asueuep | payoaload jenjoy 1|10 ealy awwesboid

(o0o) g XiIaN3ddv

6 YIUo - G}/¥1L0g Bulopnuoly 3abpng |exded

HLNOA '® NOILYONd3

Page 141



wnpnQ payasfoid A }ebpng = asueuep

0000 0000 0000 oo 690°0 v90 lejol
0 0 0 Zv90 6900 (4210 aoueuLopad B sdiysiauped
w % w3 w w wy
JanQ
o rsld abey, J(19pun) wnyng ‘dxg }abpng
paiinbay uopay 3JUBMEA JO asne) soueleA | @dueuep | ouelep | pajoaloud |enjoy ejolL ealy awweiboid

(u09d) g XIONIddV

6 WUO - G1/¥10Z Buuoyuoly yebpng jepde)

VI TVIO0S

Page 142



wnpnQ pajoafold A 3abpng = asueuep

0000 (621'61)  |(o9s't) vic9 9se'y veL's 18301

0 |0 0 2000 0 2000 safua) Aunwwo)

- - 0 lo | szoL 9.0°L 5z9'L S30B|d 3|qBIA B JUBIQIA
}SE3310) UBY)
SL/71L0Z Ul 21nipuadxa JaMO| Ul Pa}INsal
sey yoiym Aian)|ap o) shejap pasuauadxa
sey sy} oafoid uopesauabay afquad
UMO] Y3 B LM WoPUE) U palanlap
"91/G102 OJul WZGL' L3 Buiaq sy uogessuabay aquad umoy

~J0 Buipuny anow o) _m>oaamumwzamm - J3A0jjoy payliuap| m_“_..wm.. 0 (916°69) (z91°1) 0050 c0€0 299°L uogessuabay aguag umo|
91/SL0¢ ojul wgee 03 MBN3113pUNn Mou S| muomccoo>m_v_o:m

jo m:._vcé arow o) _.@,oaam umm:...cmm._. - 13A0)j0Y paynuap| Alel| o (518°61) (86€°0) 00¥'0 £¥E0 86.°0 Sjasuuoy allysjull4
anp

_u._ma S| 30I10AU UBYM 1BB|D ||IM m.ocm_mm . ug uo_.._ _WEOUN :Oucwu.m..- O.u wmu.w_.m‘_. u__uw._mu 0 0 0 Amoo.ov 0 SIS ,Si3||anel L

jua wanold wy/jemauay

0 0 0 VA4V R4 8€9°¢C LyO¥ 10)08g ajenld

w3 % w3 wz wg w3
d8AQ
0P Adid abeoy, Na8pun) wnpngo “dxg 1ebpng
palinbay uonoy aJUBUEBA JO asne) ajueuep | @suelHeA | @doueuep | pejoeloid |enjoy |elol ealy swweiboid

(3u09) g XIAN3ddY

6 YIUOW - S1/¥L0Z Buliojuol 1a6png jepded

IASRIdYUILNT ® ALINNNNOD

Page 143



_ uwnpnQ pajoaloid A }abpng = asueuep

{voz'0) (vvezy)  |(zsro) z6T'L 969°0 vivL [ejol
91/510Z ut anp ainipuadxs
3WOS UM 40SZF B2JI0 100 0} pajoadxe
91/S10Z O WYL 03|  1SOM R SOIBM )M 8LBYOS UN0D Jull4
40 Buipuny snow o} |enosdde Jsanbay - Jano||oy payuap] Aes| o (9zgve) |(ovi0) 7920 2500 Z07'0 sanpeniu) abejluay adeosumoy
0o |o 0 #00°0 #00°0 ¥00'0 sawayos juess Buluely
(zoL'0) 0 0 #09°0 2280 #09°0 Buuaauibug
0 0 0 L0€0 620 L0€0 saowag ABlaug

‘ssaoo0ud Buuapus)
Jubisap ay) uum sheeq ‘Aenuep Jo yoam
91/5102 O WZH0'03 jse| uibaq 0} anp SHJOM UORONYSUOD)

J0 Buipuny saow 0} [ercidde}sanbay - 1380(j0Y paynuap] Airea|(zoL o) (zsr92)  |(zv00) GLL0 ¥20'0 1610 saoypusg sabuey
w3 % w3 wz w3 w3
J8AQ
o Adld abey, J(48pun) uwnpnQ dxg yobpng
paiinbay uonoy aduBMEBA JO 3sNE) aoueuep | aoueuep | asueuep | pejosloid lemoy leloL ealy awweiboid

6 YYUo - G1/710Z Buioyuoly 3ebpng |ejded

LNIFWNOYIANT ? ONINNVY1d
(quo09) g XIaNIddV

Page 144




wnpnQ pajoaloid A 3ebpng = asueuep

(680°0) 0000 0000 SvL9 9€€'e SyL9 lejor
- 0 0 0 GLL0 Sv0°0 SL20 uogepodsuel)
|||||||| 0 0 0 £yl v¥s0 £yl Jueis) Jodsuesj (8007
(680°0) 0 0 826'C ee 826°C sAemybiy
0 0 0 6590 S0V0 6590 Juswabeueyy s)sep 9|qeuteIsng
w3z % w3z wgz w3 wy
I3A0
10 Adid abey, J(43pun) wnpno ‘dxg yobpng
painnbay uopoy aoueUBA JO 8sne) aoueuep | asueuep | soueuep | pajoslosd |emoy |eloL ealy swwelboid

(‘u09) g XiIaN3ddv

6 YUOW - 61/ 102 Butioyuoly Jebpng jeyded

IN3OS133YLS ® LHOdSNVL

Page 145



winpnQ pajosaloid A 396png = asuelep

9ZL'0 0000 000°0 1821 +88°0 [X: T4} 1ejo)
9zL'0 0 0 182’1 ¥88°0 182’1 sBuip|ing aagegsiulwpy
wy % w3y w3 w3y w3y
JanQ
Do Aaid abeo, J(49pun) wnyno dxg yabpng
paJinbay uonoy IJuBLIBA JO asSne) ajueUeA | asueUEA | 9dURBUEBA pajoaloid jemoy jejol ealy 2wwesbosd
6 YWUON - GL/¥10Z Buniojuo 126png jended
€ AONVHO TVNOILVYSINYOHO
0000 (voz-z9) (eg0°0) 020°0 LYL0 €50°0 lejo)
pua
1BaA JB UMOpP UMEIP SUOQRNQIRQUOD 90|
uonIag Woy papuny s| ainjpuadxa |y 0 0 0 1000 L0 1000 seary Ae|d
91/5102
91/510Z Gu! wgpo 03| u! pale|dwod aq o) sHIom ‘pakelap joslold
Jo Buipuny arow o) |eacsdde)sanbay - Janojjoy paynuap) Alueg| o (0o000L) |(800°0) 0 0 8000 4810 - uoneassay
91/5102
ul a)a|dwos |Im yaiymioaloud sabie|
91/510Z OlUl WSZO 03| 40 Led mou aqua) aInNsiaT jull4 18 SHIOM
Jo Buipury arow o} |eroidde ysanbay - Janojjoy paynuspl Alueg| o (81898} |(s20°0) 6100 0 700 safuag ainsiaT
w3z % wF wy w3z wF
JanQ
[0 Avid abey, Haepun) wnpno dxg 196png
palinbay uonoy JuUBLIBA JO asne) aoueueA | aduelep | 9dueUBA paoaloid jen)dy |leyolL ealy awwesboig

(3uo9) g XIANIddV

6 YIUOW - S1/¥10Z Buniojuoly yobpng jended

1L 3ONVHO TVNOILVSINVOJYO

Page 146



winynQ pajoaloid A }ebpng = asuelep

€E0°0 (veoo) (€00°0) 8l €8¢°L LEV'TL lejoL
0 0 0 2000 0 Saoweg Jayg
o eL'0 0 0 000’} 2120 000'1 suogejdepy pajqesiq
((2910) ¥50°0 v00°0 £0v'L LLE9 66€ L sjuawanoidw| SOHM
sjemauay BuisnoH ym uononfuod ut
N0 paued ‘seb sujew 0} pajoauL0d Jou
ale yoiym samiadoid Je syiom Joj sydiasas
| J8yonoa o) anp s| puadsiapun ay] [(£00°0) (svz 1) (1800 LE0°} 6510 8lLLL sawwesboid pajesajeooy
‘awwelboud |gjiden ay uiym
9)e|easa| Seale JSLo Woy papunj aq 0} pusdsianp
J,usaop puadsiano ainsus 0}}abpng -sanadoid pIoa ULINo PaLIED SYIoM
40 Buiojuow snosoBu snonugUOD|  |EUCHIPPE PENURLOD 0} 8NP pusdsIsAQ| 690°0 6£5°C ¥40°0 886'C €290 vi6c SHOM Jofen
w3z % w3z w3z w3z w3z
1900
[ Adid abey, J(4apun) wnyno ‘dx3 1o6png
paiinbay uonoy 3JUBUEBA JO asne) aoueuep | ssueuep | aoueuep | pajoaloid |enyoy |ejol ealy awwelboid

(wo09) g XIaN3ddv

6 YIUOW - G1/p10Z Bulioyuop 36png [ende)

INNODJV INNIAIY ONISNOH

Page 147




uwnynQ pajoalfoid A jabpng = asueuep

(riet) (22Z°S) (8zz'2) L6E 0V LEO'ET sz9ey 1elol
EERTE e — | eeoco  |(bzOoO)  |(e000) | BEPEL £8€E°Z LEV'CL junoogy anuanay Buisnoy
S (zvz'L) (e9e'2)  |(szz'z) | 696'22 | ¥S9°'SL | ¥6L-OE Pung §12unoy - |ejo) qng
— 9zL0 0 0 8 :740 ¥88°0 L8Z'L z @buey |euopesiuebig)
0 (r9z'29) [(ec0'0) 0200 b0 | eso0 L abuey) jeuogesiuebio
. S i _|(e80°0) 0 0 Sv.'9 | 9g€E | SvL9 suaos|asqs g Hodsues]
, (roz0)  |(rveer) |(2z8L0) 2621|9690 | ¥iv'L Juawuosnug g Buuuelq
. |o (621'6L)  |(095°L) RZA%:] |osev | veLs asudigiuz g Alunwwoy
0 0 0 290 6900 | zvoo ___®ep |ewos
- |(sto'L)y  |(ve90)  |(¥90°0) 92001 9€2'S 060°0L WNoA p uoneanpg
(s900)  |(ezgee) [(oge'0) | s82'L 426°0 S99°L SoueuIan0D
0 ] ] 880°0 0 |seso0 ssoInosey g ajdoay
0 (ezz'22)  |(900°0) 9100 2000 z200 s, @aAgnoax3 JaIyd
w3z % wF wF w3 wy
1800
1D Ad1d abey, /(49pun) wnpno dx3g 3abpng
painbay uonoy 39JUBUIEBA JO asned aosueuep | asueuep | asueuep pajoaloid lenjovy jejol ealy awwesboid

(1uod) g xaaN3addv

6 UIUOW - S1/¥1L0Z Buuoyuop 396png |ended

AJdVNNNS

Page 148



Agenda Item 7

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW AND

DATE:

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

THURSDAY 12™ MARCH 2015

REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER (PEOPLE AND RESOURCES)

SUBJECT: WORKFORCE INFORMATION REPORT - QUARTER 3

2014/15

1.00

PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01

To provide Members with an update for the third quarter for 2014/15.
This report provides details of the following:

Headcount and Full Time Equivalent

Organisational Age Profile

Employee Turnover and Stability (Including Redundancies and Early
Retirements)

Attendance (Including 100% Attendance)

Performance Appraisals and Development

Resource Management (Including Recruitment and Agency Workers)
Equality and Diversity

2.00

BACKGROUND

2.01

The format of this report and the accompanying Workforce Information
has been redeveloped to focus on the organisational performance and
trends, with the information being presented in a dashboard format.
The dashboards are designed to be a visual presentation of data,
showing the current status and historical trends of the Council’s
performance against key performance indicators.

2.02

The report provides brief narrative on the overall performance. A more
detailed explanation is provided on an exceptional basis where
performance is falling below organisational performance indicators or
where there has been a significant movement, either upwards or
downwards, in the reported trends. The narrative will include an
explanation for the movement in trend and details of the actions that
are planned to improve or maintain performance.

The performance information for the whole organisation is split to
show Schools and Non-Schools data separately.

Page 149



2.03

The dashboards created are an interim measure before the
implementation of new Business Intelligence software. The software
will further enhance the visualisation of data and also provide an
opportunity to use interactive dashboards which will enable Members
to focus in on more detailed information.

3.00

CONSIDERATIONS

3.01

Headcount and Full Time Equivalent

Voluntary Redundancy and service review schemes across the
Council has meant the total headcount and full time equivalent has
seen an overall decrease. Cumulative figures for 2014/15 show an
overall decrease of 238 FTE, where the non-schools show an overall
decrease of 201 FTE, and Schools shows an overall decrease of 37
FTE.

As Vacancy Management remains a key priority within the Council,
robust information around vacancies will be provided in future reports.

3.02

Organisational Age Profile

The purpose of providing the Organisational Age Profile is to enable
the Council to provide a guide to the future number of potential
retirements and succession plan by identifying any skill gaps that may
arise. Without an analysis of age profile, no workable long term
planning can be made.

3.03

Employee Turnover and Stability (Including Redundancies and
Early Retirements)

Early Retirements and redundancy schemes across the Council has
resulted in an increase in turnover within the past year.

The Flintshire County Council cumulative turnover percentage for
2014/15is 10.35%.

For the comparative figures for last year, the cumulative turnover
percentage after quarter 3 was 7.11%, which shows an increase of
3.24%.

3.04

Attendance (Including 100% Attendance)

Reducing absence and improving performance is continually
measured and tracked. The Flintshire County Council forecast
cumulative absence FTE days lost for 2014/15 is 10.34 which is just
short of achieving our annual target of 9.60.

All portfolio services are well within the annual target except for Social
Services and Streetscene and Transportation, who continue to show
higher volumes of absence. That said, there has been a significant
improvement within those areas from the comparison figures for last
year.

Page 150




Ongoing measures are carried out to ensure that sickness levels
continue to decrease. Identifying the most common reasons will
enable the appropriate measures to be taken.

3.05

Performance Appraisals and Development

The ongoing collection of Appraisals and Performance Monitoring
information continues to be a high priority. This will enable more
effective monitoring of potential training needs for future planning.

The Council is introducing competency based appraisals with effect
from 1 January 2015, and have set specified time slots for completion
of appraisals. The target for the completion of senior manager
appraisals is the end of March 2015. This will enable performance in
relation the undertaking of appraisals to be tracked against target
completion dates in future reports.

3.06

Resource Management (Including Recruitment and Agency
Workers)

Business Partners continue to liaise with Service Managers to ensure
that there is a reduction in the use of agency workers.

That said, the agency show figures that we have exceeded our
cumulative target by quarter 3 2014/15. Flintshire County Council
annual target is to reduce 10% spend on the total spend of £2.7m for
2013/14. Year to date spend for 2014/15 at quarter 3 has exceeded
£2m. Streetscene and Transportation spend in 2014/15 has exceeded
£900,000 and Social Services spend is £420,000. The remaining
£0.68m is split across the remainder of the authority.

The increase in the use of agency workers within Streetscene and
Transportation is attributable to the increased number of vacancies at
operative level (currently 57). These have not been filled pending the
roll out of the various business planning proposals.

Social Services are currently holding vacant front line service posts
and will use these as opportunities for redeployment when the service
changes linked to the Business Plans are implemented. As they are
front line posts, the work must be carried out and therefore agency
workers are engaged to provide cover on a temporary basis. Once the
service changes have been implemented, permanent employees will
be placed into these vacancies and agency worker placements will
then be brought to an end.

Where employees in front line positions take annual leave or sickness
absence, there is often little capacity within the current workforce to
provide cover therefore in these situations agency workers provide a
short term solution.

Page 151




Overall, there were 96 agency workers in place on 315t December
2014. From the 96 workers, 75 have exceeded the 12 week AWR
threshold.

3.07 | Equality and Diversity
The importance of collecting equality and diversity information
remains a high priority.
Regular measures and ongoing monitoring audits are being carried
out to ensure that the data we hold is accurate. Understanding the
“‘make up” of the Council in terms of gender, ethnicity etc. allows us to
identify any inequalities and to take action to remedy these.

4.00 | RECOMMENDATIONS

4.01 | That Member note Workforce Information Report for quarter 3.

5.00 | FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

5.01 | Increased accuracy for reporting of the employed workforce and
agency workers will allow the Council to better understand and
therefore both plan and manage the largest single cost of service
delivery.

6.00 | ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

6.01 | None.

7.00 | ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

7.01 | None.

8.00 | EQUALITIES IMPACT

8.01 | None.

9.00 | PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

9.01 | None.

10.00 | CONSULTATION REQUIRED

10.01 | None.

11.00 | CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

11.01 | None.

Page 152




12.00

APPENDICES

12.01

Appendix One — Glossary of Terms
Appendix Two — Dashboard Report Quarter 3

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Helen Stappleton
Telephone: 01352 702720
Email: helen.stappleton@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 153




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1

WORKFORCE INFORMATION REPORT QUARTER 3 (2014/15)

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

Headcount and FTE

This will provide information on the current levels of the Council’s workforce.

Organisational Age Profile

The purpose of providing the Organisational Age Profile is to enable the Council to provide a
guide to the future number of potential retirements and succession plan by identifying any
skill gaps that may arise. Without an analysis of age profile, no workable long term planning
can be made.

Employee Turnover and Stability (Including Redundancies and Early Retirements)

This information will provide the awareness of trends in turnover rates within the Council
for potential measure to be put in place for high turnover rates, if applicable.

Attendance

Attendance remains a high priority in the Council and will provide detailed information on
the areas for improvement for absence/attendance.

Performance Appraisals and Development

Reporting on performance appraisals and development will enable more effective
monitoring of potential training needs for future planning.

Resource Management

This information will include the level of recruitment activity within the Council and monitor
the usage of agency workers.

Equality and Diversity

Information will be provided to implementation measure to prevent inequalities within the
Council.

Page 155



This page is intentionally left blank



2014/15 DASHBOARD
FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL TOTALS

TOTAL HEADCOUNT LEAVERS / TURNOVER
. 7,059 Il i
’ TOTALETE 11745 11055% "
5.368
» AGENCY SPEND 31/12/14 DAYS LOST PER FTE
| £2.02m [TV
" SPEND TARGET 31/12/2014 | | ANNUAL TARGET |

£1.85m 9.60

oy DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



CORPORATEDASHBOARD

REPORTS
(NON SCHOOLS)

2014/15 - QUARTER 3
(OCTOBER - DECEMBER)

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire



QUARTER 3 2014/15 DASHBOARD
HEADCOUNT AND FULL TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) - NON SCHOOLS

TOTAL HEADCOUNT “TOTAL FULL TIME EQUIVALENT
3,493 2,885
01/04/2014 gggease of 31/12/2014 01/04/2014 Dezcgﬁfre;f 31/12/2014
3,719 Cei% 3,493 3,086 (o5 2,885

6GT obed

HEADCOUNT AND FULL TIME EQUIVALENT 2014/15

3900

3700 S3F0h——— ¢ 36575 o aqer—¢I2—— 03701 M
3500 —3493

3300
3100
2900
2700
2500

—o—Headcount
B=3683———m3062—__ EEY-CY E
] 36+ ————N-2994—— g -3073 B-2948 m-2026 . -m-FTE

Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14

oy DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




QUARTER 3 2014/15 DASHBOARD
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY - NON-SCHOOLS

GENDER BREAKDOWN ETHNICITY

ETHNICITY BREAKDOWN '

MALE | FEMALE W& ¥ '

1088 ’ = BME |
WHITE - 2,391 a = White
. 1’222 2’271 ' Not Stated

1 NOT STATED - 1,088
«E; (34.98%) (65.02%)

GENDER BREAKDOWN (%) | SEXUAL ORIENTATION

5 11 M Bisexua 1-5
‘ 50 8
5_ a8 ® Gay Man - 11

B Female \
1 Gay Woman/Lesbian - 8

® Male | B Heterosexual/Straight - 956
B Not Stated - 2,458

m Other-5

Prefer Not To Say - 50

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire




QUARTER 3 2014/15 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - NON-SCHOOLS

TOT abed

Chief Executives

120 -

100 -

80 -

60 -

40 -

20 -

Community and Enterprise

102

[o2]
(=]

50 50

46
26
10
A

T T T T T T T T 1

16-24 25-34 35-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 65-69 70 - 75

12 4
10 -
g |
6
4
2 |
0 T T T T T T
16-24 25-34 35-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64
Education and Youth
100 - 84
80 1 60
60 - 2L a2
40 - 2
20 2
16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75
24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and
Over

30 -
25
20
15 +
10 -

Governance

w
o

N
o

18

. 1

16-24 25-3435-4445-4950-54 55-59 60-64 65-69 70-74

CYNGOR

Siry

Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




QUARTER 3 2014/15 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - NON-SCHOOLS

297 abed

Organisational Change 1

Organisational Change 2

80 48
71 -

80 50
20 63 62 o 35 39 37
60 - 7
50 - - 41 39 0 |
40 - 20 - 12
30
20 - 10 - 3 5
10 - 3 0 : . : : . : ' : : 1
0 T T T T T T T T 1 16-24 25-34 35-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 65-69 70-74 75 and

16-24 25-34 35-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 65-69 70-74 Over

People and Resources Planning and Environment
50 43 50 - 43
37

40 40 - 34 o)
30 18 30 - 20
20 13 20 - 13
10 10+ 2 i
0 0

16-24 25-34 35-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 65-69

16-24 25-34 35-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 65-69 70-74

CYNGOR

Siry

Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




QUARTER 3 2014/15 DASHBOARD

AGE PROFILE - NON-SCHOOLS

cgT abed

250 -

200 -

150 -

100 -

50 -

Social Services

N
5
(0]

178 176
155
121
85
35 30
5
r 4

16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70-
24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74

120 -

100 -

80 -

60 -

40 -

20 -

Streetscene and Transportation

111
100
20 0
T J Ib e
47
28
18
13
3
r
16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75
24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and
Over

CYNGOR

Siry

Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL




QUARTER 3 2014/15 DASHBOARD
ATTENDANCE - NON-SCHOOLS

DAYS LOST PER FTE AT 31/12/2014

31/12/2013 9 7 8 31/12/2014
8.48 ® 9.78

Increase of 1.30

79T obed

FTE DAYS LOST BY DIRECTORATE

TOP 4 REASONS R

1. STRESS, DEPRESSION: MENTAL
HEALTH

2. MUSCULOSKELETAL

3. STOMACH, LIVER: VOMITING
4. INFECTIONS o

B Directorate Days Lost

Q\é‘ Target FTE (Days Lost)

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY



QUARTER 3 2014/15 DASHBOARD
TURNOVER AND STABILITY - NON SCHOOLS

LEAVERS - Q3 LEAVERS - 2014/15

136 474

LEAVER REASON - Q3

GoT obed

S}ry Fflint

Flintshire



QUARTER 3 2014/15 DASHBOARD
MANAGING RESOURCES - AGENCY

Agency Tenure Management 2014/15

B Placements

. e —

0-12 weeks 13-26 27-52 1+ year 2+ year 3+ year 4+ year 5+ year
weeks weeks

oy DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



CORPORATEDASHBOARD

REPORTS
(SCHOOLS)

2014/15 - QUARTER 3
(OCTOBER - DECEMBER)

oy Oir Y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 3 2014/15 DASHBOARD
HEADCOUNT AND FULL TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) - SCHOOLS

TOTAL HEADCOUNT “TOTAL FULL TIME EQUIVALENT
3,642 2,483
01/04/2014 lr;crzfﬁ:f 31/12/2014 01/04/2014  Decreaseof 31/12/2014
3,635 0.001%) 3,642 2,520 s 2,483

2 HEADCOUNT AND FULLTIME EQUIVALENT 2014/15

00
3635 3631 -3634———0—3619————0—3612 3646 3642
3300
—o—Headcount
2800 -=-FTE
—— —2486 B—2479——2489———0 2483
2300 T T T T T T T T
Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14 Aug-14 Sep-14 Oct-14 Nov-14 Dec-14

S}ry Fflint

Flintshire



QUARTER 3 2014/15 DASHBOARD
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY - SCHOOLS

GENDER BREAKDOWN ETHNICITY

H White

Not Stated

NOT STATED - 1,540

(14 61%) (85.39%)

3,110 ' WHITE - 2,094 &,

ETHNICITY BREAKDOWN (%)
l MALE | FEMALE ||/ (A f1/

GENDER BREAKDOWN (%) SEXUAL ORIENTATION
363 2 1 M Bisexua 1-3
® Female ' g |% B Gay Man - 2
M Gay Woman/Lesbian - 1
H Male

M Heterosexual/Straight - 726
= Not Stated - 2,870
Other-4
Prefer Not To Say - 36

oy Oir Y Fflint
Flintshire




QUARTER 3 2014/15 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - SCHOOLS

1000 -

900 -

800 -

700 -

600

500

0.T abed

400 - ‘

300 - |

200 -

A L

16-24 25-34 35-44 45 - 49 50-54 55-59 60 - 64 65 - 69 70-74 75 and
Over

oy DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 3 2014/15 DASHBOARD
ATTENDANCE - SCHOOLS

DAYS LOST PER FTE AT 31/12/2014

31/12/2013 5 3 4 31/12/2014
5.90 e 5.34

Decrease of 0.56

FTE DAYS LOST BY DIRECTORATE

12T obec

TOP 4 REASONS

1. STRESS, DEPRESSION: MENTAL
HEALTH

2. STOMACH, LIVER: VOMITING
3. INFECTIONS

4. MUSCOSKELETAL © prmay  Seondary  Numery  Speca

Schools Schools Schools Schools

8.62

B Directorate Days Lost

——Target FTE (Days Lost)

OFRL, NWMAUIONO®®O®O

oy DI Y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 3 2014/15 DASHBOARD
W

LEAVERS - Q3 LEAVERS - 2014/15

65 271

LEAVER REASON - Q3

Y
QD
«Q
D 50 -
p—
~
N 40 -
30 -
20 -
10 -
0 -
Dismissal - Dismissal - End of Left Redundancy Redundancy Retirement Transferred
Capability Conduct Contract Voluntarily - Compulsory - Voluntary To Another
Term Employer

oy DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




Agenda Iltem 8

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY 12™ MARCH, 2015

REPORT BY: MEMBER ENGAGEMENT MANAGER

SUBJECT: FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To consider the Forward Work Programme of the Corporate Resources
Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 Items feed into a Committee’s Forward Work Programme from a number
of sources. Members can suggest topics for review by Overview &
Scrutiny Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items
can be referred by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County
Council or Chief Officers. Other possible items are identified from the
Cabinet Work Programme and the Strategic Assessment of Risks &
Challenges.

2.02 In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful for a ‘test of
significance’ to be applied. This can be achieved by asking a range of
questions as follows:

Will the review contribute to the Council’s priorities and/or objectives?
Are there issues of weak or poor performance?

How, where and why were the issues identified?

Do local communities think the issues are important and is there any
evidence of this? Is there evidence of public dissatisfaction?

Is there new Government guidance or legislation?

Have inspections been carried out?

Is this area already the subject of an ongoing review?

S

NOo O

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to
determine the Forward Work Programme of the Committees of which they
are Members. By reviewing and prioritising the Forward Work Programme
Members are able to ensure it is Member-led and includes the right
issues. A copy of the Forward Work Programme is attached at Appendix 1
for Members’ consideration which has been updated following the last
meeting.

Page 173



4.00 RECOMMENDATIONS

4.01 That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme
attached as Appendix 1 and approve/amend as necessary.

5.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

5.01 None as a result of this report.

6.00 ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

6.01  None as a result of this report.

7.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

7.01  None as a result of this report.

8.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

8.01 None as a result of this report.

9.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

9.01 None as a result of this report.

10.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED

10.01 N/A.

11.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

11.01 Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

12.00 APPENDICES

12.01 Appendix 1 — Forward Work Programme

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
None.

Contact Officer: Robert Robins
Telephone: 01352 702320
Email: Robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 174


mailto:ceri.owen@flintshire.gov.uk

Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2014/15

DATE SUBJECT 0&S REPORT FROM
FOCUS
Thursday 16t Wales Audit Office - Corporate Assessment Colin Everett
April 2015
10.00
Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 10) Sara Dulson
Budget Virement Process Sara Dulson
. ) Forward Work Programme Approval and development Robert Robins
Q9
& Thursday 14t
+May 2015 Improvement Plan Review 2015/16 Karen Armstrong
~10.00
()]

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 11) Monitoring Sara Dulson

Forward Work Programme

Approval and development Robert Robins

Thursday 11t YE Performance Reporting Monitoring Robert Robins

June 2015

10.00 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 13) Monitoring Sara Dulson
Forward Work Programme Approval and development Robert Robins

Thursday 9t Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Out turn) Monitoring Sue Ridings

July 2015

10.00 Forward Work Programme Robert Robins

Approval and development

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\7\2\A100009277\$zosdsgzf.doc Last printed 28/08/2014 2:53 PM




Items to be

Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2014/15

scheduled

Health and Well-being update Information

Medium Term Financial Plan Development consultation

Helen Stappelton

9/ T abed

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\7\2\A100009277\$zosdsgzf.doc Last printed 28/08/2014 2:53 PM




	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	Corporate Resources OSC Budget meeting - Feedback - 22.01.2015
	Minutes - Corporate Resources OSC budget meeting 30.01.15 - FINAL
	Corporate Resources OSC Budget meeting - Feedback - 30.01.2015
	Minutes - Corporate Resources OSC 12.02.15

	5 Quarter 3 Improvement Plan Monitoring Report (Corporate Resources)
	Enc. 1 for Quarter 3 Improvement Plan Monitoring Report (Corporate Resources)
	Enc. 2 for Quarter 3 Improvement Plan Monitoring Report (Corporate Resources)
	Enc. 3 for Quarter 3 Improvement Plan Monitoring Report (Corporate Resources)
	Enc. 4 for Quarter 3 Improvement Plan Monitoring Report (Corporate Resources)
	Enc. 5 for Quarter 3 Improvement Plan Monitoring Report (Corporate Resources)
	Enc. 6 for Quarter 3 Improvement Plan Monitoring Report (Corporate Resources)
	Enc. 7 for Quarter 3 Improvement Plan Monitoring Report (Corporate Resources)

	6 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 9)
	Enc. 1 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 9)
	Enc. 2 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 9)

	7 Workforce Information Report - Quarter 3 2014/15
	Enc. 1 for Workforce Information Report - Quarter 3 2014/15
	Enc. 2 for Workforce Information Report - Quarter 3 2014/15
	WORKFORCE INFORMATION REPORT Q3 2014-15 - DASHBOARDS
	COPORATE REPORTS Q3 25.02.15
	COPORATE REPORTS Q3 25.02.15
	Dashboard - Attendance Q3 - NON-SCHOOLS 23.02.15
	COPORATE REPORTS Q3 25.02.15
	Dashboard - Attendance Q3 - SCHOOLS 23.02.15
	COPORATE REPORTS Q3 25.02.15
	Dashboard - Age Profile Q3 - SCHOOLS 23.02.15
	Dashboard - Attendance Q3 - SCHOOLS 23.02.15
	Dashboard - Equality and Diversity - Q3 - SCHOOLS 23.02.15
	Dashboard - Headcount and FTE Q3 - SCHOOLS 23.02.15
	Dashboard - Turnover and Stability Q3 SCHOOLS 23.02.15
	Dashboard Cover Sheet Q3 - SCHOOLS - 23.02.15
	COPORATE REPORTS Q3 23.02.15
	COPORATE REPORTS Q3 23.02.15
	Dashboard - Age Profile Q3 - NON SCHOOLS PART 1 23.02.15
	Dashboard - Age Profile Q3 - NON SCHOOLS PART 2 23.02.15
	Dashboard - Age Profile Q3 - NON SCHOOLS PART 3 23.02.15
	Dashboard - Equality and Diversity - Q3 - NON-SCHOOLS 23.02.15
	Dashboard - Headcount and FTE Q3 - NON-SCHOOLS 23.02.15
	Dashboard - Total Figures (Schools and Non-Schools) - Q3 23.02.15
	Dashboard - Turnover and Stability Q3 - NON-SCHOOLS 23.02.15
	Dashboard - Vacancies Q3 - NON SCHOOLS 23.02.15
	Dashboard Cover Sheet Q3 -  NON SCHOOLS - 23.02.15

	Dashboard - Vacancies Q3 - NON SCHOOLS 23.02.15




	Dashboard - ATTENDANCE CONTINUED Q3 - NON SCHOOLS - 23.02.15

	Dashboard - Managing Resources - Q3 23.02.15

	Dashboard - Managing Resources - Q3 23.02.15


	8 Forward Work Programme
	Enc. 1 for Forward Work Programme (Corporate Resources)




